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February 4,2009 

Public Service Commission 
2 1 1 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-06 15 

RE: Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Enclosed please find the original and ten copies of the Application and Exhibits for 
Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. for a certificate of public convenience and necessity and 
authority to issue evidences of indebtedness. Also enclosed are three additional copies that we 
would appreciate having stamped as filed and returned to the individual delivering the 
Application. 

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding the Application. 

Sincerely yours, 

Jeffrey J. Yost 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION -=xl L 

In the Matter of: 

~~~~1 
Application of Highland Telephone ) 

Convenience and Necessity and Authority to 
Issue Evidences of Indebtedness. ) 

) 

Cooperative, Inc. for a Certificate of Public ) 
) Case No.aOQq “ omyg 

APPLICATION 

* * * * * * * *  
Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. (“Highland”) hereby applies for a 

determination that its proposed installation of “fiber to the home” cable in McCreary 
County, Kentucky and issuance of a promissory note to finance the installation are 
exempt from regulation by the Commission or, in the alternative, for the grant of a 
certificate of public convenience and necessity for the installation and for authority to 
issue evidences of indebtedness to finance the installation. In support of this application, 
Highland respectfully states that: 

1. Highland’s full name and post office address are Highland Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc., 7840 Morgan County Road, Post Office Box 119, Sunbright, 
Tennessee 37872. 

2. Highland is a cooperative, nonprofit membership corporation organized 
under the laws of the State of Tennessee for the purpose of furnishing telephone service 
in rural areas, and it is authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Kentucky. 

3. A certified copy of Highland’s Charter of Incorporation, Bylaws and 
Amended Charter are attached as Exhibit A. 

4. Highland is a rural telephone cooperative that provides telephone service 
in McCreary County, Kentucky and in adjoining areas of Tennessee. 

Background Icformation 

5. Highland proposes to expand and deploy “fiber to the home” to customers 
in its service area for the purpose of providing “broadband” service as defined in KRS 
278.S461( 1). 

6. The “fiber to the home” will be installed by independent contractors who 
have not yet been selected. 
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7. Highland proposes to finance the installation of the “fiber to the home” by 
borrowing up to $48,611,000 from the IJnited States of America, acting through the 
Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service. 

Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 

8.  The new installation is required by public convenience and necessity. 

9. “Fiber to the home” will enable Highland to provide “broadband” service 
as defined in KRS 278.5461(1) to its customers. 

10. For example, “fiber to the home” will allow Highland to provide access to 
the Internet that offers the capability to transmit information at a rate that is generally not 
less than two hundred (200) kilobits per second in at least one direction. 

11. “Fiber to the home” will also enable Highland to offer service that 
combines computer processing, information storage and protocol conversion that enables 
users to access Internet content and services. 

12. 
customers. 

In addition, “fiber to the home” will enable Highland to deliver video to its 

13. Indeed, the General Assembly has found and determined, as set forth in 
KRS 278.546, that “( 1) State-of-the-art telecommunications is an essential element to the 
Commonwealth’s initiatives to improve the lives of Kentucky citizens, to create 
investment, jobs, economic growth, and to support the Kentucky Innovation Act of 
2000;” and that “(4) Consumers benefit from market-based competition that offers 
consumers of telecommunications services the most innovative and economical services 

Y Y  .... 

14. As a result, the General Assembly declared in KRS 278.5462(1) that “The 
provision of broadband services shall be market-based and not subject to state 
administrative regulation.” 

15. The “fiber to the home” will be installed on existing poles owned by 
Highland or used jointly with Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation, Kentucky Utilities 
and Cumberland Valley Cooperative. No new routes will be constructed. Three sets of 
maps showing those routes accompany this original application as Exhibit €3, but no maps 
are attached to the copies of this application. 

16. The providing of broadband service is not likely to compete with any 
public utilities, as no other incumbent local exchange carrier and no competitive local 
exchange carriers serve McCreary County. It may compete with Access Cable, which 
provides CATV, and companies who provide satellite television service. 

17. The costs of operating the “fiber to the home” system are estimated to be 
approximately the same as the costs of operating the existing copper cable system. The 
primary cost will be labor, but no need for additional employees is anticipated. In fact, 

(L.0440064 3 )  



replacing copper cable ranging from 25 to 40 years old with new “fiber to the home” 
cable will hopefully reduce operational cost, but Highland is unable to quantify that at 
this time. 

18. Highland expects that additional revenues from the new services it will be 
able to provide will offset the financing payments and any incremental operating casts 
and therefore no increase in its charges for basic local exchange service will be needed. 

Issue of Evidences of Indebtedness 

19. Highland proposes to finance the installation of the “fiber to the home” 
cable through a loan of $48,611,000 to be made pursuant to a loan agreement between the 
TJnited States of America, acting through the Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service, 
and Highland. A copy of the loan agreement is attached as Exhibit C. 

20. A general description of Highland’s property and its original cost is 
contained in Highland’s balance sheet and Note F to its consolidated financial statements, 
which are attached as Exhibit D. 

2 1. Highland desires to issue a promissory note payable to the TJnited States of 
America, acting through the Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service, in the principal 
amount of $48,611,000. The principal, together with interest at the “Cost of Money 
Interest Rate” determined for each advance in accordance with Section 305(d)(2)(A) of 
the Rural Electrification Act of 1936, as amended (7 U.S.C. 935(d)(2)(A)), shall be 
repayable over 19 years. The promissory note will be secured by a restated mortgage, 
security agreement and financing statement. Copies of the promissory note and restated 
mortgage, security agreement and financing statement are attached as Exhibits E and F, 
respectively. 

22. 
the home” cable. 

The proceeds of the Note are to be used to expand and deploy the “fiber to 

23. No contracts have been made for the installation of the “fiber to the home” 
cable. 

24. The broadband services provided through “fiber to the home” service are 
“nonbasic services’’ under KRS 278.541 ( 5 ) ,  and KRS 278.544(4) provides that “The 
nonbasic services are exempt from action or review by the commission under KRS ... 
278.300 and administrative regulations promulgated thereunder . . . .” 

Request for Order 

Rased on the foregoing, Highland respectfully requests that the Commission issue 
an Order: 

1.  Confirming that Highland’s proposed expansion and deployment of “fiber 
to the home” is not subject to state administrative regulation according to KRS 278.5462 
or, in the alternative, authorizing and granting Highland a Certificate of Public 
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Convenience and Necessity for the installation of “fiber to the home” cable in McCreary 
County, Kentucky pursuant to KRS 278.020. 

2. Confirming that Highland’s proposed issuance of its Promissory Note 
payable to the United States of America, acting through the Administrator of the Rural 
IJtilities Service, for $48,6 1 1,000 is exempted from action or review by the Commission 
according to KRS 278.544(4) or, in the alternative, approving Highland’s issuance of the 
Promissory Note pursuant to KRS 278.300; and 

3. Granting all other relief to which Highland may be entitled. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jeffrey J. Yost 
Elizabeth E. Nicholas 
Jackson Kelly PL,LC 
175 E. Main Street, Ste. 500 
P. 0. Box 2150 
Lexington, KY 40588-9945 
Counsel for Highland Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc. 

(LO440064.3) 



VERIFICATION 

F. L,. Terry, being duly sworn, hereby deposes and says that lie is General 

Manager of Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc., that he has personal knowledge of the 

matters set forth in the foregoing Application, and that the facts contained therein are true 

and correct to the best of his information, knowledge and belief. 

STATE OF TENNESSEE ) 
) 

COUNTY OF SCOTT ) 

The foregoing verification was subscribed, sworn to and acknowledged before me 
this 3'd day of February, 2009, by F. L. Teriy as General Manager of Highland Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc., a Tennessee corporation, for 

F:\DOCS\eap\eap\00013 159.RTF 



EXHIBIT A 

CHARTER, BYLAWS 
AND 

AMENDED CHARTER 
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SECFETARY'S CERTIFICATE 

I, CLARA TERRY, do hereby certify that: I am the Secretary of Highland Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc. (hereinafter called the "Corporation,"); tlie following are true and correct 
copies of the Charter of Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc., the Bylaws, and Amended 
Charter duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation and entered in the minute 
book of tlie Corporation; and none of tlie documents identified lierein have been rescinded or 
modified. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the 
Corporation this day of January, 2009. 

(Corporate Seal) 

F.\DOCS\eap\eap\OOO 12839 DOC 



HIGHLAND T E L E P H O N E  COOPERATITTE, I N C .  

Meeting o f  Inco rpora to r s  and Board  

of D i r e c t o r s  

The f i rs t  meeting o f  the Inco rpora to r s  of Highland 
Telephone Cooperative,  Tnc. met a t  the  o f f i c e s  of Howard H. 
B a k e r ,  Jr. i n  H u n t s v i l l e ,  Tennessee,  a t  1O:OO A .  M. on the  
26th  day  of June, 1954. Present  were: T a s k e l  Welch, Charles  
B y r d ,  Maynard T e r r y ,  W .  H. Swain, and Milford Thompson, being 
all of the Inco rpora to r s  of Highland Telephone Cooperative,  Inc .  

The meeting was caLled t o  o rde r  by W. H. Swain, who ac t ed  
as Chairman, and T a s k e l  Welch was appointed S e c r e t a r y  of t he  
meeting and kept  the  minutes the reo f .  The a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  a 
Charter of  Inco rpora t ion ,  d a t e d  the  3rd  day of June, 1954, ap- 
p l y i n g  t o  the  S t a t e  of Tennessee f o r  a Charter of Inco rpora t ion  
under the s t y l e  "Highland Telephone Cooperative,  1nc.j' t oge the r  
with a c e r t i f i c a t e  of the S e c r e t a r y  of S t a t e  dated the 14 th  day 
of June,  1954, g r a n t i n g  a Charter of Inco rpora t ion  on which 
appeared f i l i n g  and r e c o r d a t i o n  d a t  , was presented  t o  the  meet- 
i n g ,  and on motion i t  was ordered tha t  said C e r t i f i c a t e  of' 
Inco rpora t ion  be accepted  and be entered on the  f i rs t  pages on 
t h e  book of minutes.  

"STATE OF TENNSSSEE " 

Department of S t a t e "  11 

"I, G ,  EDWARD FRIAR, S e c r e t a r y  of S t a t e  of' the  
S t a t e  of Tennessee, do hereby c e r t i f y  that the annexed 
Instrument wi th  C e r t i f i c a t e  of Acknowledgement was 
f i l e d  f n  my o f f i c e  and recorded on the 1 4 t h  day of 
June,  1954, i n  Corporat ion Record Book Miscellaneous 
A-25, Page 550 

" I N  TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto  subscr ibed  
my O f f i c i a l  S i g n a t u r e  and by o rde r  of the Governor 

affixed t h e  Great S e a l  of the S t a t e  
of Tennessee a t  t h e  Department In  
the C i t y  o f .Nashv i l l e ,  t h i s  1 4 t h  
day of  ne A ,  Bo 1954, (SEAL) 

t 



"CHARTER OR INCORPORATION " -~ 

"BE I T  KNOWN, That  W. H. Swain, Milford Thompson, 
Maynard Terry ,  Charles  Byrd and T a s k e l  Welch a r e  hereby 
c o n s t i t u t e d  a body p o l i t i c  and co rpora t e ,  by the name of 
and s t y l e  of Highland Telephone Cooperat ive,  Inc .  for 
the purpose of f u r n i s h i n g ,  improving and expanding t e l e -  
phone s e r v i c e  t o  i t s  members and o t h e r  persans .  The 
co rpora t ion  s h a l l  be a n o n p r o f i t  coopera t ive  a s s o c i a t i o n  
w i t h i n  the purview of paragraph 10 of S e c t i o n  4146 
Williams Tennessee Code Ann. (lg34), which provides  t ha t  

n o n p r o f i t  coo e r a t i v e  a s s o c i a t i o n s  may be incorpora ted  
and organized. I t  s h a l l  have and may e x e r c i s e  a l l  powers, 
r i g h t s  and p r i v i l e g e s  g ran ted  by law t o  co rpora t ions  
organized f o r  t h i s  purpose,  inc luding  s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  bu t  
n o t  t o  the  exc lus ion  of o t h e r  powers and purposes gran ted  
by s t a t u t e ,  the  fol lowing:  

and use a common s e a l ,  which i t  may a l t e r  a t  p l easu re ,  t o  
r e c e i v e  property,  r e a l ,  pe r sona l  and mixed, by purchase,  
g i f t ,  demise o r  bequest ,  and t o  ho ld  said proper ty  i n  i t s  
own name, t o  s e l l  the same and apply the  proceeds toward 
t h e  promotion of the  o b j e c t s  f o r  which i t  i s  c r e a t e d ,  o r  
t o  hold any such p rope r ty  and apply the income and p r o f i t s  
toward such o b j e c t s ,  

To e s t a b l i s h  by-laws and make a l l  r u l e s  and regula-  
t i o n s  n o t  i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e  laws and c o n s t i t u t i o n  
deemed expedient  f o r  the management of co rpora t e  affairs .  
To appoin t  such subord ina te  o f f i c e r s  and a g e n t s ,  i n  add i -  
t i o n  t o  a Pres ident  and S e c r e t a r y  o r  T reasu re r ,  as the  
b u s i n e s s  of the co rpora t ion  may r e q u i r e .  

bought by i t  and f o r  e r e c t i n g  b u i l d i n g s ,  making improve- 
ments and f o r  o the r  purposes germane t o  the o b j e c t s  of 
its c r e a t i o n  and t o  s ecu re  the repayment of the money thus  
borrowed by mortgage, pledge o r  deed of t r u s t  upon such 
p r o p e r t y ,  real ,  pe r sona l  o r  mixed, as may be owned by i t , 
and i n  l i k e  manner t o  secu re  by mortgage, pledge o r  deed 
of t r u s t  any e x i s t i n g  indebtedness  which i t  may have l a w -  
f u l l y  cont rac ted .  

p e r p e t u a l .  

I f  

6) 

II To sue and be sued by  the  corpora te  name, t o  have 

II 

To borrow money t o  be used i n  payment f o r  proper ty  If 

The time of e x i s t e n c e  of t h i s  co rpora t ion  shal l  be 

"The p r i v a t e  p rope r ty  of t h e  members and membership 

11 

s h a l l  n o t  be s u b j e c t  t o  the payment of co rpora t e  debts  
t o  any extent whatever. 



"The p rope r ty  and bus iness  of t h i s  corpora t ion  
shall. be managed by  i t s  Board of D i r e c t o r s  of no t  
l e s s  than f i v e  ( 5 )  no r  more than  n ine  (9) i n  number. 

"WE , THE UNDERSIGNED, THE INCORPORATORS ABOVE 
MENTIONED, IIEREBU APPLY TO THE STATE OF TENNESSEE 
FOR A CHARTER OF INCORPORATION FOR THE PURPOSES 
DECLARED I N  T € E  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, 

"Witness our hands t h i s  3 rd  day of June ,  1954. 

.-- Ta&el Welch -.-- 

Char les  Byrd . -- 

Maynard T e r r y  

W .  H. Swain - 

- Milford  Thomps on 

'bTATE OF TENNESSEE 
SCOTT COUNTY 

"Pe r sona l ly  appeared  be fo re  m e ,  Taske l  W. Welch, 
a Notary Pub l i c  i n  and f o r  s a i d  County and S t a t e ,  t he  
within-named i n c o r p o r a t o r ,  W ,  H. SWAIN, wi th  whom I 
a m  pe r sona l ly  acqua in ted  and who acknowledged t h a t  he 
executed t h e  w i t h i n  a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  a Charter of 
Inco rpora t ion  f o r  the purposes t h e r e i n  conta ined  and 
expressed.  

3rd day of June, 1954. 
"Wltness my hand and o f f i c i a l  seal  a t  o f f i c e  t h i s  

(SEAL) 
Taske l  W .  Welch 

Notary Pub l i c  - 

My Commission e x p i r e s  January  14 ,  1958, 



"STATE OF TENNESSEE 
SCOTT COUNTY 

"Personally appeared before me, Taskel W. ELch, 
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, the 
within-named incorporator, Milford Thompson, with whom 
I am personally acquainted and who acknowledged that 
he executed the within application for a Charter or' 
Incorporation for the purposes therein contained and 
expressed. 

Witness my hand and official seal at, office this II 

3rd day of June, 1954. 

(SEAL) -- Taskel W. Welch 
Notary Public 

My Commission expires January 14, 1958. 

"STATE OF TENNESSEE 
SCOTT COUNTY 

Personally appeared before me, Taskel hr. Welch, 
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, the 
within-named incorporator, MAYNARD TERRY,'with whom I 
am personally acquainted and who acknowledged that 
he executed the within application for a Charter of 
Incorporation for the purposes therein contained and 
expressed. 

3rd day of June, 1954. 

11 

Witness my hand and official seal at office this I! 

(SEAL) 
Taskel W. Welch - 
Notary Public 

My Commission expires Sanuary 14, 1958. 



"STATE OF TENhESSEE 
SCOTT CC)UNTY 

"Personally appeared beforeme, Taskel W. Welch, 
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, the 
within-named incorporator, CHARLES BYi3D, with whom I 
am personally acquainted and who acknowledged that 
he executed the within application for a Charter of 
Incorporation for the purposes therein contained and 
expressed. 

3rd day of June., 1954. 
"Witness my hand and official seal at office this 

(SEAL) 
Taskel W. Welch 
Notary Public 

_--.--___1 -- 

My Comission expires January 14, 1958. 

"STATE OF TENNESSEE 
SCOTT COUNTY 

Personally appeared before me, Howard H. Baker, Jr, 
a Notary Public in and f o r  said County and State, the 
within-named incorporator, TASKEL WELCH, With whom I am 
personally acquainted and who acknowledged that he exe- 
cuted the within application for a Charter of Incorpora- 
tion for the purposes therein contained and expressed. 

"Witness my hand and official seal at office this 
3rd day of June, 1954, 

(SEAL) 
Howard H. Baker, - Jr. 
Notary Public - 

My Commission expires December 16, 1957." 



Thereupon, a form o f  by-laws prepared by counsel was 
read and adopted and was ordered t o  be entered on the book 
of minutes immediately following the Certificate of 
Incorporation. 

BYLAWS 

0 f 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE , IN C 

It shall be the aim of' 

t o  provide dependable area-wide telephone 
service on the cooperative plan and at the 
lowest cost consistent with sound economy 

and good management; 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC e 

ARTICLE I 

MEME3ERSHIP 

SECTION 1. Requirements for Membership. Any person, 
firm, association, corporation, or body po1iti.c or subdivision 
thereof may become a member of Highland Telephone Cooperative, 
Inc. 

Making a written application for membership therein; 
agreeing t o  purchase from the Co-op telephone ser- 
vice as hereinafter Specified; 
agreeing t o  comply with and be bound by the charter 
of incorporation and bylaws of the Co-op and any 
rules and regulations adopted by the board of 
directors (hereinafter called the "Board") ; and 
agreeing t o  pay the membership fee hereinafter 
specified on uniform terms and conditions estab- 
lished by the Board; 

provided, however9 that agreement t o  pay or  payment of the 
membership fee in accordance with the provisions of these 

ship who is a tenant occupying premises owned by such land- 

such applicant with subdivision (d) of this Section; and 

(hereinafter called the ttCo-op'') by: 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

bylaws by a landlord on behalf of an applicant for member- 

lord and served by the Co-op shall constitute compliance by 
t :I 

t $  
_ -  



- -  

provided, further, however, that no person, firm, associa- 
tion, corporation or body politic ar subdivision thereof 
shall become a member unless and until he or it has been 
accepted for membership by the Board o r  the members. No 
member may hold more than one voting membership in the 
Co-op, and no membership shall be transferable, except as 
provided in these by-laws ~ 

Beginning six months after the date of incorpora- 
tion, all applications received more than thirty days pri.or 
to each meeting of the members which have not been accepted 
or which have been rejected by the Board shall be submitted 
by the Secretary to such meeting and, subject to compliance 
by the applicant with the requirements hereinabove set 
forth, any such application may be accepted by vote of the 
members. The Secretary shall give each such applicant at 
least ten days' written notice of the date o f  the members' 
meeting to which his application will be submitted and such 
applicant shall be entitled to be present and heard at the 
meeting . 

SECTION 2. Membership Certificates. Membership 
in the Co-op shall be evidenced by a membership certificate 
which shall be in such form and shall contain such provi- 
sions as shall be determined by the Board. Such certificate 
shall be signed by the President and by the Secretary and 
the corporate seal shall be affixed thereto. No membership 
certificate shall be issued for less than the membership fee 
fixed in these bylaws, nor until such membership fee has been 
fully paid for. In case a certificate is lost, destroyed or 
mutilated a new certificate may be Issued therefor upon such 
uniform terms and indemnity t o  the Co-op as the Board may 
prescribe. 

SECTION 3. Joint Membership. A husband and wife 
may apply for a joint membership and, subject to their com- 
pliance with the requirements of Section1 of this Article, 
may be accepted for such membership, The term member'' as 
used in these bylawsshall be deemed to include a husband and 
wife holding a joint membership and any provisions relating 
to the rights and liabilities of membership shall apply 
equally with respect to the holders of a joint membership. 
Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the effect 
of the hereinafter specified actl.ons by or in respect of the 
holders of a joint membership shall be as follows: 

( a )  The presence at a meeting of either or both shall 
be regarded as the presence of one member and shall 
constitute a joint waiver of notice of the meeting; 



The vote of either separately or both jointly shall 
constitute one joint vote; 
A waiver of notice signed by either or both shall 
constitute a joint waiver; 
Notice to either shall constitute notice to both; 
Expulsion of either shall terminate the joint member- 
ship; 
Withdrawal of either shall terminate the joint 
membership; 
Either but not both may be elected or appointed as 
an officer or director, provided that both meet the 
qualifications for such office. 

SECTION l+. Conversion of Membership. (a) A member- 
ship may be converted to a joint membershipupon the written 
request of the holder thereof and the agreement by such holder 
and his or her spouse to comply with the charter of incorporation, 
bylaws, and any rules and regulations adopted by the Board. The 
outstanding membership certificate shall be surrendered, and 
shall be reissued by the Co-op in such mmer as shall indicate 
the changed membership status. 

(b) Upon the death of either spouse who is a party to the 
joint membership, such membership shall bekld solely by the 
survivor. The outstanding membership certificate shall be 
surrendered, and shall be reissued in such manner as shall 
indicate the changed membership status, provided, however, that 
the estateof the deceased shall not be released from any debts 
due the Co-op. 

SECTION 5. Membership and Service Connection Fees. 
The membership fee shall be dollars, upon the payment 
of which a member shall be eligible for one service connection. 
Additional fees sha'll be paid for each additional connection, 
extension and other available service, in accordance with the 
rules and regulations prescribed by the Board, 

SECTION 6 *  Purchase of Telephone Service. Each 
member shall, as soon as telephone service is available, take 
telephone service from the Co-op t o  be used on the premises 
specified in his application for membership, and shall pay 
therefor monthly at rates which shall from time to time be 
fixed by the Board; provided, however, that the Board may limit 
the amount of telephone service which the Co-op shall be required 
to furnish t o  any one member. 
amounts paid for telephone service in excess of the cost of 
service are furnished by members as capital and each member shall 
be credited with the capltal so furnished as provided in these 

Each member shall pay to the Co-op such minimum aount 
per month for telephone service as shall be fixed by the Board 
from time to time. 

him to the Co-op as and when the same shall become due and 
iYayable 

It is expressly understood that 

.I 
* I  

bylaws, I .I! 

Each member shall also pay all amounts owed 



i 

SECTION 7. Termination of Membership. (a) Any 
member may withdraw from membership upon compliance with such 
uniform terms and conditions as the Board may prescribe. The 
Board may, by the affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds 
of a l l  the directors, expel any member who fails to comply 
wlth any of the provisions of the charter of incorporation, 
bylaws, or any rules or regulations adopted by the Board, but 
o n l y  if such member shall have been given written notice by 
the Secretary that such failure makes him liable to expulsion 
and such failure shall have continued for at least ten days 
after such notice was given. Any expelled member may be re- 
instated by vote of the Board or by vote of the members at any 
annual or special meeting. The membership of a member who has 
not permitted theinstallation of service within thi.rty ( 3 0 )  
days after he has been noti.fied service is available t o  him, 
or of a member who has ceased to purchase telephone service 
from the Co-op, shall be cancelled by resolution of' the Board. 

( b )  Upon the withdrawal, death, cessation of existence 
or e x p u l s l o n  of a member the membership of such member shall 
thereupon terminate, and the membership certificate or" such 
member shall be surrendered forthwith to the Co-op. Termina- 
tion of membership in any manner shall not release a member 
or hls estate from any debts due the Co-op. 

(c) If a membership fee has been paid by a landlord on 
behalf of his tenant, upon the removal o f  such tenant from the 
premises of the landlord, themembership of such tenant shall 
terminate. 

(d) Upon termination of membership f o r  any reason, the 
Co-op shall not repay to the member or to his landlord, in 
case the membership fee shall have been paid on behalf of the 
member by h i s  landlord, the amount of the membership fee paid 
unless a successor in occupancy or ownership of the premises 
served by the Co-op shall have been accepted as a member and 
a membership fee shall have been paid by o r  on behalf of such 
successor in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws, 
Any refund of membership fees pursuant to this subsection 
shall be made in the order in which memberships shall have 
been terminated. Prior 
paid by the member, the 
such membership fee the 
member to the Co-op, 

t o  the repayment of a membership fee 
Co-op shall deduct from the amount of 
amount of any debts owing from the 

ARTICLE I1 

RIGHTS AND LIABILITIES OF &I.EMBERS 

SECTION 1, 0 upon 
ssolutfon, after (a  6" the c o - o p  



sha l l  have been p a i d ,  ( b )  a l l  c a p i t a l  furn ished-  through patronage 
sha l l  have been r e t i r e d  as provided i n  these bylaws, and ( c )  a l l  
membership fees sha l l  have been r epa id ,  the remaining proper ty  
and a s s e t s  of the  
and former members i n  the p r o p o r t i o n  which the  aggregate  pa t ronag  
o f  each member bea r s  t o  the  t o t a l  patronage of a l l  such members, 
un le s s  otherwise provided by l a w .  

Co-op shal l  be d i s t r i b u t e d  among the  members 

SECTION 2. N o n - l i a b i l i t y  f o r  debts  of the Co-op. The 
p r i v a t e  proper ty  of the members shall be exempt f r o m  execut ion o r  
o t h e r  l i a b i l i t y  f o r  thedebts  of the  Co-op and no member s h a l l  be 
l i a b l e  o r  r e spons ib l e  f o r  any debts  o r  l i a b i l i t i e s  of t he  Co-op, 

ARTICLE I11 

MEETING OF MEMBERS 

SECTION 1. Annual Meeting. The annual. meeting of t he  
members shall  be he ld  on the f irst  Saturday i n  October of each 
yea r ,  beginning wi th  the year 1.955, a t  such p l ace  i n  the  County 
of Morgan, S t a t eo f  Tennessee, a s  shall  be des igna ted  i n  the n o t i e  
of the  meet ing,  f o r  the  purpose of e l e c t i n g  d i r e c t o r s ,  pass ing  
upon r e p o r t s  f o r  t he  previous f i s c a l  year  and t r a n s a c t i n g  such 
o the r  bus iness  as may come before  the meeting, It shall  be t h e  
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  of the Board t o  make adequate p l ans  and prepara- 
t i o n s  f o r  the annual  meeting. 

SECTION 2. Spec ia l  Meetings. S p e c i a l  meetings of t he  
members may be c a l l e d  by r e s o l u t i o n  of the Board,  o r  upon a 
w r i t t e n  r eques t  s igned  by any t h r e e  d i r e c t o r s ,  by the  P r e s i d e n t ,  
o r  by n o t  l e s s  than 200 members o r  t e n  per  centum of a l l  the  
members, whichever shall be the  lesser, and it  shall thereupon 
be the duty  of t he  Sec re t a ry  t o  cause n o t i c e  of such meeting t o  
be g iven  as h e r e i n a f t e r  provided. 
may be he ld  a t  any place wl th ln  the  County of Morgan, State  of 
Tennessee,  s p e c i f i e d  i n  the  n o t i c e  of the s p e c i a l  meetings.  

S p e c i a l  meet ings of the members 

SECTION 3. Notice of Members' Meetings. Wr i t t en  
n o t i c e  s t a t i n g  the p l ace ,  day and hour of the 'meet ing  and, i n  
case  of a sDecial  meeting o r  an annual  meeting a t  which bus iness  
r e q u i r i n g  Spec ia l  n o t i c e - i s  t o  be t r a n s a c t e d ,  t he  purpose o r  
purposes  f o r  which the  meeting is c a l l e d ,  shall  be d e l i v e r e d  no t  
less than  t e n  days nor  more than twenty days before t h e  date of 
the meet ing,  e i t h e r  pe r sona l ly  o r  by m a i l ,  by o r  a t  the  d i r e c t i o n  
of t he  S e c r e t a r y ,  or" upon a d e f a u l t  i n  duty by t h e  S e c r e t a r y ,  
by the p e r s o p  c a l l i n g  the meeting, t o  each member, I f ' m a i l e d ,  

. '. 



such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when aeposited in 
the United States mail, addressed to the member at h i s  address 
as it appears on the records of the Co-op, with postage thereon 
prepaid. The failure of any member to receive notice of an 
annual o r  special meeting of the members shall bat invalidate 
any action which may be taken by the members at any such meeting. 

SECTION 4. Quorum. As long as the total number of 
members does not exceed five hundred, ten per centum of the 
total number of members present in person shall constitute a 
quorum. In case the total number of members shall exceed five 
hundred, fifty members or two per centum of' the members present 
in person, whichever shall. be the larger, shall constitute a 
quorum. If less than a wuorum is present at any meeting, a 
majority o f  those present in person may adjourn the meeting 
from time to time without .further notice, The minutes of each 
meeting shall contain a list of the members present in person. 

SECTION 5. Voting. Each member shall be entitled to 
only one vote upon each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting 
of the members. A l l  questions shall be decided by a vote of a 
majority of the members voting thereon in person except as 
otherwise provided by law, the charter of incorporation or 
these bylaws. 

SECTION 6. Proxies, A member may vote by proxy 
executed in writing by the member. Such proxy shall be filed 
with the Secretary before or at the time of the meeting. No 
proxy shall be valid after sixty days from the date of its 
execution. No proxy shall be valid unless it shall designate 
the particular meeting at which it is to be voted and no proxy 
shall be voted at any meeting other than the one so designated 
or any adjournment of such meeting, 
proxy only t o  another member o r  to an adult relative living in 
the same home with such member, and no person may hold more 
than one proxy at any meeting. The presence of a member at 
a meeting shall revoke a proxy theretofore executed by him and 
such member shall be entitled to vote at such meeting in the 
same manner and with the same effect as if he had not executed 
a proxy, 

A member may give his 

SECTION 7. Order of Business, The order of business 
at the annual meeting of the members and, so far as possible, at 
a l l  other meetings of the membersp shall be essentially as 
follows, except as otherwise determined by the members at such 
meeting : 



I, 

2. 

3. 

4, 

5. 
6. 

7. 

8 ,  

Report on the number of membm present in person in 

Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of' the 
due publication or mailing thereof, or the waiver or 
waivers of notice of the meeting, as the case may be. 

Reading of unapproved minutes of previous meetings of 
the members and the taking of necessary action thereon. 

order to determine the existme of a quorum,, 

Presentation and consideration of reports of officers, 
directors and committees. 

Election of directors. 

Unfinished business. 

New business, 

Adjournment. 

ARTICLE: IV 

DIRECTORS 

SECTION 1. General Powers, The business and affairs 
of the Co-op shall be managed by a board of nine directors which 
shall exercise all of the powers of the Co-op except such as are 
by law, the charter of incorporation o r  these bylaws conferred 
upon or reserved to the members. 

SECTION 2, Election and Tenure of Office, The persons 
named as incorporators in the charter of incorporation and those 
elected at the first meeting of .the incorporators shall compose 
the Board of Directors until the first annual meeting or until 
their successors shall have been elected and shall have qualified 
All Directors shall be elected by secret ballot at each annual 
meeting of the members beginning with the year 1955 by and from 
the members to serve until the next annual meeting of the members 
or until their successors shall have been elected and shall have 
qualified. If an election of directors shall not be held on the 
day designated herein for the annual meeting, or at any adjourn- 
ment thereof,, a special meeting of the members shall be held for 
the purpose of electing directors within a reasonable time there- 
after. 

, .  
I 

- 



SECTION 3. Qualifications, No person shall be 
eligible to become o r  remain a director of the Co-op who: 

(a) is not a member and is not presently residing in 
the area served o r  to be served by the Co-'op; or 

(b) is in any way employed by or financially inter- 
ested in a competing enterprise or a business 
engagedin selling telephone service or supplies, 
or constructing or maintaining telephone facili- 
ties, other than a business operating on a co- 
operative noqprofit basis for the purpose of 
furthering rural te lephoriy e 

Upon establishment of the fact that a director is hblding 
office in violation of any of the foregoing provisions, the 
Board shall. remove such director from office. 

Nothing contained i.n this section shall affect in 
any manner whatsoever the validity of any action taken at any 
meeting of the Board, 

SECTION 4. Nominations. It shall be the duty of the 
Board to appoint, n o t  less than forty (40) nor  more than seventy 
(70) days before the date of a meeting of the members at which 
directors are t o  be elected, a committee on nominations con- 
sisting of not less than five nor more than eleven members who 
shall be selected from different sections so as to insure 
equitable representation. No member of the Board may serve 
on such committee. The committee, keeping fn mind the principle 
of geographical representation, shall prepare and post at the 
principal office of the cooperative at least thirty ( 3 0 )  days 
before the meeting a list of nominations for directors which 
shall include at least one candidate for each director to be 
elected, Any fifteen or more members acting together may make 
other nominations by petition not less than twenty (20) days 
prior to the meeting and the Secretary shall post such nomina- 
tions at the same place where the list of nominations made by 
the committee is posted, The Secretary shall mail with the 
notice of the meeting or separately, but at least ten days bef-ore 
the date of the meeting, a statement of the number of djLrectors 
to be elected and the names and addresses of the candidates, 
specifying separately the nominations made by the commikee and 
the nominations made by petition, if-any. The ballot t o  be 
used at the election shall list the names of the candidates 
nominated by the committee and the names of the candidates 
nominated by petition, if any, The chairman shall call for 
additional nominations from the f l o o r  and nominations shall 
not be closed until a t  least one minute has passed during which 
no additional nomination has been made, No. member may nominate 
more than one candidate, 



SECTION 5. Removal of Directors -I_- bxMembers. Any membw 
may bring charges against a director and, by filing with the 
Secretary such charges in writing together with a petition signed 
by at least ten per centtun of' the members, o r  two hundred members, 
whichever is the lesser, may request the removal of such director 
by reason thereof. Such director shall be informed i.n writing of 
the charges at least ten days prior to the meeting of the members 
at which the charges are to be considered and shall have an oppor- 
tunity at the meeting to be heard in person or by counsel and to 
present evidence in respect of the charges; and the person or 
persons bringing the charges against him shall have the same 
opportunity. The question of the removal of such director shall 
be considered and voted upon at the meeting of the members and 
any vacancy created by such removal may be filled by vote of the 
members at such meeting without compliance with the foregoing 
provisions with respect to nominations. 

SECTION 6. Vacancies. Subject to the provisions of 
these bylaws with respect to the filling of vacancies caused by 
the removal of directors by the members, a vacancy occurring in 
the Board shall be filled by the affirmative vote of a majority 
of the remaining directors for the unexpired portion of the term, 
provided, however, that in the event the vacancy is not filled by 
the Board within sixty (60) days after the vacancy occurs, the 
members shall have the right to fill such vacancy at a meeting of 
the members without compliance with the foregoing provisions in 
respect of nominations, 

SECTION 7 @  Compensation, Directors &-all not receive 
any salary for their services as Zirectors, except that by 
resolution of the Board a fee of not to exceed five (5) dollars 
and actual expenses of attendance, if any, may be allowed for 
attendance at each meeting of the Board, 
receive compensation for serving the Co-op in any other'capacity, 
nor shall any close relative of a director receive compensation 
for serving the Co-op, unless the payment and amount of compensa- 
tion shall be specifically authorized by a vote of the members or 
the service by such director o r  close relative shall have been 
certified by the Board as an emergency measure. 

No director shall 

ARTICLE V, 

MEETINGS OF. DIRECTORS 

SECTION 1, R m  Meetin&ss. A regular meeting of the 
Board shall be held without nm=,- hhediately, after, and at 
the same place asg 'the annual meeting of the members. A regular 



meeting of the Board shall also be held monthly at such ti.me 
and place in Morgan County, Tennessee, as the Board may 
provide by resolution. Such regular monthly meeting may be 
held without notice other than such resolution fixing the time 
and place thereof. 

SECTION 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of 
the Board may be called by the President or by any three 
directors, and it shall. thereupon be the duty of the Secretary 
to cause notice of such meeting to be given as hereinafter 
provided. The President or the directors calling the meeting 
shall. fix the time and place (which shall be in Morgan County, 
Tennessee) for the holding of the meeting. 

SECTION 3-  Notice of Directors' Meetings. Written 
notice of the tlme, place and purpose of any special meeting 
of the Board shall be delivered to each director not less than 
five days previous thereto either personally or by mail, by or 
at the direction of the Secretary, or upon a default in duty 
by the Secretary, by the Presi.dent or the directors calling 
the meeting, 
delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed 
to the director at his address as it appears on the records 
of the Co-op, with postage thereon prepaid. 

If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be 

SECTION 4. Quorum. A majority of  the Board shall 
constitute a quorum, provided, that if less than such majority 
o f  the directors 3.s present at said meeting, a majority of 
the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time; 
and provided further, that the Secretary shall notify any absent 
directors of the time and place of such adjourned meeting. 
act of a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which 
a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board, 

The 

ARTICLE VI. 

OFFICERS 

SECTION 1, Number. The officers of the Co-op shall 

The offices of Secretary and of Treasurer may be held by 

be a President, Vice President, Secretary-Treasurer, and such 
other officers as may be determined by the Board from time to 
time, 
the same person, 



SECTION 2. Election and Term of Office, The officers --- shall be elected by ballot, annually by and from-the Board at 
the meeting of the Board held immediately after the annual meet- 
ing of the members. If the election of officers shall not be 
held at such meeting, such election shall be held as soon there- 
after as conveniently may be,, Each officer shall hold office 
until the first meeting of the Board following the next succeed- 
ing annual meeting of the members or until his successor shall. 
have been elected and shall have qualified. Except as otherwise 
provided in these bylaws, the vacancy in any office shall be 
fLlled by the Board for the unexpired portion of the term. 

SECTION 3. Removal of Officers and Agents by Directors. 
Any officer or agent elected or appointed by the Board may be 
removed by the Board whenever in its judgment the best interests 
of the Co-op will be served thereby. In addition, any member of 
the Co-op may bring charges against an officer, and by filing 
with the Secretary such charges in writing together with a 
petition signed by ten per centwn of the members, or two hundred 
members, whichever is the lesser, may request the removal of 
such officer, The officer against whom such charges have been 
brought shall be informed in writing of the charges at least ten 
days prior t o  the board meetlng at which the charges are to be 
considered and shall have an opportlxnity at the meeting to be 
heard in person or by counsel and to present evidence in respect 
of the charges; and the person or persons bringing the charges 
against him shall have the same opportunity. In the event the 
board does not remove such officer, the question of his removal 

considered and voted upon at the next meeting of the 

SECTION 4,, President. The President shall: 

be the principal. executive officer of the Co-op and, 
unless otherwise determined by the members or the 
Board, shall preside at all meetings of the members 
and the Board; 
sign, with the Secretary, certificates of membership, 
the issue of which shall have been authorized by the 
Board or the members, and may sign any deeds, mortgages, 
deeds of trust, notes, bonds, contracts or other instru- 
ments authorized by the Board to be executedJ except 
in cases in which the signing and execution thereof 
shall be expressly delegated by,the Board or by these 
bylaws to some other officer or agent of the Co-op, or 
shall be required by law t o  be otherwise signed or 
executed; and 
in general perform all duties incident to the office of 
President and such other duties as may be prescribed 
by the Board from time to time, 

.... _-. 



SECTION 5. Vice President, ,  I n  t h e  absence of  the 
P r e s i d e n t ,  o r  i n  t h e  event of h i s  i n a b i l i t y  o r  r e f u s a l  t o  
a c t ,  t he  Vice P res iden t  sha l l  perform t h e  d u t i e s  of the  
P r e s i d e n t ,  and when s o  a c t i n g ,  shal l  have a l l  the powers of 
and be s u b j e c t  t o  a l l  the  r e s t r i c t i o n s  upon the  Pres ident .  
The Vice Pres ident  sha l l  a l s o  perform such o t h e r  d u t i e s  as 
f r o m  t i m e  t o  time may be ass igned  t o  him by the  Board. 

SECTION 6. S e c r e t a r y .  The S e c r e t a r y  s h a l l :  

Keep the minutes of the meetings of the  members and 
of the  Board i n  one o r  more books provi.ded f o r  t h a t  
purpose; 
see t h a t  a l l  n o t i c e s  a r e  duly  g iven  i n  accordance 
w i t h  t hese  bylaws o r  as r equ i r ed  by laws; 
be cus todian  of the co rpora t e  r eco rds  and of the  
seal of t h e  Co-op and a f f i x  t h e  seal of the Co-op 
t o  a l l  c e r t i f i c a t e s  of membership p r i o r  t o  the  
i s s u e  thereof  and t o  all. documents, the  execut ion  
of which on behalf of the Co-op under i t s  seal. i s  
duly  autkcrized i n  accordance w i t h  the provis ions  
of  these  bylaws; 
keep a r e g i s t e r  of t h e  names and pos t  o f f i c e  addres-  
ses of a l l  members; 
s i g n ,  w i t h  the  P r e s i d e n t ,  c e r t i f i c a t e s  of membership, 
the i s s u e  of which s h a l l  have been au tho r i zed  by the  
Board o r  t h e  members; 
have gene ra l  charge of t h e  books of t h e  
keep on f i l e  a t  a l l  times a complete copy of the 
c h a r t e r  of incorporat i .on and bylaws of the Co-op 
conta in ing  a l l  amendments t h e r e t o  (which copy sha l l  
always be open t o  t h e  i n s p e c t i o n  of any member) and 
a t  the expense of the  Co-op, forward a copy of the  
bylaws and of a l l  amendments t h e r e t o  t o  each membeq 
and 
i n  general. perform a l l  d u t i e s  i n c i d e n t  t o  the Gf f i ce  
of S e c r e t a r y  and such  o t h e r  d u t i e s  as from time t o  
t i m e  may be a s s igned  t o  him by the Board, 

Co-op; 

SECTION 7. Treasu re r ,  The Treasu re r  shall: 

have charge and cus tody  of and be r e spons ib l e  f o r  a l l  
funds and s e c u r i t i e s  of the  Co-op; 
be r e spons ib l e  f o r  t h e  r e c e i p t  of and the  i ssuance  of 
r e c e i p t s  f o r  a l l  moneys due and payable  t o  t h e  Co-op 
and f o r  t h e  d e p o s i t  of a l l  such moneys i n  t h e  name of 
the Co-op i n  such bank o r  banks as shal l  be s e l e c t e d  
i n  accordance w i t h  the  p rov i s ions  of these bylaws; 
and 



( c )  i n  gene ra l  perform a l l  t he  d u t i e s  i n c i d e n t  t o  the o f f i c e  
of  Trea.surer and such o t h e r  d u t i e s  as from time t o  time 
may be assigned t o  him by the  Bard. 

SECTION 8. Manager. The Board may appo in t  a manager 
who may be ,  bu t  who sha l l  n o t  be r equ i r ed  t o  b e ,  a member of the 
Co-op. The manager s h a l l  perform such d u t i e s  and s h a l l  exe rc i se  
such  a u t h o r i t y  as the  Board may from time t o  time v e s t  i n  him., 

SECTION 9. Bonds of O f f i c e r s .  The Treasu re r  and an) 
o t h e r  o f f i c e r  o r  agent  of the  Co-op charged wi th  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  
for t h e  custody of any of its funds or prope r ty  shal l  g i v e  bond 
i n  such sum and w i t h  such s u r e t y  as the  Board sha l l  determine. 
The Board i n  its d i s c r e t i o n  may a l s o  r e q u i r e  any o t h e r  o f f i c e r ,  
agen t  o r  employee of the  Co-op t o  g ive  bond i n  such amount and 
w i t h  such s u r e t y  as i t  sha l l  determine. 

--- 

SECTION 10. Compensation. The powers, d u t i e s  and 
compensation of  o f f i c e r s ,  agents  and employees shal l  be f i x e d  by 
the Board, s u b j e c t  t o  the p rov i s ions  of t hese  bylaws w i t h  r e -  
s p e c t  t o  compensati.on f o r  d i r e c t o r s  and c l o s e  r e l a t i v e s  of 
d i r e c t o r s .  

SECTION 11. Reports.  The o f f i c e r s  of  t h e  Co-op 
s h a l l  submit a t  each annual meeting of the members r e p o r t s  
cove r ing  the bus iness  of the  Co-op f o r  t he  previous f i s c a l  
y e a r .  Such r e p o r t s  s h a l l  s e t  f o r t h  the cond i t ion  of t h e  Co-op 
a t  the  c l o s e  of such f i s c a l  year .  

ARTICLE V I 1  

NON -PROF I T  0 PERATION 

SECTION 1, I n t e r e s t  o r  Dividends on C a p i t a l  P roh ib i t ed  
The Co-op s h a l l  a t  a l l  times be opera ted  on a coope ra t ive  non- 
p r o f i t  basis f o r  the mutual benefit  of i t s  pa t rons .  
or div idends  shall  be pa id  or payable  by the Co-op on any c a p i t a l  
f u r n l s h e d  by i t spa t rons . ,  

No interest  

SECTION 2. 
Furn i sh ing  Telephone Se rv ice ,  I n  t h e  f u r n i s h i n g  of te lephone 
s e r v i c e  the Co-opps ope ra t ions  shall  be so  conducted t h a t  a l l  

Patronage C a p i t a l  i n  Connection w i t h  



patrons, members and mn-members alike, will through their 
patronage furnish capital for the Co-op. 
patronage and to assure that the Co-op will operate on a 
non-profit basis the Co-op is obligated to account on a 
patranage basis to all its patrons, members and non-members 
alike, f o r  all amounts received and receiva-ble from the 
furnishing of telephone service in excess of operating costs 
and expenses properly chargeable against the furnishing of 
telephone service. All such amounts in excess of operating 
c o s t s  and expenses at the moment of receipt by the Co-op are 
received with the understanding that they are furnished by 
the patrons, members and non-members alike, as capital. The 
Co-op is obligated to pay by credits to a capital account for 
each patron all such amounts in excess of operating costs 
and expenses. The books and records of the Co-op shall be 
set up and kept in such a manner that at the end of each 
fiscal year the amount of capital, if any, so furnished by 
each patron is clearly reflected and credited in an appro- 
priate record to the capital account of each patron, and the 
Co-op shall within a reasonable time after the close of the 
fiscal year notify each patron of the amount of capital so 
credited to his account. A l l  such amounts credited to the 
capital account of any patron shall have the same status as 
though they had been paid to the patron in cash in pursuance 
of a legal obligation t o  do so and the patron had then 
furnished the C 0-op corresponding amounts for capital. 

In order to induce 

In the event of dissolution or liquidation of the 
Co-op, after all outstanding indebtedness of the Co-op shall 
have been paid, outstanding capital credits shall be retired 
without priority on a pro rata basis before any payments are 
made on account of property rights of members. If, at any 
time prior to dissolution or liquidation, the Board shall 
determine that the financial condition of the Co-op will not 
be impaired thereby, the capital then credited to patrons' 
accounts may be retired in full or in part, Any such retire- 
ments of' capital shall be made in order of priority according 
to the year in which the capital was furnished and credited, 
the capital first received by the Co-op being first retired. 
In no event, however, may any such capital. be retired unless, 
after the proposed retirement, the capital of the Co-op shall 
equal at least forty per centum (40$) of the total assets of 
the Co-op. 

@ita1 credited to the account of each patron shall 
be assignable only on the books of' the Co-op, pursuant to 
written instruction from the assignor and only to successors 
in interest or successors in occupancy in all o r  a part of 
such patrongs premises served by the Co-op unless the Board, 
acting under policies of general application, shall determine 
otherwise, 

I 



Notwithstanding any o t h e r  provis ion  of these  bylaws ,  
the Board, a t  its d i s c r e t i o n ,  sha l l  have the power a t  any time 
upon the dea th  of any pa t ron ,  i f  the  legal r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s  of 
h i s  e s t a t e  sha l l  r eques t  i n  w r i t i n g  t h a t  t he  c a p i t a l  c r e d i t e d  
t o  any such pa t ron  be r e t i r e d  p r i o r  t o  the  time such c a p i t a l  
woulc! o therwise  be r e t i r e d  u d e r  the provis ions  of these 
bylaws ,  t o  r e t i r e  c a p i t a l  c r e d i t e d  t o  any such pa t ron  immedi- 
a t e l y  upon such terms and cond i t ions  as the  Board ,  a c t i n g  
under  p o l i c i e s  of gene ra l  a p p l i c a t i o n ,  and the  legal r ep re -  
s e n t a t i v e s  of such p a t r o n ' s  e s t a t e  sha l l  agree upon; provided,  
however, that  the f i n a n c i a l  c o n d i t i o n  of t h e  Co-op w i l l  no t  
be impaired thereby ,  

The pa t rons  of t h e  Co-op, by dea l ing  w i t h  t he  Co-op, 
acknowledge t h a t  the  terms and p rov i s ions  of t he  c h a r t e r  of  
i nco rpora t ion  and bylaws sha l l  c o n s t i t u t e  and be a c o n t r a c t  
between the  Co-op and each p a t r o n ,  and both the Co-op and 
t h e  pa t rons  are bound by such c o n t r a c t ,  as f u l l y  as though 
each  p a t r o n  had i n d i v i d u a l l y  s igned  a sepa ra t e  instrument  
c o n t a i n i n g  such terms and p rov i s ions .  The provis ions  of t h i s  
a r t i c l e  of the bylaws sha l l  be c a l l e d  t o  the a t t e n t i o n  of each 
p a t r o n  of the Co-op by  p o s t i n g  i n  a conspicuous p l ace  i n  the 
Co-op 1 s of f  i.ce 

- ARTICLE VI11 

DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY 

The Co-op may no t  s e l l ,  mortgage, l e a s e  o r  otherwise 
d i s p o s e  of o r  encumber a l l  o r  any s u b s t a n t i a l  p o r t i o n  of i t s  
p r o p e r t y  u n l e s s  such sale, mortgage, l e a s e  o r  o t h e r  d i s p o s i -  
t i o n  o r  encumbrance is au tho r i zed  a t  a meeting of the members 
t h e r e o f  by the a f f i r m a t i v e  v o t e  of n o t  less than t w o - t h i r d s  
of a l l  of  t h e  members of the  Co-op, and unless  the n o t i c e  of 
such proposed salep mortgage, lease o r  o ther  d i s p o s i t i o n  o r  
encumbrance sha l l  have been conta ined  i n  the n o t i c e  of the  
meeting; provided,  however, t h a t  no twi ths tanding  anything 
h e r e i n  conta ined ,  the Board, w i thou t  a u t h o r i z a t i o n  by the 
members t h e r e o f ,  shall have f u l l  power and a u t h o r i t y  t o  au tho r -  
i z e  the execut ion  and d e l i v e r y  of a mortgage o r  mortgages o r  
a deed or deeds of t r u s t  upon, o r  the pledging o r  encumbering 
o f ,  any o r  a l l  of t h e  p rope r ty ,  assets, r i g h t s ,  p r i v i l e g e s ,  
l i c e n s e s ,  franchises and permi ts  of the  Co-op, whether acqui red  
o r  t o  be acqu i red ,  and wherever s i t u a t e d ,  as wel l  as the reve- 
nues and Wome therefrom, a l l  upon such terms and cond i t ions  
as the Board sha l l  determine, t o  s e c u r e  any indebtedness  of 
t h e  Co-op t o  United States of 
o r  agency the reo f ;  provided fu r the r  t h a t  the  Board may upon 
the a u t h o r i z a t i o n  of a m a j o r i t y  of t hose  members of the 
p r e s e n t  a t  a meeting of the members thereof ,  s e l l ,  lease, or 

America or any i n s t r u m e n t a l i t y  

Co-op 



otherwise  d ispose  of a l l  o r  a s u b s t a n t i a l  p o r t i o n  of i t s  
p r o p e r t y  t o  ano the r  Co-op or f o r e i g n  c o r p o r a t i o n  doing 
b u s i n e s s  i n  t h i s  S t a t e  pursuant  t o  t h e  Act under which t h i s  
Co-op i s  incorporated.  

- ARTICLE I X  

SEAL 

The corpora te  seal  of t he  Co-op sha l l  be i n  the 
form of a c i r c l e  and s h a l l  have i n s c r i b e d  thereon  the name 
of t he  Co-op and t h e  words I t  Corpora te  Seal  Tennessee". 

ARTICLE X 

F I N A N C I A L  TRANSACTIONS 

SECTION 1. Con t rac t s .  Except 8s  otherwise  provided 
i n  these bylaws, the  Board may a u t h o r i z e  any o f f i c e r  o r  
o f f i c e r s ,  agent  or agen t s  t o  e n t e r  i n t o  any c o n t r a c t  or 
execu te  and d e l i v e r  any instrument  I n  the name and on behalf  
of the Co-op, and such a u t h o r i t y  may be g e n e r a l  or confined 
t o  s p e c i f i c  i n s t ances .  

SECTION 2. Checks, Drafts, e t c .  
or o t h e r  o rde r s  f o r  thTpayment  of money, 
o t h e r  evidences of indebtedness  i s s u e d  i n  
op sha l l  be s igned  by such  o f f i c e r  o r  o f f i  
employee o r  employees of the  Co-op and i n  
from t i m e  t o  time be determined by r e s o l u t  

A l l  checks,  drafts 
a l l  n o t e s ,  bonds o r  
the name of the  Co- 
cers ,  agent o r  a g e n t s ,  
such  manner as s h a l l  
i o n  of' the  Board. 

SECTION 3. Depos i t s .  A l l  funds  of t h e  Co-op shall  
be depos i t ed  from t i m e  t o  t i m e  t o  the c r e d i t  of the Co-op i n  
such bank o r  banks as the Board may s e l e c t ,  

SECTION 4. Change i n  Rates. W r i t t e n  n o t i c e  s h a l l  
be g i v e n  t o  t h e  A d m i n i s t r a h r  of M A  of t he  United States of 
America n o t  less than  n i n e t y  days p r i o r  t o  the  date upon which 
any proposed change i n  t he  monthly ra te  charged by the Co-op 
f o r  te lephone s e r v i c e  becomes e f f e c t i v e ,  



SECTION 5. F i s c a l  Year. The 
s h a l l  begin on t h e  f i r s t  day  of January 
end on t h e  t h i r t y - f i r s t  day  of  December 

_I_---- ARTICLE X I  

MISCELLANEOUS 

f i s c a l  year of' the  Co-op 
o f  each year and s h a l l  
of t h e  same year .  

SECTION 1. Membership i n  Other Organizat ions.  The 
Co-op sha l l  no t  become a member of or purchase s tock  i n  any 
o t h e r  o r g a n i z a t i o n  without an  a f f i r m a t i v e  vo te  of  the members 
a t  a du ly  he ld  meeting, the  n o t i c e  of which sha l l  s p e c i f y  t h a t  
a c t i o n  is  to be taken upon such proposed membership o r  s tock  
pu rchases ,  provided, however, t h a t  the Co-op may upon the  
a u t h o r i z a t i o n  of  the  Board,  purchase s tock  i n  or  become a 
member o f  any co rpora t ion  or organ iza t ion  organized on a non- 
p r o f i t  basis f o r  the  purpose of engaging i n  o r  f u r t h e r i n g  t h e  
cause of area-wide r u r a l  te lephone s e r v i c e ,  o r  w i t h  the  
approval  of t h e  Adminis t ra tor  of REA, of any o t h e r  corpora t ion  
f o r  t h e  purpose of acqu i r ing  te lephone f a c i l i t i e s  o r  a s s u r i n g  
more adequate  telephone s e r v i c e  to i t s  members. 

SECTION 2. -- Waiver of Notice.  Any member o r  d i r e c t o r  
may wFave i n  w r i t i n g  any n o t i c e  of a meeting r equ i r ed  t o  be 
g iven  by t h e s e  bylaws .  The a t t endance  of a member o r  d i r e c t o r  
a t  any meeting s h a l l  c o n s t i t u t e  a w a i v e r  of n o t i c e  of such 
meet ing by  such member or d i r e c t o r ,  except  i n  case  a member 
o r  d i r e c t o r  s h a l l  a t t e n d  a m e e t i n g f i r  t he  express  purpose of 
o b j e c t i n g  to the t r a n s a c t i o n  of any bus iness  on the ground tha t  
the meeting has n o t  been l a w f u l l y  c a l l e d  or convened, 

SECTION 3. Rules and Regula t ions .  The Board shall 
have power t o  make and adopt such r u l e s  and r e g u l a t i o n s ,  no t  
i n c o n s i s t e n t  wi th  l a w ,  the  c h a r t e r  of i nco rpora t ion  or t hese  
bylaws, as i t  may deem advisable f o r  the management of t he  
b u s i n e s s  and affairs  of the 00-op. 

SECTION 4. - Accounting System and Reports ,  The Board 
shal l  cause  t o  be establ ished and maintained a complete accountirg 
system which, among o t h e r  t h i n g s ,  and s u b j e c t  t o  a p p l i c a b l e  laws 
and r u l e s  and r e g u l a t i o n s  of any r egu la to ry  body, shall conform 
t o  such account ing  system as may from time t o  time-be des igna ted  
by t h e  Adminis t ra tor  of REA of t h e  United S t a t e s  of America. 
Board shal l  a l s o  af ter  t h e  c l o s e  of each f i s c a l  year  cause to be 
made a f u l l  and complete a u d i t  of the accounts ,  b a s  and f inan -  
c i a l  c o n d i t i o n  of the Co-op as of t h e  end of such f i s c a l  year .  
Such a u d i t  r e p o r t s  s h a l l  be submitted t o  t h e  members a t  the next  
f o l l o w i n g  annual  meeting. 

The 



ARTICLE X I 1  -.. 

AMENDMENTS 

These bylaws may be a l t e r e d ,  amended o r  repealed by 
t h e  d i r e c t o r s  a t  any r e g u l a r  or s p e c i a l  meeting, provided the 
n o t i c e  of such meeting s h a l l  have contained a copy of the 
proposed a l t e r a t i o n ,  amendment o r  r e p e a l .  

Thereupon, i n  conformity w i t h  the  by-laws, the  Incorpora- 
tors, t o - w i t :  Taskel  Welch, Char les  Ayrd, Maynard Terry,  
W .  H. Swain and Mi l fo rd  Thompson, and W. D. Human, 0. C .  Duncan, 
- L L k u  an were made 
Direc  t i o n  t o  s e rve  u n t i l  t he  next annual 
meeting. 

The Chairman stated that t h e  next  order  of business  would 
be the  e l e c t i o n  of o f f i c e r s  as se t  out  i n  the  by-laws. There- 
upon, the following persons were nominated t o  s e rve  u n t i l  
t h e i r  r e s p e c t i v e  successors  were e l e c t e d  and sha l l  have q u a l i f i e d ,  

Pres ident :  W. H. Swain 

Vice P res iden t :  W .  D, Human 

Secre ta ry-Treasurer :  Taskel  Welch 

There be ing  no f u r t h e r  nominat ions,  the  nominations were 
c losed ,  and t h e  D i r e c t o r s  proceeded t o  vo te  on t h e  nominations.  
The vote  having been t a k e n  and counted,  t he  S e c r e t a r y  r epor t ed  
t h a t  t he  above named nominees had r ece ived  the  unanimous vote  
of a l l  the  members of t h e  Board of  D i r e c t o r s .  The Chairman 
thereupon dec la red  W e  H ,  Swain du ly  e l e c t e d  P r e s i d e n t ,  W. D, 
Human duly e l e c t e a  Vice P r e s i d e n t ,  and Taskel  Welch duly 
e l e c t e d  Secre ta ry-Treasurer ,  t o  s e r v e  u n t i l  t h e i r  successors  
sha l l  have been e l e c t e d  and q u a l i f i e d ,  

The Chairman stated tha t  the by-laws provided f o r  the  
appointment of a manager o r  coord ina to r  and t h a t  t o  name a 
coord ina tor  a t  t h i s  t i m e  appeared t o  b e a s e n t i a l ,  After a 
d i s c u s s i o n  o f ,  q u a l i f i c a t i o n s ,  a v a i l a b i l i t y ,  s a l a r y  and o the r  
f a c t s  i n  connect ion wi th  the coord ina to r  the  fo l lowing  r e s o l u -  
t i o n ,  upon motion duly made and seconded, was unanimously 
adopted 



RESOLVED: That Will Hall Sullivan is appointed 
Coordinator of the corporation who shall perform 
such duties and shall exercise such authority as 
the Board ma from time to time, vest in him; at 
a salary of .350.00 3 per month, retroactive to 
April I, 1954, for a period of one year or until 
the system shall have progressed to the point that 
a manager is employed. 

The said Wi.ll Hall Sullivan accepted said appointment. 

The Chairman stated that the selection of engineers to 
perform various engineering servlces for the corporation; and 
an attorney to perform the necessary legal work should be 
chosen. Whereupon, on motion duly made and seconded, the 
following resolutions were unanimously adopted. 

RESOLVED: That Cottrell and House, Incorporated, 
Engineers located in Nashville, Tennessee, are 
selected as engineers for the preparation of the 
pre-allotment maps of the system and that the Presi- 
dent and Secretary are authorized to execute a 
mapping contract with Cottrell and House, Inc. , 
Engineers, on behalf o f  the corporation, the final 
selection and determination o f  the fees subject to 
the approval of the Administrator of the Rural 
Electrification Administration. 

FURTHER RESOLVED: That John Moran, doing business 
as Communications Enterprises, Inc. of Cookeville, 
Tennessees is selected as engineer for design and 
construction of the telephone system of the corpora- 
tion in the area to be served by the corporation 
and that the President and Secretary are authorized 
to execute an engineering service contract with the 
said John Moran or Communications Enterprises, Inc., 
Engineers, on behalf of the corporation, the final 
selection and determination of the fees subject t o  
the approval of the Administrator of the Rural 
Electrification Administration. 

FURTHER RESOLVED: That Howard He Baker, J P ~  Attorney, 
is selected as the Project Attorney 02 the corpora- 
tion subject to the approval of the Administrator of 
the Rural Electrification Administration. 

The Chairman stated that the corporation would immediately 
be in need of a bookkeeper, whereupon, the following resolution 
was duly made, seconded and Unanimously adopted. i I 



RESOLVED: That Howard Smith is selected as 
bockeeper of the corporation at a salary of 
$200.00 per month retroactive to June 1, 1954, 
to serve until such time as the corporation 
shall be justified in hiring an accountant. 

The Chairman stated that during organization and develop- 
ment of the corporation the Coordinator would be required to 
hire development men to handle the accumulation of map data, 
the solicitation of telephone subscribers and of necessary 
right-of-ways. Whereupon, on motion duly made and seconded, 
the following resolution was unanimously adopted. 

RESOLVED: That the Coordinator Will Hall Sullivan, 
be authorized to employ field personnel as needed 
in development work and to pay same at the rate of 
$10.00 per day for work performed, $6.00 per diem 
when their work necessitated their being awsy i 'L>~~;f i~  
home over night, and seven cents per mile for mile- 
age of private automobiles used. 

The Chairman stated that much of the preliminary work 
necessary prior to making application for funds to be used in 
the construction of the telephone system had been performed. 
That the formal application to Rural Electrification Adminis- 
tration for the funds wlth which to construct and operate 
should be made immediately. That the various maps, plans, 
specifications and engineering data necessary in the appli- 
cation are now ready for presentation, The Directors dis- 
cussed ways and means of presenting the application and upon 
motion duly made and seconded the following resolution was 
unanimously adopted. 

RESOLVED: That the Coordinator chosen at this 
meeting is authorized and directed to make appli- 
cation to the Rural Electrification Administra- 
tion for sufficient funds to construct and operate 
the telephone system contemplated by the corpora- 
tion, the drawings of which were made by the en- 
gineers selected herein. That he is granted au- 
thority and is instructed to proceed with the ap- 
plication immediately and to use his best judgment 
in presenting the application, all to be done in 
the name of the corporation. 

The Chairman stated that the Twin Lakes Telephone Coopera- 
tive Corporation of' Gafnesboro, Tennessee, at the request of 
R .  E, A, fteeld personnel had proceeded with the development 
work of Scott and Morgan Counties and in so doing had incurred 
various expenses of development personnelJ travel and per diem 



expense, which expenses had been kept segregated on the books 
of Twin Lakes Telephone Cooperative and that the Highland 
Telephone Cooperative, Inc. should go on record as being 
agreeable and willing to reimburse the Twin Lakes Telephone 
Cooperative for these expenses when funds are available to 
cover same. Thereupon, on motion duly made and seconded, 
the following resolution was unanimously adopted, 

RESOLVED: That Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 
of Sunbright, Tennessee, will. pay to the Twin L,akes 
Telephone Cooperative Corporation of Gainesboro, 
Tennessee, a sum covering a certified and audited 
total of expenses incurred by the Twin Lakes Telephone 
Cooperative in development work in Scott and Morgan 
Counties when funds are made available to pay accounts 
of this type. 

The Chairman stated that it was necessary that the Board 
designate officials t o  sign checks, financial requirement 
statements and expenditure reports and that R. E. A. be so 
notified on Form ~1-282. Whereupon, on motion duly made and 
secanded, the following resolution was unanimously adopted. 

RESOLVED: That the Coordinator, Will &ll Sullivan, 
be authorized to sign all checks or drafts of the 
cooperative and that the Secretary-Treasurer o r  
President be authorized to countersign same. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That Will Hall Sullivan, 
Coordinator, W. H, Swains President, and Taskel Welch, 
Secretary-Treasurer, be certified to R.  E. A, to sign 
financial requirement statements and expenditure 
reports. 

Having discussed the proposed operations of the corporation, 
motion was duly made, seconded and unanimously passed as follows. 

RESOLVED:: 
be and the same are hereby designated as Sunbright, 
Morgan County, Tennessee, 

That the headquarters of this corporation 

There being no further business t o  come before the meeting, 
on motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meet- 
ing adjourned. 

APPROVED: 



We, t h e  undersigned I n c o r p o r a t o r s ,  D i r e c t o r s  and members 
of Highland Telephone Coopera t ive ,  I n c ,  do hereby  approve, 
r a t i f y  and confirm i n  a11 r e s p e c t s  t h e  above and foregoing 
minc tes  of the f i r s t  meet lng o f  the I n c o r p o r a t o r s  and D i r e c t o r s  
of s a i d  c o r p o r a t i o n  he ld  on t h e  26th  day o f  June ,  1954, and 
each  and every  s t e p  and a c t  performed therea t .  

/ 

being all of the I n c o r p o r a t o r s  and D r e c t o r s  of Highland 
Telephone Coopera t ive ,  I n c .  
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EXHIBIT B 

MAPS 

Three sets of the route maps accompany the original 
application, but they could not be legibly reduced for 
inclusion in the copies of the application. 
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EXHIBIT C 

LOAN AGREEMENT 

(LO446260 I } 



RliS Prqject Designation: 

Tennessee 554-V42 Highland 

LOAN AGREEMENT 

dated as ot'Septeniber 23. 7008. 

between 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE r-'00F'ER.4TIVE, IN( :. 

and 

THE UNI'TFD STATES O F  AMEltlCA 

llNlTED SI'A I'ES UEPARTMEN r O F  AQRICIJLTTIJKC 
RURAl l l T l l  ITIGS SERVICE 



LOAN AG K E E R.l E NT 

THIS LOAN AGREEMENT (the "Agreement,") dated as o t  September 2.3, 3008, is between 
HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. (hereinafter tine "Borrower,") a 
oqanized and esisting under the laws of Tennessee. and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
(hereinafter 
the "Governinent") acting through the Administrator of the Rural Utilities Service V'RIJS.'') 

cooperative 

The Borrower has applied to RUS. requesting financial assistance (1iereinafte.r the 
"Applicution") to provide teleconiniunicatiuns and/or broadband services in rural areas. 

[<US is willing to extend financial assistanw, in the fonn of loans or  lorn gu;uantees to thc 
Borrower, pursuant to the Rural Electrification Act of' 1936 (7 U.S.C. YO1 el .seq.)(the '*Act.") and all 
iipplicable federal regulations, on the t e n s  and conditions stated herein. 

THEREFOKE, in consideration of the promises itrid rnulual covenants herein contained, the 
parties agree and hind hemselves as fullows: 

ARTICLE 1 - DEFINITIONS 

The tenns defined herein iiiclude both the plural and the singular. Unless othe~wise 
specificall>. provided, all accounting terms not ~ f l i e r w i ~ e  defined herein shall have rlie meanings assigned 
to then). and all deterniinatiuiis and coinputations herein provided for shall be made i n  accordilnce with 
Accounting Requirements. 

"Accounting Requireinents" shall mean the system of accounting prescribed by RUS itt  RIJS 
Regulations. 

"Advance" or "Advances" shall mean an ;idvnnce or advances inadr or approved by KI!S 
under its rzspective Note(s). 

*'Aftiliatz'' or "Afliliatzd Company" of any specified pcrson or mtity means any other person 
or entit? directly or indirectly controlling of. controlled by. under direct or indirect coninion controi with, 
or relatcd to. such specified person or entity. For the puipose of this definition, "control" of any specified 
person ni' entit) means the power to direct the nnanagemcnt and policies of such specified person or zntity, 
directly or indirectly, whether through the ownership of stock, by contract, o I  othenvisz. 

"Application" shall have the ineaning as delined abovc in the secotid paragraph h e r d  

"Broadband Loan" shall nteari the broadband loan described in Section 3.1 ~ 

"Broadband Loan Expiration Date" sliall have the meaning as defined in  Paragraph (a)($ of 
Section 3.1 I 

"Business Day" shall niean any day that RCIS and the Department of Treasuiy are both opein 
for business. 

"Construction Fund 4cc~~unr"  sliall have tlne meaning as defined in Paragraph cd) of Section 
5 4  

"Disti ibutions" shall have the nneaning as defined in Section 6.9, 

"Event of Default" shall have the meaning as tiefined in Ai t ic le VIII. 

"Interest Espense" sliall have the meaning as defined in Attachinenl 3 .  



“Laws” shall have the meaning as defined in paragraph (e) of Article I I .  

“Loan(s)” shall mean. collecti\el), the loans rfesciibed in Section 3 1 I 

“idom Documents” shall mean. collectivelq. this Agreenient, Secui ity I k u m e n t s ,  and the 
Note( s). 

“h.2aterial Adverse Effect’‘ shall mean il niaterial adverse effect on, or change in, the 
condition, financial or otherwisc, operations, properties, biisines;s or piospccts of the Boriowcr or o n  the 
ability ofthe Boiroiver to perform its obligations under tho Loan Documents as detcimined b> Kl iS 

“Net Inconie” or “Net Margins” shall havc the meaning as definad in Attachment 3 .  

“Net Worth” shall have the meaning as definzd in Attachment 3 .  

“Note(sY‘ shall havc the meaning as defined in Patagraph (a) of Section 3.2 .  

“Permitted Encumbrances” shall hake the nicaning as clefined in thc Securit) Documents 

“Pledged Deposit Account” shall liave the rnzaning as dztiried in  Sectiori 5 4. 

”Prior Telephone Loan Conti acts” shall tilean all telephone loan agreements previously 
cnterzd into by RUS and the Boirower 

“Prqject“ sfiall have the nieaniiig as defined in Paragraph (a) of Section 3 4 

“RlIS Regulations” shall  mean the rules. regulations and bulletins of general applicability 
published by RUS from time to rime, as siich rules. regulations and bulletins mist at the date of 
applicability thereof. and shall also include m y  rule and iegulations of other Federal eiitities which RIJS is 
required by law to implement. Any refirence io specific RlJS Regulations shall mean the version of and 
cite to such regulation effective at the date of applicabili? thereof. 

‘*Security L~ocuinents” shall mean. collectiidy. any mortgage. secui ity agreement, rinanciiig 
statement, deposit accuunt control agreement or othei document providing collateral for the Loan(s). 

“Subsidiaries” shall inran the subsidiaries listad in Schedule 1. 

“Telecorrrmunications Loiln“ shall mean the telccomntunications loan desci ibecl in Section 
3 I .  

”Telccoixirnuiiications Loaii Expiration Datc” shall have the riieaning as defined in Paragtaph 
(b)(ii) ot’Section 3 1 

“Te lecoinmun ications Loan GII arantee” sh a I1 m a n  the te lecom ni tin ications loan guamxee 
described in Section 3. I .  

“TIER’ shall mean the Borrower‘s total Net Income or Net Margins plus Intersst Expense 
payable for such year divided by Interest Expense payable for such yeai. as rietetniinetl in Schedule I 
hereto. 

$‘I [ E l i  Coniniencement Date’. shall liave the meaning as defined in Section 5.12 

“Total Assets” shall have the niaaning as defined i n  Attachment 3. 



ARTlCLE I 1  - REPKESENTATIONS ANI) WARRANTIES 

Recognizing that RllS i s  relying hereon, the Borrower iepreseilts iiiict wariants, as o f  the date 
of this Agreement. the following: 

C)rgnni:~/ion. Povvw, Erc The Borroiver. ( i )  is the type of olganization specified in 
the first paragraph hereof. duly organized, validly existing, and in good st;mdilig 
under the la\vs of the State identified in the first paragraph hereol': (ii) is duly 
qualified io  do business and is in good standing in each ,jurisdiction in whicli the 
transaction of its business make such qualification necessaiy: (iii) has legal power to 
own and operate its assets and to carry on its business and to enter into and perform 
its obligations under the Loan Documents; (iv) has duly and lawfully obtained and 
maintained all inaterial licenses, certificates, permits, authorizations. and ;+ppiavals 
necessary to conduct its business 01' required by applicable 1 - a ~ ;  and Cv) is eligible 
to obtain the financial assistance fkom RllS conteemplated by this Agreement. 

A7/fhorily The execution. delivery and performance by the Borrower o f  this 
Agreenrent and the orlier k J a n  Documents aiid the perfonnnnce of the tiaiisxtioJis 
conteniplated hereby and therehy have been duly authorized by all necessary actions 
and do not violate any provision of law or any charter, articlcs ol' incorporation, 
organization documents or bylaws of the Borrower or result in  a breach of. or 
constitute a default under, any agreement. sec.urity agreement, note or other 
instruinerit to which the Boirower is a party or by which it may be bound. The 
Borrower has not received any iiotice froni any other party to any of the foregoing 
that a default has occurred oI that any event 01 condirioii exists that with the giving 
of notice or lapse of time or both would constitute such a default 

C:on.rcixs. N o  consent, approval. authcwization, order, filing, qualification. license. or 
permit of any governmental authority is necessary in connection with the executicm. 
deliveiy, performance, or enforcenient of the L.oan Documents. except such as have 
been obtained and are in full force aiid effect. 

Binding ; I ~ W W J Z / ~ .  Each of lhe L,oan Documents is, ur when executed and 
delivered will be, the legal, valid, and binding obligtrtion of the Boirower, 
enforceable in accordance wid1 its kilns, subject only to limitations on enforceability 
iniposed in equity or hy applicable bankruptcy. insolvency, reorgenization, 
moratovium or siniilar l i w s  affectins creditors' rights generally. 

C'onydinncc with Lmvs. The Burrowr is irr compliance in all material respects with 
all federal. srate and local laws. rules, rcgulations, ordinances. codes and orders 
(coliec\ively. "Laws.") 

L rtiguficm T!iere are 110 pendirig 01 threatened legal. arbitration or goveriiinental 
actions or proceedings to which the Borrower is a paity or to which any o f  its 
propeiv is subject which, i f  adversely deterinined, could have a Mate1 ial Adverse 
Effect 

I i f o r ~ r ~ ~ i u t i  Sr~hn7iui.d wi//7 Applicurion All inforination, reports. and other 
documeiits and data submitted to RLJS in connection with the Application were. at 
the time the same weve furnished. complete, and correct in all material respects. h}J 
financial statements or data submitted to RUS in connection with the Application 
present Fdirlyl in all material respects, the financial position of the Borrower and the 
results of' its operations in conformity with Accounting K.equirenients. Since the date 
thereof. theie has beeii no material adverse change in the financia! condition or 
opeimions of thc Boi+rnwei". 
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(11) L,ocution Oj'' P / q x r r k s .  All r m l  property and inteiests therein of the thrower are 
located in tlie states. counties. or parishes identified in the Secuiity Docunwits. 

(i)  Principal Plricv of h ~ i i i e s s  The principal place of business and chiel eveciitivc 
office of the B o r r o ~ e r  i s  at 1111: address of the Boriower specified irr Schedule 1 
hcreto. 

(j) Orgcmizurion Number. The Bonowei's organization numbcr is comctly identified 
in Schedule 1 hereto. 

(A) Suhsidrurrcs and Pumir Any subsidiaiies or parent of the Boriowei are disclosed 
on the attached Schedule 1 

( I )  Dcfaulrs L!izc/c.r Otl7e.r Agreernctirs No default by the Borrowei has occurred tinder 
any agreenienr or instrunient to which the Burrower is a party. or to which any of its 
property is subject. that coiild have J Material Adverse Effect. 

Title to I'rupei,/y" Except as disclosed in writing in the opinion of counsel, the 
Borrower holds good and inarketable title to all o f  the collateral securing tlie 
l...oan(sl, free and clear of any liens. security interests, o I  other encumbralices except 
for Permitted Encumbrances. 

(m) 

ARTICLE 111 -THE LOANS 

Section 3.1 Louns 

(a) 13ronribund Lunn RUS agrees to make aiid the Boriower agices to accept, on the 
(crnis and conditions stated in this Agreeinznt. a Broadhand Loan, in tlie ainount 
specificd in Schedule 1 liereto. 

( I )  /nfe/t7r1 Rnic The portion of the Bioadlmcl 1 o m  specified in Schedule I 
hereto will bear inteiest at the coniparable Treasur) late fot cornparahie 
maturities. as derzriniiied by RUS, and the poition of the Loan specified i n  
Schedule I hereto will bear inteiesl at the rate of foul percent (3%') pel 
atinurn 

(ii) Bi.otrdh'hond Loo,? Lxpirafiori Llcrifc l 'he obligation of RLJS to advance the 
Broadhand t.oan or any portion thereof shall expire o n  a date ("Broadband 
L m i i  Expiration Date"j five yews from tlie date of the Note(s). N o  portion 
of the Broadband 1,oitn will $e adixnced by KlJS to the Sorrower after the 
Broadband Loan Expiration Date. RI!S, in its sole discietion. may approve 
an extension of the Broitclband Loan Expiration Llate. prwiided that the 
Borrower notifies RIJS. in writing at least ten days prior to tlic Broadband 
lman rhpiration Llate. ol thc reasons and need for, an cxtension. togethcr 
with a suggested revised lh~oadband I..oan Expiration Dare. 

(I)) 7i.lecoinniut~iciriic,17,\. Loaiz RUS Iigrees to make and the I3orrower agr ees io accept. 
on the terms and conditions stated in this Agreeinenl, a Telecorrimuiiications Loari. 
in the amount specified in Sclwdule 1 hereto. 

li) I171erest Hure. The poition of thc Telecoiiiniunicutioris 1 ,oar: specified in 
Schedule 1 hereto will bcar interest at the Cost-of-Moncy Interest liatc 
deiennined by the Goveinrnent pursuant to 7 U S.C 935(d)(l)(X) of tile 
Act and its impleinenting regulations, as amended from time to tune (7 
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C.F.R. 1735.3 l(c)) and riie poition of the Telecommunications Loan 
specified in Schedule 1 hereto will bear interest at the rate of f i ve  peicent 
(59'0) per annuin. 

(ji) Tr.lt~comn,unicntion,s Loan Eypirutiori Dute The obligation of RIJS to 
advance the lelecominunic~~tions I.mn or any portion thereof shall expire 
on o date ("I~elecommunications Loan Expiration Date") five is) years from 
the date ofthe Natds). No portion of the relecommunicatinns Loan wi l l  be 
advanced by RUS to the Borrower aftel' the Telecommunications Loan 
Expiration Date. RLJS, in its s t h  djscretion, may approve an exteiision of 
the l'elecoii~nitinicatioiis Loan Expiration Date, provided that the Borrower 
notifies NJ& in writing a1 least ten (IO) days prior to the 
'I'eleconiniunications Loan Expiration Date. of the reasoiis and need fi 
exlension, together with a suggested reviszd 'Telccommuiiic~tions Loan 
Expiration Date. 

(c) Telecornniiii?icnlions Locm (3zrartrn!tiu RllS agees to guarmtee the loan identified 
in Scliedule 1 hereto and the Borrower a p e s  to accept such gu;irantee, on the terms 
and conclitions stated in this Agt eement. 

(i) Inttv'esi Raft.. Each Advance of funds subject to the ~eleconirriuiiicatioiis 
Loan Gtrarantee shall hear interest at the rate establislied by FFB at the time 
such Advance is made on the basis of the determination iiiacle by the 
Secretary of the Ti~easirr> pursuant to 12 U.S.C 2285(h) of the Federal 
Financing Bank Act of 1973. as amended. 

(ii) I&/c?c~oni/nu/iicu/rticl,u Locm (h rur i tee  Expirnfion Dnfc. The obligation of 
RUS to approve requests for Advances made under the 
Telecommunications Loan Guaraitree or any portion thereof shall expire oii 

the Last Advance Dare as specified in the applicahle guaranteed Note. 

S'ecfios 3.2 Loan Oocunients 

(a) 'r'he debt created by the l..oan(r;) will be evidenced by a note(s) ("Notcis)") exccuted 
by the BOTW\VU and payable. as applicable. to the Ilnited States of Ainerica or, in 
the case of ii lonn guarantee, to the guaranteed lender. 'The B o i ~ o w r  shall repay the 
Loan(s) i n  accordance Nith the Note(si which shall he payable and bear interest i n  
accordance with its ctlieir ) terms. 

(11) The Borrower shall execute the Security Docunierits covering all of t k  Borrower's 
property. in  fonn and substance satisfactory to RUS and such other securiv 
instruments ss required by RIlS 

Section 3.3 Pavrnriit 

Except as otlieivise prescribed b) RUS, i t  my, the Bon'owei shall make all payments on the 
Note(s) utilizing electronic funds transfer pi ocediires as specified by RUS. 

Section 3.1 Proiecl 

(a) Lout? Purpose The Loan has been made solely to finance the pro-iect specifically 
described in the Application to fiirnish or improve teIecornriiunic;itions and/or 
broadband sewices in iiiral areas (the "Project.") 
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(b) C'hmgcs IO Project. The Borrower shall obtain the prior written appioval ot RIJS 
regarding any inatei ial change to tlie scope, loan design, construction. deliver> ot 
services, or ob.iectives of the Project. 

ARTICL,E IV - CONDITIONS OF LENDING 

Sectiori 4.1 General Coiiditioiis 

In connection with tlie execurion and delivery of this Agreement. each of the folluwing 
conditions shall he satisfied (ni l  documents. cer-titicates. ,ind other evidence of such conditions are IO be 
satisfactory to KLlS in its discretion): 

I x g d  Afurrers. All I e p l  matters incideilt to the consumination or the lransactions 
hereby contemplated sliall be satisfacIory to counsel for KIIS; 

L02/7 Donrrneim RLIS sliall receive duly executed originals o't the Loan 
Documents; 

F i / d  m d  ReLaordcJ Sectvify Dncrmwi.s RUS shall have reccivzcl the followinp 
tlucumenh secui ins the Loan(s): (i) executed, filed, aiitl iiidexetl financing 
statenients coveriiicg all of the personel proper5 aiid fixtures of  the Borrower and ( i i )  
executed. tiled. md rscorded counterparts of a niortgage coveri1:p all  of the 
Boriower's real property; 

drtjc/<s uf Incmporntion, Chortei~, &J/UW,Y, and Orgnniwtioizul Doc7:mc.rirc With 
respect to corporate and cooperative Borrowers. RLIS shall have received copies of 
the Borrower's articles o f  incorporation, charter, and bylaws. \Vith respect to limited 
liability companies or similar organizaTions, KIIS shall have received copies o f  the 
Borrower's organizational documents containing provisioiis reflecting the 
obligations of the Borrower in partgraphs ic) and (d) o f  Section 6.3. 

Aiit/ioi.iznriorus. RUS shall have received satisfactoiy evidence that all Loan 
Dociiments and proceedings of the Bonower necessary for duly authoriz4ng the 
eyecution. delivet?. and perfoimaice of the I.oan Documents have bcen obtained 
ant1 are in full  force and efYect: 

Approvals. Rl lS  shall have received satist:dctoiy G i  idence that the 13orrowcr hL5 
duly registered as required 1.y law with all state. federal, and othei public authorities 
and regulatoi?; bodies and has obtaincil all authorizations, certi fic:ucs, permits. 
licenses, franchises and approvals necessary for. or icyuiretl as a condition of: the 
validity and enforcetihilit> 01 each of the l .mn  Documents and fbr thc construction 
and operation ofthe Pwiect; 

T u k  Evidence" RLlS shall ha1.c ieceived satisfactory evidence that the BOIT~LWI" has 
good aiid marketable title to its property, including the Prqject, a!id holds such 
franchises, permits. leases. easements, I ights, privileges, licenses, CJI' right-of-way 
instruments, reasoilably adequate i n  forin and substance, as may be tegirired by law 
for the continued mainteiiance and operation of its existing facilities an;! the Project: 

RUS shall ieceive evidence from each Borrower with rates 
f. that it has duly adopted a tariff, which ( 1 )  will provide for such 

glades of telephone seivice as RUS may approve, (7)  does not include milease or 
zone charges on  any teleplione service provided by the Project, iind (3) is  designed 
with a view to ('i) paying and discharging a l l  taxes, maintenance expenses, and 
operating expenses o f  the Borrower's system, (ii) making all payments in respect of 
principal and interest on the Notets) when and RS the same shall become due, ( i i i )  
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pioviding arid tnaititaining reasonable worhiiig capital of the Boriower, and (iv) 
producing and maintaining the TIER, specified in Schedule 1 hereto; 

(i) Brorrdbond Rate Evidence For Broadband loans, K.US shall receive evidence that 
the Borrower has duly adopted iates wliich ate desigiied with a view to (i) paying 
and discharging all taxes. niainteiiance espenses, and operating espenses of tlie 
Borro\cer's system. (ii) ninking all payments in rcspect of principal and interest on 
the Note(s) when and as the same shall become due. ( i i i )  providing and maintainins 
reasonable woi-king capital of rhe Borrower, and (iv) producing and maintaining [lie 
TIER. specified in Schedule I hcrcto. 

(j) Opiniori oj"C'coziiwe/. 
(who shall be acceppnble to RUS) in form and content acceptable lo KlJS; 

KlJS shall receive an opinion of counsel i'nr the Borrower 

Sectioe 4.2 Conditions to Advnnces 

The obligations of RUS to initlie an): Advuiccs uncler its L,oan(s) or approve any requests for 
Advances undcr its Loan (iuarantee(s) are subject [o the satisfaction uf' each o t  tlie following conditions 
preccrlent on 01 b&r e the date of such Adwnce (all clocirments. certilicares a i i d  o h "  evitleiicr: of such 
conditions precetlcnt ore io he salisf'actur?; to RlJS in its cliscietion): 

(a) Corzfinuing ReptvscrituriurIs urid FVu~-runtic?s That the represen tations m i d  warranties 
of the Borrower contained in this Agreement be tl'iie and correct on and as o f  the clatz 
of such Advance as though made on and as of such date: 

Muterid .4&er,w Ejficf 
h4aterial Adverse Effect; 

(b) That no event has occurrcd which has had or could have a 

(c) E i m l  c,f,!)cjotrh '1 hat no I3 cnt of Def'ault and no event which with the piiWige of 
t ime or giving of notice, or both, would constitute an Evenr of Default sliall have 
occurred and be continuing. or shall have occurred after giving effect to such 
Advance i m  the hooLs uf thc: Borrower. 

(d) Recpisitions trnd Sitpporfinp Docurrrcntotiori 

( 1 )  Wmdbund f,ourir. 'hat  HIJS shall have received a requisition for 
Broadband loan funds. not more frequently than once a month. and 
supporting documentation h r n  tlie Borrower in accordance with Rural 
IJtilities Service RUS Bulletin 1738-2. Rztrul BroudLwtid Accc.s,.c. Loa: uric/ 
Loau C i z i r l i m t c d  Advatice (2nd Constrilction Pr.ocellu~ es G/(ide, as nniended 
and supplemented tiom time to time (hareinafier "KUS Bulletin 1738-2,"j 
attached hereto 3s Attachment 1 or available 8t http:.!?'\\.Lvw,usda._eov,' 
rusiteIecomibroadband!rus-buIletin- 1 738-web'-6-03 doc: 

(2) T~lecornnirrtirctrtiunr f,oan unci Locrt? Gucirmrre. That RUS shall have 
receit ed a requisition for l'elecoinniunications Loaii fiinds and Loan 
(harantee funds not inme frequently than once a month, and supporting 
documentation from the Boironer in accordance with RlJS Regulations. 

(e )  Mood Iiuzrrowce That for an) Advance used in Rhole  or in part to  finance the 
construction or acquisition of any building in any area identified b j  the Secretary of 
Housing and Urban Development pursiiuit to the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 
1073 (the "Flood insuiance Act") or any rules, regulations 01 orders issued to 
implement the Flood Insurance Act as nny area liaving special flood hazards, or to  
finance any facilities or ntatcrinl:, to be located in any such building, or in any 
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building owned or occupied hy the Borrower and located in such a flood hazard area: 
tile Boirowei" sliall have submitted cvidence, in form and substance saiisfactory to 
RUS or RllS has otherwise dererniined, that ti) the community i n  which such a r m  is 
located is then piii-ticipating i n  the national flood insurance program, as required hy 
the Flood Insurance .4cr and any related regulations. and ( i i )  the Horrower has 
obtained flood insurance coverage N ith respect to such building nnd contents as md) 

tlieti be required pursuant to thz Flood insurance Act and any related regulations: 

C'uw-enr Finnnciol lr!firnrntion nriti C"rt[fication of ' 4  uthoritjv. 'That KlJS hits 
received fi.oin the Homiwer (i) its ctirrent. irpdated blrlancc sl,eel, stalernent of cash 
flow, and income statement and (ii) a duly authorized and executed certification. 
Foimi 675, -'C:ert;fication of Authority,'' designating an officer. employee. iii' agent of 
the Borrower as the person or persons authoiiz,ed to execute and submit. on &half of 
the Borrower. REA Form 181, "Financial Requirement Statement;" 

F;icMi/y Eond or Th$ Imri tince C:ovemgc That KlJS Iias received from the 
Borrower, except Borrowers which are units of govenlnient, evidence. that the 
Roirower has Obtailied tidelity bond or thett insurame coverage in accordancc with 
RlJS Regulations. 

P/ed,yed Dqwsir .4ccounf. That, in cotinection with Broadbaiid L.naiis (or with 
respect to Tzlecorntnuiiications Loans and L m n  Guarantees when requii'ed on 
Schedule 1, or otherwise directed in writing by RUS), the Boriawei has operied a 
Pledged Deposit Account under teniis satisfactory to RLJS; 

Coiqdiuizce widt Uqmrii  Reqniremrz!.r fir BroudbcmJ Locms. That. in connection 
with Broadband L oans, RlJS has received from the Borrower. evidence thar the 
Borrower has maintnined on deposit in account. funds in the i imou~ t  speccitki in 
Schedule 1 to cover operating expenses. in accordance with 7 C.f; li. Sec,tion 
I738.201b). and lias provided KUS with an advance schedule for such fiinds: 

Conjp(iarti:e with f.oai7 Docuinenth. That the Boi-rower is in material compliance 
with the Loan Docunicnts: 

( I )  That KCIS and the FI'B hdvc entered into ii contrlict find that the FFU has 
o g r e 4  to iriake tlic luan to the Borrower. which uill he guaranteed by TZUS; 

( 2 )  That RlJS has received e\ idence that an> cotitlitions in the contiact refeircd 
to above IJI subpLiisgrapJi I I )  liave bzeii satislied: and 

( 3 )  That RUS has received a prornissoiy note payable to FFB in the m o u n t  to 
be guaranteed by RllS and a ieimbursement note payable to tlic order of the 
Government. hoth cluly auihorized. executed and delivered by the Rorrower, 
witliiii rlie tiine period p1mcribed by RlJS; 

4~ldi1i0n~l Docirmews The Borrwer  agrees to provide RUS with such additional 
documents as R U S  may request; and 

,4ddirioml Cortdirims The Horrower has niet all additional conditions specitkd i i i  

Schedule 1 hereto. 

Section 4.3 First Atlsarice to Pay Off Interim Co~is~riictiori Financing; Restrictions OII Subsecttierit 
Advitnces 
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t.oan fiinds to pay off RlJS approved interim construction financing, if any, will be included 
in the first loan advance. Thereafter no further advances wil l  he made unless and until the Bonower has 
furnished evidence, in fonn and content satisfactoiy to RIIS, that such intzriin construction tinancing has 
been paid in  full and any associated liens have been duly dischai,ged honi tecord. 

ARTICLE \’ - AFFlRMATlVE COVENANTS 

Section S.1 Generltllv 

Unless otheiivise ageed  to in writing by RCIS, while this Agreenient is in effect. the Borrower 
shall duly observe each of the affiimative covenatits contairied iii this Aiticle V. 

Section 5.2 llse of Advances 

The Horrou~er sliall apply the proceeds o f  Advances in accordance with its Application with 
such modifications as may be mutually agreed t o  in writing by R U S  and the Borrower. 

Section 5.3 Unused and Disallowed Advances 

(a) ‘The Borrower shall retiirn forthwitli to RlJS any annil all advanced portions of the 
I.oan(s) or Loan Giiarantee(s) not disbursed by Ihe 13orrower for the Project or nul 
needed to coniplete the Project with any interest earned thereon when deposited in 
the Pledged Deposit .4ccount or othcr account approved by RLIS. 

(b) The Borrower shall reirriburse f<US fbr any advanced funds whose origiltal 
expenditure has been disallowed by a RUS loan audit. Disallowances sliall be 
satisfied, as directed by RIIS, by either adniiiiistrcttive ofl‘set agaiiisi requests ior 
Advances or repaying ihe disallowetl aniount directly to the IJnitzd Stares Treasui y .  
Sue11 disallowed amounts shall accrue interest payable to RUS from the (late RUS 
delivers to [lie Uoirower a wiihen demand for payment. Interest shall accrue at the 
lesser of the following: the interest rate of tlie disallowed Advarice or the then 
current United States Treasury rate as prescribed by the Secretary of the Treasury in 
the Federal Register and tlie Treasury Fiscal Requirements b1an:ial Bulletin. 
Closeout of the L.oan will not affect such ridit 10 disallow expenditures and recover, 
in full, any amount on the basis of a subsequent audit, or other review or the 
Bortower’s obligatioii to return any disallowed expenditures. 

Section 5.4 Deposit o f  Advances hito Pledged Deposit Account srrd Construction Furid hccourrt 

(a) 13roclrlhurid L.OU,ZY. The Borrower of Broadband L.oans shall open arid maintain a 
deposir account pledged to K I 6  (“Pledged Deposit Account.”) in a hank or 
depositor?; whose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance C’orporation 
or other fedcra! agency acceptable to RUS and sliall be designated by the RLJS nanie 
of the Borrower ftollowed by tlie words “Pledged Deposit Atcoiint.“ The Borrower 
sliall promptly deposit proceeds from all Advances of the Broadband L.oan, including 
previously advanced firnds wliose original expenditure has Iwen riisilllowcci by a 
KUS loan audit, and nthei funds described cui Schedule I hereto (hereinafter 
“Additional Funds”) into the Pledged Deposit Account Moneys ii? the Pledged 
Deposit Account sliall be used solely for the purposes for which the Advance was 
made, for the purposes as set forth in Schedule 1 hereto (hereinafter “Additional 
Purposes.”) or for such otheI piirposes as may be approved by KIIS. Deposits and 
disbursements fiom the Pledged Deposit Accoirnt shall be niade and iecoidzd in 
accordance with Attacliinent I hereto. RlJS Bulletin 1738-2. as srnended and 
supplemented front time to time. 



otherwise directed i n  writing by K 
pledged to RlJS for Telecomiiiunicalions 

Sectioii 5.5 Use of OperatinP Funds Required in Con/iection with Broadband Loans 
/ 

?S. shall open a ~ i d  maintain a deposit account 
Loans and l.oan Guarantees. Such account 

The 13urrower shall expend the operating f inds required by 7 C.F.K. Stxtion I738.20(11), as 
approved by IIUS. 

shall be in  a bank or depctsitoiy 
Insurance C:orporation or other 
designnted by the coipoiak iimne 
Deposit Account.” Tlie Borrower 
Advances, including previously 
disallowed by a KliS loui t’und 
Deposit Account. Moneys in tlie 
the purposes approved by RlJS or 
from time ti) time only as peimitted 

First Lien oir Plcdgcd Dcyosit 
the Pledged Deposit Account as a 
such account for MIS, (pursuant 
agreement or mechanism for 
acceptable to RUS. 

Cuma*uctictn Ftrwil Accoiurr The 
not required to be deposited in a 
advanced Loan funds whose oiiginid 
find audit, in a bank or depositoy 
Insurance Corporation or other 
(hereinafier called the Chnstnictiin 
corporate name of the Boirowe 
Account.” Moneys in the Constrr 
purposes appioved by RL!S and 
permitted by KUS 

Sectioii 5.6 ,Fhancbl  Books 

wrose deposits are insul%d by the Federal Deposit 
federal agency acceptable to RUS. arid shall be 

r f  the Borrower follotved by the wnrds “Pledged 
shall promptly deposit proceeds from Loan 

advinced funds whose original expenditure has been 
aLdit. and any Additional Funds into the Pledged 
Pledged Deposit Account shall be used 
other Additional 13urposes and shall he 
by KUS. 

dccpztnr The Boi-roiver shall establish and maintain 
dtposit account and perfect a first and prior lien in 

to a deposit account agreenient or similar 
pertzcting as provided by applicable law) in fbnii 

3on.ower shall promptly deposit Loan Advances 
Pledged Deposit Account, including previously 

expenditure has been disallowed by a RUS loan 
,vhose deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit 

federal agency acceptable to RUS. Such account 
Fund Account) slrall be designated by tlie 

followed by the words ”Construction Fund 
ction Fund Account shall be used solely foi the 
shall be withdrawn from time to time only as 

Section 5.7 F&$fs of lrisoection 
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way pertaining to its property or business. including its Subsidiaries. if any, and to make copies or e?ctrazts 
therefrom. 

Section 5.8 Annual and Special Financial Reports 

(a) One hundred twe,nty ( 120) dags fronl the end of the Rorrowcr's fiscal year i n  which 
the first Advance is made and. thetzafter. oiie hundred twenty ( 120) days from [lie 
close of each tiscal year of the Borrower, the Borrower shall cause to he prepared 
and furnished to RUS a full and complete annual rcport o f  its financial condirion and 
of its operations in foiin and subst:tnce satisfwtory to RUS, and as provided i n  7 
C.F.R. 1773.  which is audited aiid certified by an independent certitied public 
accoui~tant ratisfactor]* to RUS. and accompanied by a report o f  such audit in  form 
and substance satisfactoiy to RUS. 

(b) The Borrower shall also fiimish to RIJS fifteen { 15) Business Days after blsrch 31" 
of each >em. and on such additional cfate(s) as specified in Schediile 1 thereinafzr 
*.Additional Reporting F>ates.") or as otherwise ieyuested in writing by KUS. balance 
sheets, income statements, statements of cash flow. or such othei repoits concerning 
the financial condition or opeiations of the Borowet, including i ts  Subsidiaries, as 
KUS may reqiizst or RIJS Regulations require 

Section 5.9 Aniiuiil Coindiunce Certificiite 

Coninxiicing fortyfive (45) days fiom the date hereof. and thercaftet within forty-tive (45) 
days after the close of each calendar yzar. or sooner if  1,eq"ired in writing by KIJS. the Borrower shall 
deliver to KIJS, il written statcrnent signed by its gerizral inimager. inanaging inernher. 0 1  equivalenl 
corporate official satiskdoiy to RUS. stating that, during such year the Borrower has fulfilled its 
obligations oirder t l x  Loan Dociirnents in all rnaterial respects or, if there has been a inaterial default in the 
fulfillnieni of' such obligations, specif$ing c a d i  such default kno\%Ti to such ofticia1 and the nature and 
status thereof. 

Section 5.10 Misccllaiieous Reports and Notices 

Tlie Borrower shall fuinish to RCIS: 

,Vot/w qf D & M ~ .  Pioinptlj after beconling ahare thereof. notice of the occuueiice 
of an) default undei the Loan Docirinents or the receipt of  any notice with iespect to 
the occurrence of an? event ~\hich \ k i t h  the Siving of  noticc or the passage of time. 01 
both. cnitlil becornr an Event of J)et'ault liei eunder or  tinder the other Loan 
Documents. 

h'nlice (,i Lir&ptkm. Prcmprly after the conmenceriient thereof, notice of the 
coininenceiiient of a11 actions, w i t s  or  proceedings before an): court. arbitlator, o I  
govcniinental depai'nient, commission, board. bureau, agency, or in:;troinentality 
affecting the Borrower o r  any Aftjliate which, if adversely determined. coiild have a 
Material Adverse EtTect on rhe Borrower. 

R@u/(JQ uw/ O / h ~ . r  Noricu~ Proniptly after receipt thzreof. copies of any notices 
01' other communications rcceived from any govcinmental authority with respect to 
any matter o r  procecding whicb could have a Material Adverse Effect on the 
BOI'TOWer. 

Mdericrl 4hw w E#em PI omptly ilfier becoming aware thereof. nutice of an) 
matter ivhich has resulted or may result in  a Material Adverse Ctlect on the 
&mower. 
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(e) Corporare ~(ICZl1?7enf C'hirngo~. Thirty (30) days prior to their effectiveness, any 
ainenclmznts, supplements or modifications to the Borrower's Articles of 
Incorporation, Charter, Bylaws, Operating Agreeinent, Members Agreements 01 

other Organizational Doci~~iients. 

i)t/zer ~ ~ f o i ~ ~ u ~ ~ i o ~ ~ .  Such other infomiation regarding the condition, financial or 
othei-wise. or operations OF the Borrower as RUS may, from time to rime, reiisoi1al)ly 
request. 

( , f )  

Section 5.11 Tariff arid Rate Desivii 

(a)  Tariff Requirements for 7'e1~cornniunicatioiis Loan anti 1 elecoinmuiiicatioiis L m n  
Guarantee Borrowers :+re as follows: 

13' If regulatory approval is required to 
effectuate its telephone ser tariif; the Borrower- shall seek and use its 
diligent best efforts to obtain all regulatog. body approvals necessary to 
place in effect and thereafter to maintain in effect a tariff fur telephone 
service which (A) provides for such glades of service as RUS shall approve. 
(E) does not include mileage or zone charges for any teldphoiie service 
provided by the Prqiect, and (C) is designed with a view to I I ) paying and 
discharging all taxes, maintenance expenses. and operating expenses of tlie 
Borrower's system, (7) making all payments in respect of principal of and 
interest 1711 tlie Note(s) when and a the same shall become h e ,  (3 
providing and maintaining reasonable working capital for the Eorrower. and 
(4) producing and inaintainiiig the TIER specified on Schedule 1 hei,eto. 
The BorTower ~1x111 place such tariff into effect as soon as permitted by 
applicable l aw  and regulations and shall use i t s  diligent best efforts to 
obtain all necessary reguiatoiy body approvals of such revisions of its tariff 
as may be necessaiy from time to time to satisfy the requirements of this 
provision. 

Kcy$utoiy ,-f,qwvul Nor Reyitireil. If regulatuy approval is not required 
to effectmte irs telephone service tariff, the Bortower shall clcsign. charge 
anti niaintain in etrcct a tariff fbr* telephone service which (.A) provides for 
such grades of szrvicc as KIJS shall approve, (l3) does not include milzaye 
or Lone charges for any telephone service provided by the Project. and (1 ) 
pays and discharges rill taxes, maintenance expenses: ;~nd operating 
expenses of the Borrower's system. (2) makes all paytilerits i n  respect of 
principal of and interest 011 the Note(s) wlien arid as the same shall become 
due, ( 3 )  provicles antl inaintains reasonable working capital .for the 
Borrower, and (4)  produces and niaintains the TIER specified 011 Scliedule 
I hereto. 

( 2 )  

(b) Rurt? Reqrrirsm:uit j b r  R r a a d h d  Swvicc?. 'The Borrower shall design, charge, aiid 
niaintain i n  effect rates for Broadband service which (i) pay a i d  discharge all taxes, 
maintenance expenses sild opelatin!: expenses of its system, jii) make all payments 
in respect of principal of  and interest on the Note(s) when and as rhe mine shall 
becoine due. (iii) provide and maintain reasonable work.iiig capital for tile Roi rower, 
and (iv) produce and maintain the '1'IER specified on Sclietlule 1 1ierer.o. 

Section 5.12 TIER Reiiuirenierit 

From the date of this Agreement until  the date specified i n  Schedule 1 .  the Borrower wil l  
n i a i n t m  ii 1 IbR o f  at ki15t 1 0 1 hereafter, m w h g  on the date specified io Schedule I (hereinaftel called 



. . .  . - - -  - . .  _ _  

the '' I IER Coininenceinent Date") the UoiToivar hal l  maintain the 'TIER level(s) its specified in Scliedule 
1 

Section 5.13 Corrective Action 

Within thirty (30) days of (i) sending the tiiiiincial reporls required by Section 5.8 hereol'tliat 
shows the TIER specified by Section 5.12 was not achieved for the reported fiscal year or ( i i )  being notified 
by RUS that the TIER specified iii Sectioii 5.12 was not achieved for the repoiteed fiscal year. whichever is 
earlier, the Borrower, in coiisultation with RlJS. shall provide a writtcii plan satisfactor) to RUS setting 
foilh the actions that shall be taken to achieve the specified TIER oil a timely basis and shall promptly 
implenienr said plaii. 

Section 5 1 4  Obligntions with Rcsnect to the Cot~slruction, Oaeratiorr arid Maintenance of the 
Project Funded bv the Broadband Loan 

/+ojecs/ Afooticigmwii ond Operalion 7 he Boriower shall be responsiblt for 
managing the day to day operations of the Project arid will operate the I'roiect in an 
efficient atid economic inaniier as well as maintaining the Project in good repail, 

Design ,Ytcrnrlarh C'otisrructioii Standartb, crnd Lists (f A4otcrids. 'The Borruwci 
shall use design standards, construction standards, and lists wl'acceptable materials in 
accordance with Attachment 1 hereto. KUS Bulletin 17.38-2, as amended and 
supplemented from time to time. 

PIwr.s rcnd Specificatiom. The Borro%er shall subniil plans and specifications for 
construction to IilJS for review and approval iii accordance with Attachment I 
hereto, RIIS Bulletin 1738-2. as amended and suppieniented tlom time to t h e .  

Srmduid F o r m  of PtlrLflirse Contrilcts, Instnllntion Co~itracts. C,'otisii~uc~iott 
Conn trc'ts.. urid E17giireerin.g rind Irchifecturd ,Stt*v;ce Coritrnct,s. 'The Borrower 
shall use the standard forms of contiacts pi,omulgated by RUS for consti uction. 
procurement. engineering services, and architectural services in accordance with 
Atlachnient I hereto. RUS Bulletin 1733-2. as amended and supplemented froin 
time to tirne, and shall su\rniit to RlJS such contracts for review and appr,ovnl in  
accordance with such Attachment I .  

C n r ~ n c t  Bidthng K t ~ p t i i  m c ? / z h .  I'he Borrower shall f01lcw RIJS bidcling Im.cc.diu es 
when contractiiig for construction or pi ociirement in accordance with Attachment 1 
hereto. RUS Bulletin 1718-2. as amended and suppleinented from time to time 

Cori.yrruc/iorr in .4ccurtlwct~ witli Loon 13e~ip7, The Borrower shall C ~ U S C  the 
Prqitxt tu be construc,ted and completed in accordanct with tho loan design 
sublnitted with the Applicalion. 

GerieruI Ii7szirr1nc~ Reqirircmwrs. The Burrtwer shall take out and maintain 
insirrance on the Project and my other property acquired wiUi the Lorn in 
accordance wirh 7 CFR Section 1788 as wtll as maintaiiiing the fidelity bond or rhrft 
insuraiict: coverage iequired in Section 1.2 paragraph ( 9 )  haeof. 

Section 5.15 Obligations with Respect to the Construction, Operation and Mnintenance of the 
Proiect Funded by the Telecommunications Loan and Telecominunientions Loan 
Guarantee 
I- 



Project Al~irugeinerir urd Uperurion. TIle Borrower shall be responsible for 
managing the day to day opetations of the Project and will operate the Project in an 
efficient and econoiriic nianiier as well as niaintaining the Project in good repair. 

Design Simdurds+ Cori,uis~r.zictioir Stu/id(vds uiid 1,isf Q#' illn[criul. 'The Eorrowcr shall 
use design standards, construction standards. and lists o f  acceptable niatenals in  
accordance wi th  RUS Regulations. 

Pt'urrc iiwd Sj~w(/icurioizr. l'he Bortower shall submit plans and specifications for 
consrniction f o  RUS for review and approval in accordance with KI.!S Kegulations. 

Sttnrldnrd Forms of Purcktse Cortirudr, In.rtu/kitic)n CarlNvc/s Ih~rrrrcf ion 
ContivxtY, atid Eriginet.ring m c l  Archireciural Sewice Conirmrs. 'The Borrower 
shall use the standard foims of contmcts proinulgated by RUS titi construction, 
procurement. engineering services, and architectural services in accordaiice with 
RUS Regulations and shall subinit to RUS such contracts for review and approval i n  
accordance with RUS Regulations. 

Conti OCIS f i r  Tnl/ TrojJc, O p i  alar .dssistclrice Sovice.v. cind Ewwil'er! Aren Seivicv 
The Borrower shall submit contracts for loll traffic, operator assistance services and 
conlracts for eslendcd area sei4ce to RUS for review and approval in accordancc 
with RUS Regulations 

C'ontvncl Bidding Requii.enwi/,s. The Borrower shall fbllorv RLlS bidding procedures 
wheii contrsctjng for conshziction or procurement in accordance with RUS 
Regulations 

Corun uctiori i i i  AccoId[7nce with f.OUi7 Desi,qn. l'he Borrower shall cause the Pro,ject 
to be constructed and conipleted in accordance with the loan design stlbniitteted with 
the Application 

Uenerul hsi~rirr~ce Reqzriri~nt~.rrts, The Borrower shall take out and maintain 
insurance on the Yroject and m y  other property acquired with the I.,oan its well as 
maintaining fidelity bond or theft insurarice coverage in acc,ordanc:e with KUS 
Regulatioiis 

Section 5.16 Obligatioiis Applicable to Telecommunications Loan and Teleconimunications Loan 
Guaraiitce Borrowers with Respect to Arcn Coverage ot' Teleahone Service 

The B o i m w r  sliall furnish itdeljtlitk telephone service to the widest practicabli: number of 
rural users i n  the Bori,ower's telephone service area, as such a m  is shown on (lie rnap which is a part of the 
Borrower's application for the Telecornrncrnicofions Loan or Telecorninuiiications Loan t;unriuitec aiid 
which map, as revised by agreement between the Ronower anti RUS, is incorporated herein b y  refer encc 
thereto. 111 the perfomlance of this obligation, the Boirower shall: 

(a) fuinish service to all applicants for telephone service included in the Froject fuiided 
by ihe Telccommtrnicatioiis Loau,. or Tzlecommiiiiicotions Loan ( h a m t e e .  without 
payinelit by such applicants of any extra charge as a contribution 10 the cost of 
co~~striiction of facilities to provide such service: and 

take all action rhat may be required to enable it to extend service, withour payment t o  
the Borrower of any extra charge as a coiitribiJtiort lo construction of fdcilities to 
provide such service, to every unserved rririil applicant for service in  i ts  telephone 
service area if the cost of constructing tlie required line extension ft)r scicfl applicant 
will not exceed seven times the estiniared annual local service revenues from such 
applicant. Such service shall be furnished with the use of such funds as may from 

(b) 
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tiine to time be available IO the Borrower, either from surplus earnings. incieased 
equity capital, iidditioiial loans made by lenders other than the Government, 01 
otherwise as the Borrowei may elect, puisuant to terins and conditions set forth in 
tlie Borrower's tariff, as duly filed with or approved by regtilatory bodies having 
iurisdiction in the premises, or in rhe absence of any such regulatoty body, as 
adopted by the Borrower. provided that the Borrower shall not file witli or  submit for 
approval of appropriate regulator>? bodies or adopt any proposed tariff, or continue in 
effect any existing tariff not required to be continued by any iegulatoiy body, unless 
under such tariff the Boirower will be obligated tu serve unserved iuial applicants as 
provided herein 

Section 5.17 Preservation of Existence ant1 Rights 

T h e  B(~iTower shall, until the Loan is repaid in full. take or cause to be taken all such actions 
as tkom time to tinie may he necessary to preserve its existence and to preserve and renew all fi.anchis6s. 
contracts, rights of way, easements, permits, and licenses [io\+ or hereafter to be granted or conferred upon 
i f .  with iespect to the Prqject, the loss ofwhich would haw a Material Adverse Effect on tlie Borrower. 

Section 5.18 m p l i a n c e  with L a 9  

The Borrower shall operate and maintain the Project aid its properties in compliance i n  all 
material re.spects with all applicable Laws. 

Section 5.19 Noiidiscrirniiiation 

(a) E q i d  Opporrunir?; Pi-ovisions in C'oi?s/rirction Coriri~ncts. The Bori ower shall 
incorporate or cause to be incorporated into any construction contract. as defined in 
Executive Order 1 1246 of September 74, 1965 and implementing regulations. which 
is paid for in whole or in part with funds obtained froni RUS. or borrowed on the 
credit of the United States pursuant to a grant, contract. loan, insurance or guarantee, 
or undeitken pursuant to any RUS program involving such grant, contract, loanl 
insurance or guarantee. the equal opportunity provisions set forth in Attachment 2 
hereto. entitled Equal Opportunity Contract Provisions. 

( b  j Eqiiu/ Opporiirrziv C'ontract Provisions Also Bind the Borrower. The B ~ J T O W W  
fu'urther agrees that it shall be bound by such equal opportunity cleusc: in tiny federally 
assisted constriiction work .wliicl) it perlbrms itself other than through the permanent 
work force directly employed by an agency of governnienr. 

Surictioris u r d  Petralries. The Borrower agrees that it shall cooperate actively with 
RIG and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the compliance of contractors and 
subcontractors with the eqiial opportunity clause and h e  rules, regtilatioris and 
relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor, that it shall fimisli RUS and the Secretary 
of Labor such inforniation as they may require for the supervisiort of siicli 
coinpliance, and tlmt it shall otheiwise assist the administering ngcncy in the 
discharge of RLJS' primaiy respoiisibility for .securing compliance. The Borrower 
fur the^ agrees thar it shall iefrain tioin entering into any contract or contract 
iiiodification subject to Executive Ordei I1246 with a contractor debaired from, or 
who has not demonstrated eligibility for. Government contracts m d  federally 
assisted consti uclion contracts pursuant to Part 11. Subpart 0 of Exccutive Order 
11246 and slid1 c a q '  out such sanctions and penalties for violation of the equal 
oppo1Tunit-y clause as may be imposed upon contractors and subcontractors by RLJS 
or the Secretary o f  Labor pursuant to Part 11, Suhprut D o f  Executive Order 11236. 
In addition, the Borrower agrees that if it fails or refuses to comply with these 
undertakings RllS may cancel, terminate or suspend in whole or in part this 
Agreement, may refrain from extending any further assistance under any of its 

(c) 
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programs subject to Executive Order I 1246 until satisfactory assurance of future 
compliance has bean received from the Borrower, 01' may refer the case to the 
Depaitnient of Justice for appropriatc legal proceedings. 

Section 5.20 Buy Aniericaii 

The Borrower shall use or cause to be used in connection with the expenditkaes of funds if 
mAi  funds were obtained in whole or in part by a loan being made or guaranteed by RlJS only such 
unmanufactured articles. materials, and supplies as have been mined or produced in the United States or 
any eligible country. and only such manufactured articles. material. arid supplies as have been 
manufactured in the tlnited States or any eligible counlty substantially all from articles. material, and 
supplies mined, produced or manufactured. as the case niay be, iii the 1Jnited States or any eligible country, 
except to the extent RUS shall deterniine thnt such use shall be iinpracticable or that the cost thereof shall 
he unreasonable. For purposes o f  this section, a11 "eligible country" is any country that has with respect to 
the United States fin agreement ensuring reciprocal access for United States products and services and 
Ilnited States suppliers to the markets of that Countr), as determined by the United States Trade 
Rcprrsentative 

Section 5.2 I Additional Affirmative Covenants 

The Borrower shall comply nith the additional affirmative covenants set forth in Schedule L 
hzretv. 

ARTICLE VI - NEC 4TIVE COVENANTS 

Section 6.1 General 

Unless otherwise agreed to iii writing by KUS, while this Agieeirient is in effect, the Borrower 
shall duly observe each of  h e  negative covenants sei  forth in this Article VI. 

Section 6.2 Merper, Consolidation and-Transfer of Proncrtv 

The Boriower shall not, without the prior written consent of RUS, take or suffer to be taken 
any steps to reorganize, consolidate with, or merge into any other corporation. or to sell. lease ot transfer 
(or niake an> agreement therefor) all or an)  pa-^ of its property, including. without limitation. the Pioject. 

Section 6.3 Covenants for Limited Liability Companies and Similar Borrowers 

Borrowers which are limited liability companies or similar organizations agree that: 

(a) The death, retii enienl, resignation, expulsion, termination, bankiuptcp. or discolution 
of any member or the occurrence of any other event that terminates the continued 
membership of any member shall not cause the Borrower to he dissolved 01' its 
affairs to be wound up; 

(I,) Prior to the date on Mhich any and all obligationc owed to RllS or the guaranteed 
lender with respect to fulecominuiiications Loan Guataiitees, including the note 
ekidencing the L.oan, are diwhargcd in full. the Borrower shall not he dissolved or 
tznn hated; 

(cj The organizational documents of the Borrower shall contain provisions reflecting the 
obligations of the Borrower in paragraphs (a) and (b) immediately abrse and such 
provisions shall not be amended without the prior WI ittcn consent of RUS: and 
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.. . ... . . - .  

(d) No direct or indirect addition. issuance. or transfer of any menibelship units (or any 
other ownership inrerest) in the Borrower may be made by the Borrower or its 
menibers without the prior written consent of RUS. 

Section 6.1 Additional Iiidehtedness 

The Borrower shall not. withour the prior written consent of RUS. incur additional 
indebtrJriess in the event: 

(a) The Borrower is nut maintaining a ‘rIEIi of 1.0 or if the additional indebtedness will 
cause the Borrower’s TIER to fall below 1 .O; or 

( b j  An Event of Default as defined in Section 8. l (b)  hereof has occurred and is 
continuing. 

Section 6.5 Negative Pledge 

The Borrower shall not create, incur, or suffer any lien, mortgage. pledge, zssignmenr, or 
other mciinibrance on, O r  seciii ity interest in its property, other than Peirnilted Encumbrances. 

Section 6.6 Contracts 

Vie Borrower, sliall not, without the prior written consent of RUS, enter into ails contract 01’ 
contracts for the operation 01’ maintenance of all or any part of its property, including, ~itli1\ut limitation, 
the Project, and shall not enter into aiiy contract for the use by others of all or any part o f  its properly, 
including, without limitation, the I’rqject. 

Sectiorl 6.7 Salaries 

Salaries. wages and other compensation paid by the Borrower for services. arid directors‘, 
menibers’, managers’ or trustees’ fees, shall he reasonable and in conformity with the u ~ a l  practice of 
entitiea nf the s i x  and nature of the Borrower. 

Scciion 6.8 Exteiisiori of Credit 

Except as specifically authorized in writing in advance by KIJS, the Borrower will make no 
advanrz pqnients or loans, or in any manner otherwise extend its credit, either directly or indirectly, wich 
or rbithout interest. to any of its directors, trustees. officers, employees, stockholders, membm,  managers. 
Affiliates or Affiliated Companies; provided, however. the Borrower may niake an investment for any 
purpose described in section 607(c)(2) oftlie Rural Development Act of 1972 (including any invesrinent in, 
or extension of credit, guarantee or  advance made to an Affiliated Company that is used by such Affiliate 
for such purpose) to tlie estent that, ininiediately after such investment. ( 1 )  the aggresare of such 
investments does not exceed one-third of the Net Worth and ( 2 )  the Borrower’s Net Worth is at l a s t  
twenty pe,rcent (20%) of its Total Assets. 

Seclion 6.9 Distributions or Withdrawals 

(a) Cojporutims and Cuupeueiahes Corporate or cooperative Bonowca shall not. 
without the prior written approval of RUS, make any dividend, stock, capital, or 
other disti ibution in the nature of an investment, guarantee, extension o f  credit, 
advance, 01‘ loan, nor make a capital credit disti ibution (all such distt ihutions being 
hereinafter collectively called Wisti ibutions:”) ptwided, Iioir~aw Ilistributions 
mal be made in each calendai year as follows: 
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( I )  Aggregate. annual Distributions not to exceed twenry-five percent (25%) o f  
prior calendar year’s Net Tiicoine or Margins may he made if, after such 
aggregate annual Distributions. the Borrower’s net worth is at least one 
percent ( 1  0,i) of its Total Asszts; 

Aggrzgate aniiiial Distributions not to exceed fifty percent (504’0) of the 
prior caleridar year’s Net Incoinc or Margins may bz made if, after such 
aggregate annual Distributions, the Borrower’s Net Worth is at least twenty 
percent (2O?/O) olits Total Assets; 

Aggregate aiinual Distributions not to exceed seventy-five percent (75%) of 
the piior calertdar year‘s Net liicoine or Margins may be made if, a t k r  such 
aggregate annual Distributions, the Borrower’s Net Worth is at least thirty 
percent (30%) of its Total Assets; or 
There is no limit on aggregate, annual Distributions if, after making such 
aggregate, annual Distributions, the Borrower’s Net Worth is at least forty 
percent (401~6) of its Total Assets. 

( 2 )  

( 3 )  

(4) 

(b) Liniilecl L,iciDilih~ C‘otnpnnies Boirowers which aie limited liability companies shall 
not: without the prior written approval of KIIS, make any membership withdmwats, 
mi t  redemptions. or other type of profit allocation to i ts  members and shall not, 
without the prior written approval of KCIS. riiake capital distribiitions in the nature of 
an investment, guarantee, extension of credit advance, cw loan (all such actions 
being hereinafter collectively called “Distributions;“) j m n + f k / ,  hnwe~ver, 
Distributions may be made in each calendar year as follows: 

(I) Aggregate. annual Distributions iiot to exceed twentyfive percent (2SYn) of 
the prior calenclai yea’s Net Income or Margirrs inay be made it: after 
such aggregate annual Distiibutioiis, the Borrower’s Net Worth is at least 
one pzrcent ( 1 % )  of its Total Assets; 

(3) Aggregate annual Distributions not to exceed fifty perceiit (50?/b) of ihe 
prior calendar year‘s Net Income or margins niay be made if: after such 
aggregate animal Distributions, the Borrowel’s Net Worth is at least twenty 
percent (20%) o f  its Total Assets: 

( 3 )  Aggregate annual Distributions not to exceed seventy-five percent (75%) of 
the prioi calendar >eat’s Net lnconie or Margins r a y  he made if, sfiei such 
aggregate annuaI Distributions, the Boi rower’s Net Wort11 is at  least thirt) 
percent (30%) of its rota1 Assets; or 

(4) Tliete is i i o  l i m i t  on aggregate, annual I.)istributions if after making such 
aggregate, annual T)istributions, the Borrower’s net worth is at least f o e  
percent forty percent (4O?’n) or its T-olal Assets. 

(c) In addition to the Distrihutions authorized under the immediate!y, preceding 
subsections, the Boi-Towr may niake any Distribution or investment as provided in 7 
CFK I744 Subpart E.. 

Section 6.10 Changitie! Priiicioal Place of Business, Place of Condtrctinr: Business. or Type of 
Orgaiiization 

The Borrower shall not cliange it5 principal place of‘ business. place of conducting business, 
or type ot organization without the pi ior consent of KLJS. 

Section 6.1 I Chanping Naine or Place of hicornoration or Organizatioti 
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. .. . 

The Bonowei shall not change its legal name or place of incoipotarion or organizatioil 
without giving RliS sixty (60) days prior written notice 

Section 6.12 ChanPinP Rates or Tariffs 

The Borrower shall not tile for or change its rates or tariffs without prior written approval by 
RUS. 

Section 6.13 Historic Preservntion 

The Borrower shall not, without the prior written consent of KUS, use any Advance(s) to 
construct any facility which shall involve any district, site, building, stmcture or object which is included 
in, or eligible for inclusion in, the National Register of Historic Places maintained by the Secrataiy ofthe 
lnterior pursuant to the Historic Sites Act of 1935 and the National Historic Preservatioii Act of 1966. 

Section 6.14 Limitations on Using non-FD1C Insured Depositaries. 

Without the prior written i~ppproval of KUS, the Borrower shall not place the proceeds of  tlic 
Loans or any Ion which lias been rnrttle or guaranteed by RLJS, in the custotly of any bank or other 
depository that is not insored by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or other federal agency 
acceptable to RUS. 

Section 6.15 Affiliated ‘Transactions 

The Borrower sliall not etiter into any trimaction, contract. or dealing with an Affiliate of the 
Boriower or with the Borrower’s or AtXliate’s directors, trustees, officers, managers, niembers (if the 
Borrower is a limited liability company). or other corporate officials. without the prior written consent o f  
RUS 

Section 6.16 Oblimtions with Resnect to Nonduplicatioii of Facilities for Teleconrinunicntions Loan nrid 
Teleconiinrrnications Loan Guarantee Loan Borrow- 

Jf the Boimwer has outstanding ’I‘elecon~niunicatioiis t.mn(s) or ‘1 elecoillmuiiications Loan 
Guarantee(s’, and provides telephone service in any state i n  which therc is no state regulatory body with 
authority to regulate telephone servicc and to require ceitificates o f  convenience and necessity to the 
Borrowet, the Borrower shall no1 use m y  portio11 of such Loanjs) for the construction of telephone 
facilities to furnish or improve service to persons located in such state receiving telephone sznice froni any 
other telephone company at the time the Borrower proposes to furnish or iinprove service to such persons. 
except that (he Bon‘ower may provide or improve service lo pcrsons receiving service thyougli facilities 
acquired or to be acquired by the Bori-ower, and except to the extent RUS, on the basis of evidence 
submitted to ir by the Borrower, shall have determined that service by the Borrower to such persons will 
not result in duplication of lines, facilities or systems providing reasonably adequate service. 

Section 6.17 Additional Negative Covenants 

The Borrower shall comply with the additional negative covenants set forth ili Schedule 1 
hereto. 

ARTICLE VI1 - LIENDER’S RIGHTS 

Section 7.1 Termination of Loan Offer 
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RUS, in its sole discretion, rnny terminate the offer to make the L,oan(s) if Loa1 Documents, 
duly executed on behalf of the Borrower, are not received and ill1 other conditions in Section 4.1 hereof are 
not satisfied within one hundred twenty (120) da) s froni the date hereof. 

Section 7.2 Audits and Compliuiice Reviews 

After giving prior notification to the Borrower, RUS has the right to conduct compliance 
reviews and audits ofthe Borrower to assure coinpliance with the LAYdn Docurnenta and RLJS Regulations. 

Section 7.3 Ilisnllowed Exnrntlitures 

IJpon a determination by KUS that the Borrower did not utilize the Loan in rhe manner and 
exclusively for the Project as approved by RUS, RUS may. in its sole discretion: 

(a) Disallow all or a pail of the expenditures and disbursements of the L,oan and requirr: 
the Borrower to deposit such funds in the Construction Fund Account 01 i n  tlie 
Pledged Deposit Account. to be applied toward other approved Project pxposes or to 
reimburse the Government. as provided in Section S 2  hereof? 

(b) Suspend making Advances; and'or 

(c) Take ang other action RIJS determines to be necessary includin_e. withoilt limitation. 
exercising any right or reined) available under the Loan Documents or at law. 

Section ?.? Suspension of Advarices 

RUS may. in its absolute disci etion, suspend makin!: 01' approving Advances hereunder, if 
R\JS deterniines tliat an event has occurred that i s  likely to have a Material Adverse Etlfect on the 
Bo1rower. 

Sectiori 7.5 &mriit Extensions 

KUS ma), at any time or times i n  succession without notice to, 01 the consent of, the 
Burrobber and upon such terms as RI IS may presciibe, grant to an) pciwn, firin or entity wlio shall have 
become obligated to pay all or any part of the principal of or interest on any Note held by. or indebtedness 
owed to, RUS or who may be affected by the lien created by the Loan Documents, an exteiisiun of the tiinr 
for the pajnient o f  such piincipal 01 interest After any such extension the Borrower will rernriin liitble for 
the payment of such Note 01 indebtedness to tlie same evtent as thoogh it had ai llie time of  such extension 
consented thereto in ~ r i f i n g .  

ARTICLE VI11 .. EVENTS OF DEFAULT 

Section 8.1. Events ofDefault 

The following shall be Events of Default under this Agreement: 

(a) Pepresentations and Warranties. Any repitsentation oi Hairanty rnade by the 
Borrower in the Loan Documents or in the Application, any certificate furnished to 
ROS thereunder, shall prove to have been incorrect in any material respect at the 
time made; 
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Eon-Pavment. 7 he nonpayment ofiuiy required and due installment of inteitst on, or 
principal of, any Note, whether by acceleration or otherwise, which continues for 
five (5') Business Days, LLS such term is herein dztined; 

Corrective Actions. Default by the Boirower in the observance or pei-foimance of 
Section .5"13; 

Limited Liabilitv Coiwanies. 
observance or perfonnance of Sectioii 6.3: 

Default by the Borrower or its members in the 

Other Covenants. Default by the Borrower in the observance or perfomiance of any 
other covenant or agreement contained in any of tlie L.oan Documents, which shall 
remain unremzdied for thirty (30) calendar days, after written notice thereof had 
been given to the Borrower by R1.E: 

Adversz Effects. 'The Bonower shall forfeit 01' otherwise be deprived of its charter, 
artic\es o f  organization. franchises, permits. easements, consents, or liccnses required 
to carry on any material portion of its business, or the Borrower files for. or an event 
occurs. which can reasonably be espected to result in i ts dissolution or tcniiinatian: 

Other Oblipations. Defrlult by the Borrower in the paymnt of an>' obligation, 
whether direct o r  contingent. for borrowed money in excess of ten thousand dollars 
($lo,OoO.UO) or in the perl'oimance 0 1  observance o.f the terms of ariy instrument 
pursuant to which such obligation was created or securing such obligation which 
default shall have resulted in such obligation becoming or being declared due and 
payable prior to tlie date 011 which i t  woiild otherwise be due rmd prlyable; 

Bankruptcv. A court having jurisdiction in the premises shell enter a decree or order 
.for relief with respect to the Borrower in an involuntary case untlcr m y  applicable 
bankruptcy, insolveiq. or other sirnilai. law now or hereaftel in  effect: ( I )  
appointing a receiver, iiquidator, assignee, custoclian, trustee. sequestrator. or sirnilitr- 
official. or (2) orderiug the winding up 01" liquidation of its affairairs; or the Borrow1 
shall coniiiience B voluntary case under any applicable bankruptcv, Insolvency or 
other siniilar law now or liereafter in effect, or under any such law. or consent to the 
appointment or taking possession by a receiver, liquidator, assignee. custodian or 
(nrstee, of a substantial part of its property, or make any general assigniiient for the 
benefit of creditors; 

- Dissolution or Liauidation. Other tliaii as provided in the immediately preceding 
subsection, the diwolution or liquidation of the Borrower. or the filing of such by the 
Uoi~rower: 

u r e d  Business. Vie failise by  the Rortowtr to promptly forestall or remove any 
execution. garnishment or attachment of such Consequeiiw as shall impair its ability 
to continue its business or liiltTll its obligations and such execution. garnishment or 
attachment shall not be vacated within thirty (30)  days; or 

&yment of FinaaJ_u_d_rn~. A final judgmenl in an amount of ten thoasand dollars 
($: 10,000.00) oI more shall 1)s entered against the Borrower and :itiall remain 
unsatisfied or rvitliout a stay in  respect thereof for a period of thirty (30) days 



ARTICLE IX - REMEDIES 

Sectioir 9.1 Genernllv 

Upon the occuiieiice of an Event of Default, KIJS may pursue all rights and reniedies that are 
conternplated by the Loail Documents iii the manner, upon the conditions, and with the effect provided in 
the Loan C)ocuments. including, but not liniiied to, 3 suit for specific. perfornialce, injunctive relief, or 
damages. Nothing herein shall limit the rights of RUS to pursue, jointly or seveially, all rights arid 
remedies available to a creditor following the occurrence of an Event of Deftiult listed in Article VI11 
hereof, Each right, power, and remedy of RUS shall be cumulative and co~icurrent, and recourse to one 01 
more rights or remedies shall not constitute a waiver of any other right, power or remedy. 
Section 9.2 Remedies 

I n  addition to the remedies referred i o  in Section 9. I hereof, upon the occurrence of a i i  Event 
of Default RUS may: 

(a) Refuse to make any Advance or further Advance on account of the Loan(s), but any 
Advance thereafter niade by RUS shall not constkute a waiver of such default; or 

Declare all unpaid principal of and all interest accrued o i l  the Note(s) to be 
itnmedistely due and payable and upon such declaration all such principal and 
interest shall beconie immediately due and payable. 

(11) 

ARTICLE X - MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 10.1 Notices 

All notices, requests, and other conimunications provided for herein including, without 
limitation, any modifications? waivers, requests. or consents under, this Agreement shall be given or niade 
in writing (including, witliout limitation. by telecopy) and delivered to the intended recipient at the 
"Address for Notices" specified beloa.: or, as to any party. at such other address as shall be designated by 
such party in a notice to each other party. Except as othenvise provided i n  this Agreement, all such 
communications shall be dzeined to have been duly given when transmitted by telecopier or personally 
delivered or, in the case af a mailed notice. upon receipt. in each case given 01 addressed as provided for 
herein. The Addresses for Notices of the respective parties are as follows: 

-- RUS -- Borrower 
Rural IJtilities Service 
United States Department of Agriciilture 
1300 Independence Avenue. S.W. 
Washington. D C.20150- i 500 
Attention: Administrator 
Fax: (702) 770-1725 

See Schedule I 

~ With ___.. a copy-&: 
See Schedule I 

Section 10.2 EsDenses 

To the extent allowed by lau. the Borrowei shall pay all costs and expenses of KUS, 
including rcasonable fees of counsel. incut red in  connection with the enfoicetnent of the Loari Documents 
or with the preparation for such eiil'otcernent if RUS has leasonable groi~~ids to believe that such 
enfoicerrrent may be necessary 
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Section 10.3 Late Payments 

if payment of any amount due Iierennder I 

Washington. DC or srich other location as R l B  may deq 
Days after the duc  date tliereot. oi such other time peiioi 
policies ot general application in connection with any I 
herein called the "delinquent amount", and the period be 
delinquent amount being lierein called the "late-payme 
addition to all othei amounts due under thc terms o 
Agreement, any late payment charge as may be fixed 
delinquent aniount for the late-payment period 
Section 10.4 Filinp Fees 

To the extent permitted b~ law, the BolTow 
the fees and expenses of its counsel) in connection ~ i t h  ti 
and instruments as niay be required by RUS in conn 
limitation, all documentary stamps, recordation, (iaiisft 
recordntion of any document or instrument in  connection 
indemnify RlJS froin and against any liability resulting f 

connection with this Agreement. The provisions of this s 
this Agieemenl and the payment of. ail other amouiits due 

stamps. recoi dation and traisfer taXes, recordin, '7 cost' 

herein. except those that would lender such choice of law 

Section 10.7 Holiduv Pavnients 

If any payment to be inadz by the Borimer 
a Business Day, such payment shall be made on the next 
tinie shall be included in computing any interest i n  respec: 

Secfiori 10.8 Rescission 

The Borrower rnay elect not to borrow 
Borrower from its obligations hereunder. provided the 
as RUS may iinpose for such release. 

Section 10.9 &ccessors and Assigns 

(a, This Agreement shall be binding 
RIJS, arid their respective successors 
assign 01' transfer its rights or 
consent of RlIS. 

(b) Pursuant to federal claims col 
bansferred to other agencies of t fe  

.. . . 

hereunder shall become due on a day which is not 
succeeding Business Day and such extension of 
of such payment. 

t ie Loan. in which event R.US shali release the 
Borrower coinplies with such teriiis wd conditions 

ipon and inure to the benefit of the Borrower and 
and assigns, except diat the Borrower may not 

obligations hereunder without the prior written 

ection laws, RIJS' claims hereunder may be 
Uoited States of America: in the event ofsuch a 

not received at the lJnited States Treasury i n  
gnate to the Borrower within five ( 5 )  Business 
as RUS rnay prescribe from time IO time in its 
e payment chai ge (such unpaid amount being 
innins after such due date until payment o f  tlic 

peiiod,") the Borrower shall pay to RIJS in 
the Notes. the Securily Document? and this 
y RlJS Regulations from time to time on the 

r agrees to pay all expenses of RllS (including 
filing or recordation of all financing statements 

:tion with this Agreement, including, without 
taxes, and other costs and taxes incident to 

eIewit11. Borrower agrees to save hariiiless and 
)in the failure to pay any reqiiired documentary 
or any other expenses incurred by RUS in 

:tion shall survive the execution and delivery of  
:rounder or due on the Notes. 

or any delay in exercising. any right hereunder 
partial exercise by RUS of any right liereunder 
e ofany oriicr right. 

striied in accordance with applicable federal law 
4s of the State identified i r r  the f i s t  paragiaph 
ieffective. 
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transfer, all rights and remedies hereby granted or conferred on RIJS shall pass to 
and inwe to the benefit of my such successor agency. 

Section 10.10 Complete Agreement; Waivers and Arneritlrnerits 

Subject 10 RLJS I<egulations, this Agreement and the other Loan Documents are intended by 
the parties to be a complete and final expression of their agreement. However, RllS reserve the right to 
waive its rights to compjiance with any provision of this Agreement and the other L.oan Docunients. No 
aniendnient, modification, or waiver o i  any piovision hereof or thereof, and no consent to any departure of 
the Borrower herefrom or tiierefrom. shall be effective unless approved i n  witbig hy RLJS in the form of 
either a RIJS Regulation or other writing signed by or on behalf of RUS, and then such waiver or consent 
shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for which given. 

Section 10.1 1 Prior Televhose Loan Contracts 

With respect to all Prior Telephone Loan Contracts, tlie Borrower shall, coninienoing on the 
delivery date hereof. prospectively meet the affirmative and negative covenants as set forth in this 
Agreement rather than those set forth in the Prior Telephone Loan Contracts. In addition, any rernaining 
obligation of RLJS to make or approve additional advances on prornissory notes of the Borrower that have 
been previously delivered to RIIS under Prior Telephone Loan Contracts shall. after thc date hereof, he 
subject to the conditions set foidi in this Agreement. In the event of any conflict between any provision set 
forth in a Prior Telephone Loan Contract and any provision in this Agreement, the requirements as set forth 
in this Agreement shall apply. Nothing in  this section shall. however, eliminate or modify (i) any special 
condition. special at'imative covenant or special negative covenant. if any, set forth i n  any Prior 
Telephone Loan Contract or (ii) alter the repayment terms of ruiy promissory notes which the Bowowel' has 
delivered under any Prior Telephone L m n  Contract, e,xcept, in either case. as RUS may have specitkAly 
agreed to in writing. 

Seclioii 10.1 2 Headinps 

The headings and subheadings contained in the titling of this Agreernent are intended to be 
used for convenience only and do iiot constitute ~ x i r t  of this Agreement. 

Section 10.13 Severabilitv 

If any term, provision. condition. or any part thereof. of this Agreement. Note(s) or the 
Securiry Documents shall for any reason be found or held invalid or unenfbrceable by any governmental 
agency or court of competent jurisdiction. sucli invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect !he remainder 
of siich terin, provision. or condition nor an) orlier term, provision, or condition, and Ihis Agreenient, the 
Note(s), and the Security Documents shall survive ant1 be construed as it '  such invalid or wenforceable 
teim, provision or condition had not been contained therein. 

Section 10.14 RiPht of Setoff 

Upon tlie occurrence and during llie contiiiuance of any Event of Default, R[.IS is liereby 
authorized at any time, without prior notice to the Boriower, to exercise rights of setoff or recoupment atid 
apply any and all amounts held or heieafter held, by RIJS, owed to the Borrower, or for tlie credit 01' 
accourit of the Borrower against any and all of rhe obligations of the Borrower iiow or hereafter existing 
hereunder or under the Nore(s) RIJS agrees to notify the Borrower promptly after any siich setoff or 
recoupment and the application thereof. povided that the hilure TO give such iiotice shall not affect the 
validity of such setoff, recoupment or application. The rights of RLJS under this section are in addition to 
any other rights and remedies (including other rights of setoff 01' recoupment) which RI.1S may have. 
Borrower waives all rights of setoff; deduction, recoupment. oi counterclaini. 
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Section 10.15 Schedules iind Attachments 

Each Schedule and Attaciiment attached Iiedeto and ieferi-ed to herein is each an integral part 
of this Agreement. 

Section 10.16 .4uthority of Representatives of RUS 

In the case of any conselit. approval, or waiver from RUS that is required under this 
Agreement or any other Laan Document. such consent, approval, or waiver must be in writing and signed 
by an authorized RLJS representative to be effective. As used in this section, “ d i o r i z e d  RlJS 
representative’’ ineans the Adniinistrator o f  RIJS or any person to whom the Administiator has officially 
delegated specific or general authority to take the action in question. 
Section 10.17 Aniendment of Laws and RUS Regulations 

Nothing contained herein shall restrict in any way KLIS‘ right to amend, rescind, or 
supplenient any of the RUS Rdgtiiations or to seek such changes to existing Laws. 

Section 10.18 Tm 

‘This Agreement shall remaiii in effect until onc of the following two events has occurred: 

(a i  

(b) 

The Borrower and RlJS replace this Agreement with another written agreement: or 

All of the Borrower’s obli~ations under this Agreement have been discharged and 
paid. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties hereto have caused this Agreenieiit t o  be duly 
executed as of the day and year first above written. 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERA1 WE. INC 

by 
Name: 
Title: 

THE IJNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

by-..--.-- 
as Administi*atur 
of the Rural Utilities Service 
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SCHEDU 

./-titick 111 The Loans 

I .  Broadband Loaii 
Section 3 I(a) Broadband Loan amount: $0 
Section 3.1 (a)(i) Broadband L.oan portion :it the 
Section 3. I(a)(ij Broadband Loan portion at the four 

2. Telecommunications Loan 
Section 3.l(b) TeIecommiinicatioiis Loan amount: 
Section 3.l(b)(i) Telecommunications Lmn amount a: 
Section 3 .l(b)(i) 'Telecommimications L m n  amoimt f: 

.~ 3 .  I elecommunications Loan Guarantee 
Section 3.1 ( c )  Tefec(JmInU~licatiOnS L.oan Guarantee 

Paragraph (i) B o r r o ~  er'b address. Cooperative, Inc. 

Paragraph (j) Borrower's Orgariization 

Paragiaph (k)  Boi+ower's Suhsidraries: 
Efighland Media Corporation 

Article I1 Representations and Wananties 

1 .  

2. 

3. 

J Pdragiaph (k) Borrower's Parent. 

cost-of'-money interest rate: $0 
xrceiit (l?.b) rate of interest: SO 

$18,611,000 
the cost-of-money interest rate: $33,611,000 

ve percent (5%) rate of interest: $0 

aniuunf: $0 

AIticle JV Conditions of Lending 

1 .  Section ?. t ( i )  funds required on deposit by Bioadbanc 

.- 7 . The additional conditioris to advance ref.erred IO in 

No fun& will  be adviInced for outside plant construcrion 
of-w;iys, towns and subdivisions or that will impact 
resource surveys are submitted for our review and 
eonstrwtion activities. 

Article V Affirmative Covenants 

3 .  

4. 

Section 3.4tb) Pledged Ckpo5it Accotint IS NO'I' re 

Section S.S(b) Additiorial Repoiting Date(s): Jiiiie 301h, and Septeiiiber 30'" 

borrower in accordance with 7 C.F.R. 1738.20(h): 

liectivri 4.2(ni) are as fo l l i~s :  

that will deviate from existing rights- 
tlte lndiana Bat, unless repot-ts and/or cultural 

approved prior to initiating. clearing, or 
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5. Section 5.17, TIER: 1.5 

6. 

7. 

Section 5.1 2 TIER Commencement Date: Decemhl 

Vie additional affirmative covenants referred to in 5 

1. ‘The Borrower will convert to cost based toll st 

2. The Borrower must request a rescission of $9, 

Article VI Negative Covenants 

1 .  

Article X Miscellaneous 

1 

The additional negative covenants referred to in Sec 

Section 10. I Borrower’s address foi piirposes of not 

2. Section IO. I Address for Botrower’s notificatio 

3.  Section IO .  1 Address for RI.JS’ notification cop 

31,2012 

:ion 5.21 are as follows: 

ernents by December 31,2010. 

),000 before funds a re  released. 

n 6.17 are RS follows: None 

:ation: 

opy : 

Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inr, 
Mr. Fred E. Terry, Geiieral Manager 
7810 Morgan County Highway 
P.O. Rux 119 
Sunbriglit, ’Tennessee 37872 
Telephone: (423) 628-2121 
Fax: (423) 628-2409 

Stansberry, Petroff, Marcum Sr Hlakley, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 
3 Courthouse Squnrr  
P.0 .  Box 240 
Huntsville, Trii iiessee 37756 
Fax: (423) 663-21 11 
Telephone: (423) 663-2321 

Rural Utilities Service 
United States Department of Agriculture 
I400 lndependence Avetiue, S.W. 
Stop 1597, Room No. 2808 
Washington, D.C. 20250- 1597 
Attention: Mr. Ken U. Chandler 

Telephone (202) 720-0860 
Fax: (202) 205-2921 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 
Sunbright, Tennessee 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Highland Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related 
consolidated statements of income, changes in member’s equity, and cash flows for the years 
then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Cooperative’s 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial 
statements based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of Highland 
Communications Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary, which statements reflect total assets 
of $3,350,12 1 and $4,13 1,854 as of December 3 1,2007 and 2006, respectively and total 
revenues of $4,597,175 and $4,292,649, respectively for the years then ended. Those statements 
were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as 
it relates to the amounts included for Highland Communications Corporation, is based solely on 
the report of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
TJnited States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors, the consolidated 
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 3 1, 2007 and 
2006, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (CONT'D) 

Board of Directors 
Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc 
S unbrigh t, Tennessee 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
April 17, 2008 on our consideration of Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc.'s internal control 
over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this 
report in considering the results of our audits. 

t%&.4+d& d J d , p c c L /  
Certified Public Accountants 

McMinnville, Tennessee 
April 17, 2008 
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CONSOLIDATED 

HIGHL.AND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, 

December 3 1,2007 

2007 2006 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash - general 
Temporary investments 
Securities held to maturity 
Securities available for sale 
Telecommunications accounts receivable, 

less allowances of $191 ,53 1 in 2007 
and $191,531 in 2006 

Other accounts receivable 
Materials and supplies 
Prepayments 
Other current assets 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Other investments 
Deposits 

$ 5,505,653 
600,000 

0 
6,637,65 1 

1 ,O 13,05 1 
836,181 

2,980,254 
617,209 
247,520 

$ 8,371,277 
600,000 

1,649,263 
8,490,456 

1,03 8,774 
882,036 

1,756,546 
513,458 
383,348 

TOTAL, CURRENT ASSETS $ 18,437,519 $23,685,158 

$ 3,242,484 $ 4,433,734 
2,673 2,273 

TOTAL NONCIJRRENT ASSETS $ 3,245,157 $ 4,436,007 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Telecommunications plant in service 
Telecommunications plant under construction 

Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 89,213,613 $ 82,062,308 
12,363,898 10,399,350 

$ 10 1,577,S 1 1 $ 92,461,658 
58,534,493 53,860,006 

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT $ 43,043,018 $38,601,652 

$ 64,725,694 $66,722,817 

See the notes to financial statements. 
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BALANCE SHEETS 

INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

and 2006 

2007 2006 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 1,459,157 
Advance billings and payments 681,3 13 
Customer deposits 8,599 
Current maturities on long-term debt 1,687,387 

64 1,605 Accrued taxes 
Accrued interest 
Accrued rents 
Accrued salaries and wages 

32,661 
506,626 
281,801 

Accrued compensated absences 1,502,040 
Accrued federal and state income taxes 5 1,536 
0 ther current 1 i abi 1 i ties 353,709 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Rural Utilities Service - 

mortgage notes 

$ 2,221,200 
65 8,897 

1 1,840 
1,605,008 

769,538 
36,704 

465,834 
244,674 

1,316,806 
700,462 
283.465 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABLITES $ 7,206,434 $ 8,3 14,428 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Postretirement benefits other than pension 
Deferred taxes 

MEMBERS' EOUITY 

9,893,593 1 1,583,006 

4,022,s 1 9 2,356,776 
17,141 20, I 27 

TOTAL LIABILITIES $21,139,987 $22,274,337 

43,585,707 44,448,480 

$64,725,694 $66,722,817 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

HIGHL.AND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

For the years erided December 3 1,  2007 and 2006 

- 2.007 2006 

Operating revenues: 
L,ocal network services revenue 
Network access services revenue 
Miscellaneous revenues 
L,ess uncollectible revenue 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Operating expenses: 
Plant specific operations expense 
Plant nonspecific operations expense 
Provision for depreciation 
Customer operations expense 
Corporate operations expense 
Operating taxes 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME 

Other income (expense): 
Interest income 
Nonregulated income 
Income from investment 
Gain from sale of fixed asset 
Gain from sale of investment 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 

7 

$ 7,883,012 $ 7,367,537 
8,802,768 9,341,388 
3,109,226 3,223,441 

(64,615) _. (80,006) 

$ 19,730,391 $ 19,852360 

$ 5,637,238 $ 5,246,972 
1,884,476 1,732,809 
5,946,368 5,653,2 17 
2,484,358 2,433,455 
3,745,643 3 ,52 1,092 

449,s 09 55 1,741 

$20,147,592 $ 19,139,286 

$ (417,201) $ 713,074 

$ 617,960 $ 709,715 
1,394,670 1 , 133,34 1 

158,690 157,168 
8,467 0 

95,949 2,636,888 

$ 2,275,736 $ 4,637,112 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONT'D) 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

For the years ended December 3 1 , 2007 and 2006 

2007 2006 
I_ .- 

Fixed charges: 
Interest on long-term debt 
Interest charged to construction - credit 
Interest on customer deposits 

$ 620,240 $ 699,433 
(490,744) (3 36,465) 

888 1,026 

Taxes on income 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES $ 130,384 $ 363,994 

INCOME BEFORE TAXES ON INCOME $ 1,728,lS 1 $ 4,986,192 

475,120 779,214 

NET INCOME $ 1,253,03 1 $ 4,206,978 

Other Comprehensive income (loss): 
Unrealized gain on investment of securitues available for sale 

(net of related tax (benefit) of $1,130 in 2007 and ($590) in 2006) 20,090 26,244 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 1,273,121 $ 4,233,222 

See the notes to financial statements. 
i 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EOUITY 

I-IIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Years ended December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Accumulated 

Patronage Comprehensive Members' 
Other Total 

Memberships Capital Income (Loss) Equity 

Balance at December 3 1,2005 $ 275,032 $ 40,666,851 $ (37,798) $ 40,904,085 

Net income for 2006 0 4,206,978 0 4,206 , 97 8 

Capital credits paid and applied 0 (690,332) 0 (690,3 32) 

Reserve for market valuation of securitie: 0 0 26,244 26,244 

Memberships received 0 0 1,505 -- 1,505 - 
Balance at December 3 1,2006 $ 276,537 $ 44,183,497 $ (11,554) $ 44,448,480 

Net income for 2007 0 1,253,031 0 1,253,03 1 

Capital credits paid and applied 0 (735,401) 0 (73 5,40 1) 

Other comprehensive income 0 0 20,090 20,090 

Memberships refunded (2,s S O )  0 0 (2 ,5 S O )  

Adjustment to initially apply 
FASB statement No. 158 0 0 (1,397,943) (1,397,943) 

Balance at December 3 1,2007 $ 273,987 $ 44,701,127 $ (1,389,407) $ 43,585,707 

See the notes to financial statements. 
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND STJBSIDIARES 

For the years ended December 3 I ,  2007 and 2006 

2007 2006 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from customers 
Cash paid to suppliers and employees 
Interest and dividends received 
Interest paid 
Taxes paid 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash flows from investing activities: 

Construction and acquisition of plant 
Plant removal cost 
Salvage 
Proceeds from sale of fixed asset 
Investment in nonregulated assets 
Securities held to maturity 
Securities available for sale 
Proceeds from sale of partnership interest 
Proceeds from sale of equity investment 
Decrease (Increase) in reserve for 

market valuation of securities 
Decrease (Increase) in: 

Materials and supplies 
Deposits 
Nonregulated income 

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Cash flows from financing activities: 

Payments on long-term borrowings 
Retirement and application of capital credits 
Postretirement benefits other than pension 
Increase (Decrease) in: 

Customer deposits 
Memberships 

NET CASH TJSED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
NET DECREASE IN CASH 

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 
10 

$ 19,824,385 
( 14,040,376) 

654,566 
(1 34,427) 

(1,704,474) 
$ 4,599,674 

$ (10,580,924) 
(1,021) 
18,069 
40,095 

1,349,940 

$ 20,251,347 
( I  2,074,047) 

706,727 
(367,840) 
(798.898) 

$ 7,717,289 

$ ( I  1,043,294) 
(657) 

0 
0 

(2,209,4S 1) 
1,649,263 4,238,818 
1,852,805 (2,182,960 

85,476 1,548,45 1 
10,473 2,358,152 

20,090 26,244 

( 1,223,708) 

1,394,670 
$ (5,385,172) 

(400) 

$ (1,607,034) 
(735,40 1 ) 
268,100 

$ (2,080,126) 
$ (2,865,624) 

8.37 1,277 

(642,83 5 )  
0 

1,133,341 
$ (6,774,191) 

$ (1,528,580) 
(690,332) 
25 5,480 

(3,660) 
1.505 

$ (1,965,587) 
$ (1,022,489) 

9,393,766 

$ 5.505.653 $ 8.371.277 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT'D) 

HIGHL,AND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBS DIARIES 

For the years ended December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

2006 - 2007 -_ 

Net income 
Nonregulated income (loss) 
Income from investment 
Gain from sale of fixed asset 
Gain from sale of investments 
Deferred tax expense (benefit) 

Net income from regulated operations 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Decrease (Increase) in: 
Customer and other accounts receivable 
Current and accrued assets - other 
Prepaid expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 
Advance billings and payments 
Accrued taxes 
Accrued interest 

Accrued rents 
Accrued salaries and employee benefits 
Accrued federal and state income taxes 
Other current liabilities 

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

See the notes to financial statements. 
11 

$ 1,253,031 
(1,394,670) 

( 15 8,690) 
(8,467) 

(95,949) 
-- (2-9 8 6 1 

$ (407,731) 

$ 6,090,882 

71,578 
135,828 

(1 03,75 1) 

(762,043) 
22,4 16 

(1 27,933) 
(4,043) 

40,792 
222,36 1 

(648,926) 
70,244 

$ 5,007,405 

$ 4599,674 

$ 4,206,978 
(1,133,341) 

( 1 57,168) 
0 

(2,63 6,8 8 8) 
(122,786) 

$ 156,795 

$ 5,673,562 

351,107 
18,195 

(212,173) 

83 1,521 
47,880 

153,198 
(3,846) 

35,971 
74,505 

624,43 1 
(33,857) 

$ 7,560,494 

$ 7,717,289 



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

1 
i Note A - Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. provides telecommunications services io customers in 

Morgan County and Scott County, Tennessee and McCreary County, Kentucky. The 
Cooperative has adopted the following accounting policies: I 

(1) Principles of Consolidation: 
Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. (Cooperative) owns 100% of the outstanding 

common stock of Highland Communications Corporation and Highland Media 
Corporation. Highland Communications Corporation was forrned on May 8, 1996 
for the purpose of providing long distance telephone services, internet and other 
telecommunications services. Highland Media Corporation was formed to provide 
cable television services. The consolidated financial statements include the 
accounts of Highland Communications Corporation and Highland Media 
Corporation. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been 
eliminated in consolidation. 

(2) The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could 
differ from those estimates. 

(3) Certificates of deposit and United States treasury bills with original maturities over 90 
days are classified as temporary investments. 

(4) Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from 
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts 
through a charge to earnings and a credit to the allowance for doubtful accounts 
based on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are 
still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written 
off through a charge to the allowance for doubtful accounts and a credit to accounts 
receivable. No interest is charged on accounts receivable balances that are past due. 
Past due accounts receivable are based upon contractual terms as defined on customer 
invoices. Accounts receivable past due 90 days or more amounted to $37,284 at 
December 3 1,2007. 

The allowance for doubtful accounts is based upon a credit review of the accounts 
receivable, past bad debt experience, current economic conditions arid other pertinent 
factors which form a basis for determining the adequacy of the allowance. The 
allowance represents an estimate based upon these and other factors and, it is at least 
reasonably possible that a change in the estimate will occur in the near term. 

Telecommunications services are provided to the Cooperative’s customers on a credit 
basis in the ordinary course of business. Generally, the accounts receivable generated 
by the sale of these services are unsecured. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1, 2007 and 2006 

Note A (Cont’d) - 

( 5 )  Materials and supplies are valued at average cost accumulated in perpetual inventory 
records, which are periodically ad.justed to physical counts. The lower of cost (first- 
in, first-out) or market method has been used in determining the inventory value at 
year-end for the subsidiaries. 

(6) Revenue is recorded upon the billing of telecommunications services net of sales tax. 

(7) Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as they are incurred 
and betterments are capitalized. Original costs of properties retired are eliminated 
from property accounts and removal costs are charged to the allowance for 
depreciation. Salvage value of retired property is credited to the allowance for 
depreciation. 

(8) Employee vacation pay is accrued as the benefits are earned according to an established 
policy. 

(9) Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and included in customer operations. 
Advertising expense amounted to $186,108 in 2007 and $208,622 in 2006. 

(10) Various amounts have been reclassified for comparative purposes. 

Note B - Substantially all assets are pledged as security for the long-term debt to RUS. 

Note C - The Cooperative maintains its cash accounts in several commercial banks located within its trade 
area. Accounts are guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to 
$100,000. A summary of the total insured and uninsured cash balances follows: 

Total cash and temporary investments 

Portion insured by FDIC 
held in commercial bank $6,144,452 

1,148,l OS 

Uninsured cash balances $4.996.347 

The Cooperative has an agreement with Regions Bank whereby $127,276 of the uninsured cash is 
collateralized by United States Treasury Bills. 

13 



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGH1,AND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1 , 2007 and 2006 

Note D - Investments in Debt and Equity Securities: 

Investments in debt and equity securities consist of the following: 

Gross Gross 
Amortized Unrealized IJnrealized 

Cost Gains Losses 
December 3 1 , 2007: 

Available for sale: 
U.S. Gov’t Bonds $ 525,709 $ 1,404 $ 0 
U.S. Treasury Notes 5,578,856 7,673 0 
Money market 524,009 0 0 

Total Available for Sale $ 6.628.574 $ 9,077 u 
December 3 1,2006: 

Available for sale: 
U.S. Gov’t Bonds $ 2,021,442 $ 177 $ (1,710) 
U.S. Treasury Notes 6,480,497 0 (10,611) 

0 ~- Money market 66 1 0 

Total Available for Sale $ 8,502,600 $ 177 $( 12,321) 

Held to maturity: 
U.S. Treasury Notes 1,649,263 0 (2,970) 

Total Investment $10.15 1.863 $ 177 $(15.29 1) 

Less than 12 months 
Fair Unrealized 

Description of Securities Value 

U.S. Gav’t Bonds $ 527,113 $ 1,404 
U.S. Treasury Notes 5,586,529 7,673 

Estimated 
Market 
Value 

$ 527,113 
5,586,529 

524,009 

$ 6,637.651 

$ 2,019,909 
6,469,886 

66 1 

$ 8,490,456 

1,646,293 

$10.136,749 

$6.1 13.642 $ 9,077 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D) 

HIGHLAND TEL,EPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Note D - (Cont'd): 

Management evaluates securities for other-than-temporary impairment at least on an annual basis, 
and more frequently when economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration 
is given to (1) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, 
(2) the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of 
the Cooperative to retain the investment in the issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for 
any anticipated recovery. At December 3 1, 2007, management believes there are no other-than- 
temporary impairments in the debt and equity securities. 

The amortized cost and estimated market value of debt securities at December 3 1,2007, by 
contractua1 maturities, are shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual 
maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without 
call or prepayment penalties. 

Estimated 
Amortized Market 

Cost Value 
Securities available for sale: 

Due in one year or less $6.628.574 $6.637.65 1 

Proceeds from the sale of investments in debt securities, gross realized gains and gross realized 
losses were as follows: 

Proceeds from sales and redemptions $12.509.805 $9.164.000 



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHL,AND TEL,EPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Note E - Other Investments: 

2007 2006 
Nonregulated customer premises equipment, 

Less accumulated depreciation (1,856,595) (1,847,020) 
paystations, and key systems $4,219,195 $536 I ,  110 

Net nonregulated customer premises 
$3,714,090 equipment, paystations, and key systems 

Nonregulated materials and supplies 59,306 57,756 
Tennessee Independent Telecommunications 

Group, LLC (IRIS Networks) (10%) 820,578 661,888 

$2,362,600 

TOTAL OTHER INVESTMENTS $3.242.484 $4.433.734 

On April 21, 2006 Highland Communications Corporation sold 100% of its equity investment in 
the Tennessee RSA No.3 Partnership for which the Highland Communications Corporation 
recognized a gain of $640,202. In 2007, Highland Communications Corporation received an 
additional amount of proceeds that was held in escrow until all expenses were settled on the sale. 
The amount included in net income for the additional proceeds was $85,476. 

Note F - Investment in Telecommunications Plant in Service: 

Telecommunications plant in service and under construction is stated at cost. Listed below are 
the major classes of the telecommunications plant in the accounts of the Cooperative as of 
December 3 1 : 

2007 2006 

Land 
Buildings 
Central office equipment 
Poles, cables, and wire 
Furniture and office equipment 
Vehicles and other work equipment 
Intangibles 

$ 259,586 $ 206,586 
3,680,019 3,234,2 19 

28,028,052 25,780,757 
S0,42S,3 22 47,042,881 

2,150,388 1,902,904 
2,903,184 2,966,6 13 

2,422 2.422 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT IN SERVICE $87.448.973 $81.1 36.382 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

NIGHL,AND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Note F - Investment in Telecommunications Plant in Service (Cont’d): 

The Cooperative provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis at annual rates, which will 
amortize the depreciable property over its estimated useful life. Such provision, as a 
percentage of the average balance of telecommunications plant in service, was 7.15% in 2007 
and 7.05% in 2006. Individual depreciation rates are as follows: 

Buildings 
Central office 
Poles, cables and wire 
Furniture and office equipment 
Vehicles and other work equipmerit 

2.7% 
8.9 - 11.6% 

5.2% 
6.6 - 15.8% 
6.5 - 12.1% 

Investment in property arid equipment included in the accounts of Highland Communications: 

2007 2006 

Land 
Land improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture 
Vehicles 
Equipment 

$ 194,289 $225,9 17 
15,579 0 

7 3 6,607 0 
23,042 39,559 
69,037 69,037 

682,697 59 1,413 

TOTAL, $1,721.251 $925.926 

Investment in property and equipment included in the accounts of Highland Media: 

2007 2006 

Fumi ture 
Vehicles 
Equipment 

$ 704 $ 0 
2 1,645 0 
2 1,040 0 

TOTAL $ 43.389 u 
Highland Communications and Highland Media provide for depreciation on a straight-line basis 

at annual rates, which will amortize the depreciable property over its useful life. Depreciation 
charged to expense on Highland Communication’s records amounted to $62,100 in 2007 and 
$70,003 in 2006. Depreciation charged to expense on the records of Highland Media 
amounted to $1,455 for 2007. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND STJBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Note G - Mortgage Notes: 

Long-term debt is represented by mortgage notes payable to the United States of America. 
Following is a summary of outstanding long-term debt: 

5% Rural Utilities Service 
Less current maturities 

$1 1,580,980 $13,188,014 
1,687,387 1,605,008 

TOTAL $ 9.893.593 $1 1,583,006 

Principal and interest installments on the above notes are due periodically. The maturities of 
long-term debt for each of the five years succeeding the balance sheet date are as follows: 

Year Amount 

2008 
2009 
2010 
201 1 
2012 
Beyond five years 

$ 1,687,387 
1,77 1,756 
1,860,343 
1,953,361 
2,05 1,029 
2,257,104 

TOTAL $1 1 S80.980 

Note H - The Cooperative has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, “Employers’ 
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits other than Pensions”. Statement No. 106 requires 
accrual accounting for all postretirement benefits other than pensions. Under the prescribed 
accrual method, the Cooperative’s obligation for these postretirement benefits is to be fully 
accrued by the date employees attain full eligibility for such benefits. Prior to the adoption of 
Statement No. 106, the cost of health and life insurance benefits for retirees was recognized by 
charging claims to expense as they were incurred. The cost of health benefits for current and 
future associate retirees was recognized as determined under the projected unit credit method. 

In conjunction with the adoption of Statement No. 106, for financial reporting purposes, the 
Cooperative elected to amortize the cost for the initial obligation over twenty years in level 
payments of principal. 

Substantially all of the Cooperative’s employees are covered under postretirement health and life 
insurance plans. The determination of postretirement benefit cast for Postretirement health 
benefit plans is based on comprehensive hospital, medical, surgical and dental benefit 
provisions. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 31,2007 and 2006 

Note H - (cont’d): 

The following table sets forth the plan’s funded status and the amount recognized in the 
Cooperative’s Balance Sheet as of December 3 1: 

Accumulated Postretirement obligation attributable to: 
Retirees 
Current active plan participants 

Total accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
Fair value of plan assets 

Net unfunded status 
Unrecognized net gains 
Unamortized prior service cost 

Accrued postretirement benefit other than pension 

Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income: 
Unrecognized net gains 
Unamortized prior service cost 

Total included in other comprehensive income 

2007 

$ 939,768 
3,083,05 1 

$4,022,8 19 
0 

$4,022,819 
0 
0 

$4.022.8 19 

- 

$1,344,901 
.- 53,042 

$1.397.943 

2006 

$1,084,836 
2,774,502 

$3,859,338 
0 

$3,859,33 8 
( 1,424,8 15) 

(77,747) 

$2,356.776 

$ 0 
0 

$ 0 

Postretirement benefit cost is composed of the following for the year ended December 3 1 : 

2007 2006 

Benefits earned during the year $1 19,248 $1 10,941 
Interest on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 23 1,560 22 1,493 
Net amortization and deferral 104,6 19 1 1 0,7’ 

Postretirement benefit cost $455.427 $455,427 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1.2007 and 2006 

Note H - (cont’d): 

The Medicare and Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 provides for a 
federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at 
least actuarially equivalent to the benefit established by the law. Currently, for the plan, the 
Medicare Part D Subsidy is a reduction to premiums paid for by participants that are at least 65 
years old. For 2007, premiums for this group of participants were approximately $50 less than it 
would have been without the adjustment. 

Weighted average assumptions to determine benefit obligations and net periodic cost for the years 
ended December 3 1 : 

2007 2006 

Discount rate 
Expected return on plan assets 

6.00% 6.00% 
0.00% 0.00% 

The Company’s expected rate of return on plan assets is determined by the plan’s historical long- 
term investment performance, current asset allocation, and estimates of future long-term return 
by asset class. To date the Company has chosen not to fund the liability. 

The medical cost trend rate in 2007 was approximately 1 1 .O% grading down to an ultimate rate in 
2024 of 6.50%. A one percentage point increase in the assumed medical cost trend rates for each 
future year would have increased the aggregate of the service and the interest components of the 
2007 net periodic Postretirement benefit cost by $5 1,8 11 and would have increased the 
postretirement benefit obligation as of December 3 1, 2006 by $435,383. 

The plan attempts to mitigate investment risks by balancing between equity and debt classes of 
investments. Currently, the plan is invested in mutual funds that are diversified into 
approximately 65% stocks and 35% high quality bonds. Although changes in interest rates may 
affect the fair value of a portion of the investments portfolio and cause unrealized gains and 
losses, such gains and losses would not be realized unless the investments are sold. In addition, 
no plan assets are expected to be returned to the Company in 2008. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHL.AND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SIJBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Note H - (cont’d) 

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected 
to be paid from the plan: 

Year Amount 

2008 $ 192,946 
2009 198,735 
2010 204,697 
201 1 210,838 
2012 217,163 
Years 2013 - 2017 1,187,536 

TOTAL $2.21 1.915 

The Company generally does not make an annual contribution to the plan and a contribution is 
not anticipated in 2008. 

Note I - The Cooperative has adopted the recognition provisions of Financial Accounting Standards No. 
158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and other Postretirement Plans.” 
The standard requires disclosure of the incremental effect on its application on the individual 
line items of the balance sheet. The table below shows the effect on the individual line items 
of the balance sheet as of December 3 1,2007: 

Before After 
application of application of 

SFAS 158 Adi us t ment s SFAS 158 

Postretirement benefits 
other than pension $ 2,624,876 $ 1,397,943 $ 4,022,819 

Total liabilities 19,742,044 1,397,943 21,139,987 
Accumulated other 

comprehensive 
income 8,536 (1,397,943) ( 1,389,407) 

Members’ equity 44,983,650 (1,397,943) 43,5 85,707 

The Cooperative will implement the measurement provisions of SFAS 158 during 2008. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Note J - Pension Plan: 

The Cooperative has a defined contribution pension plan covering substantially all eligible 
employees. Contributions to the plan are made at the discretion of the Board of Directors. 
For 2007 and 2006, the amount of pension expense was $463,571 and $581,760, 
respectively, based on 10% of compensation. 

Highland Communications established a 401(k) plan effective May 19, 1997. The plan covers 
all full time employees. Employees have the option to contribute up to 10% of their pay up to 
a maximum of $15,500 for 2007 and $lS,OOO for 2006. The Company matches 100% of 
employee plan contributions. Retirement expense related to this plan amounted to $26,867 
in 2007 and $25,071 in 2006. 

Note K - Lease Commitments: 

Highland Communications has a one-year lease for its office spaces. The monthly rental expense 
for each office space is $2,700 and $919. One of the leases can be renewed for one additional 
year. During 2007, Highland Communications moved its corporate operations to a building 
that it had built and did not renew that lease. Rent expense was $44,576 in 2007 and $44,274 
in 2006. 

Note L - Income Taxes: 

The Cooperative is currently exempt from both federal and state taxes on income, except for 
directory advertising which has been determined to be unrelated income subject to federal and 
state income taxes. 

Highland communications and Highland Media are subject to state and federal corporation 
income taxes. Deferred income taxes are as follows on the books of Highland 
Communications: 

2007 2006 

Net deferred tax liability $17,141 $20.127 

The deferred long-term tax liability results from timing differences in depreciation and 
unrealized gains from investments. The difference between the income tax provisions 
reflected in the income statement and the provision resulting from applying the federal and 
state statutory rates to income or loss before income taxes results primarily from 
redetermination of prior year income tax liabilities. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT’D) 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

December 3 1,2007 and 2006 

Note M - Labor Force: 

Approximately 80% of the Cooperative’s labor force is subject to a collective bargaining 
agreement. A five-year agreement was negotiated and approved for the period October 1 , 
2003 to September 30,2008 between the Cooperative and the Communications Workers of 
America. 

Note N - Commitments and Contingencies: 

The Cooperative is a guarantor for loans in the amount of approximately $1,100,000. These 
loans are the obligation of TN Independent Telecommunications Group d/b/a Iris Networks, a 
related party. 

Note 0 - Related Party Transactions: 

Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. (Cooperative) provides billing and collection services for 
Highland Communications Corporation and remits revenues as billed net of collection service 
fee and other adjustments including any uncollectible revenues from previous billings. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON CONSOLIDATING INFORMATION 

Board of Directors 
Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. 
Sunbright, Tennessee 

Our report on our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Highland Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31,2007, and for the year then ended, appears 
on pages three and four. That audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements taker1 as a whole. The consolidating inforrnation contained on 
pages 26 through 29 is presented for purposes of additional analysis of the consolidated financial 
statements rather than to present the financial position and results of operations of the individual 
companies. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, which insofar as it relates to Highland 
Communications Corporation, is based on the report of other auditors, such information is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

~ , k Q 4 J & , P U G  
Certified Public Accountants 

McMinnville, Tennessee 
April 17,2008 



CONSOLIDATING 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, 

December 3 I ,  

Highland 
Telephone Highland Highland 

Cooperative, Communications Media 
Inc. Corporation Corporarion Eliminations Total 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash - general 
Temporary investments 
Securities held to maturity 
Securities available for sale 
Telecommunications accounts 

Other accounts receivable 
Materials and supplies 
Prepayments 
Other current assets 

receivable 

$ 4,618,296 
600,000 

0 
5 3  863 29 

1,005,116 
836,18 I 

2,980,254 
614,110 
223,672 

$ 809,986 
0 
0 

I ,os I ,  I22 

315,097 
0 
0 

3.099 
23.848 

$ 77,371 
0 
0 
0 

$ 0 
0 
0 
0 

(307.162) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$ 5,505,653 
600,000 

0 
6,637,65 1 

1 ,0 13,0.5 1 
836,18 I 

2,980,254 
6 17,209 
247.520 

TOTAL,CURRENTASSETS $ 16,464,158 $ 2,203,152 $ 77,371 $ (307,162) $ 18,437,519 

NONCURRENT ASSETS 
Investment in subsidiaries $ 3,282,911 $ 0 $  0 $ (3,282.911) $ 0 
Other investments 3,242,484 0 0 0 3,242,484 
Deposits 1,073 I .200 400 0 2,673 

TOTAL, NONCURRENT 
ASSETS $ 6,526,468 $ 1,200 $ 400 $ (3,282,91 1) $ 3,245,157 

PROPERTY. PLANT AND EOUIPMENT 
Telecommunications plant in 

Telecommunications plant 
service $ 87,448,973 $ 1,721.251 $ 43,389 $ 0 $ 89,213,613 

under construction 12.363,898 0 0 0 12,363,898 

$ 99,812,871 $ 1,721,251 $ 43,389 $ 0 $101,577,.511 
Less accumulated 

depreciation 57,957,556 575,482 1,455 0 58,534,493 

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT 
ANDEQUIPMENT $ 41,855,315 $ 1,145,769 $ 41,934 $ 0 $ 43,043,018 

$ 64,845,941 $ 3,350,121 $ 119,705 $ (3,590,073) $ 64,725,694 
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BALANCE SHEETS 

INC. AND SUBSIDIAIUES 

2007 

Highland 
Telephone Highland Highland 

Cooperative, Communica t ions Media 
Inc. Corporation Corporation Eliminations Total 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EOUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Advance billings and payments 
Customer deposits 
Current maturities on long-term 

Accrued taxes 
Accrued interest 
Accrued rent 
Accrued salaries and wages 
Accrued compensated absences 
Accrued federal and state 

Other current liabilities 

debt 

income taxes 

$ 1,663.763 $ 97,852 $ 4,704 
681.313 0 0 

8.599 0 0 

1,687,357 0 0 
622,750 17,902 95 3 
32,66 1 0 0 

506,626 0 0 
28 1,801 0 0 

1,502.040 0 0 

3,495 47,753 288 
353,387 0 322 

$ (307.162) 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

$ 1,459,157 
681,3 13 

8,599 

1,687,387 
641,605 
32,661 

506,626 
281,801 

1,502,040 

5 1,536 
353.709 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABE.ITIES $ 7,343,822 $ 163,507 $ 6,267 $ (307,162) $ 7,206,434 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Rural Utilities Service 9,893,593 0 0 0 9,893,593 

OTI-IER LIABILITJES 
Postretirement benefits other than 

pension 4,022,8 19 0 0 0 4,022,8 19 
Deferred taxes 0 17,141 0 0 17,141 

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 2 1,260,234 $ 

MEMBERS' EQUITY 
Memberships $ 273,987 $ 
Patronage capital 44,701,991 
Accumulated other 

comprehensive income ( I ,390,27 1 ) 
Capital stock 0 
Paid-in capital 0 

180,648 $ 

O $  
0 

864 

6,267 $ (307,162) $ 21,139,987 

0 9 ;  0 $ 273,987 
0 (864) 44,70 1,127 

0 0 ( I  ,389,407) 
387,409 00,000 (1,587,409) 0 
604,435 0 (604,435) 0 

Retained earnings 0 1.176,765 (86,562) (1,090,203) 0 

TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 43,585,707 $ 3,169,473 $ 113,438 $ (3,282,911) $ 43,585,707 

$ 64,845,941 $ 3,350,121 $ 119,705 $ (3,590,073) $ 64,725,694 
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CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

HIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Year ended Decenibei 3 I .  2007 
- 

Highland 
Telephone Highland Highland 

Cooperative, Communications Media 
Inc. Corporation Corporation Eliminations Total 

Operating revenues: 
Local network services revenue 
Network access 

Miscellaneous revenues 
Less uncollectible revenue 

services revenue 

TOTAL. OPERATING 
W V E N E S  

$ 7,883:012 $ 0 $  0 $  0 $ 7,883,012 

9,563,98 1 1,587,029 0 (2348,242) 8,802,768 
2,O 19,346 3,074,033 0 ( 1,984.153) 3,109,226 

(728) (63,887) 0 0 (64,615) 

$ 19,465,611 $ 4,597,175 $ 0 $ (4,332,395) $ 19,730,391 

Operating expenses: 
Plant specific 

Plant nonspecific 

Provision for depreciation 
Customer operations expense 
Corporate operations expense 
Operating taxes 

operations expense 

operations expense 

$ 5,579,349 $ 44,836 $ 13.0.53 $ 0 $ 5,637,238 

I 304,376 18,669 61,431 0 1,884,476 
5.882,813 62,100 1,455 0 5,946,368 
1,843,597 3,115,003 0 (2,474,242) 2,484,358 
3,362,274 270.736 10,623 102,010 3,745,643 

404.328 45.181 0 0 449,509 

TOTAL, OPERATING 
EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME 

Other income (expense): 
Interest income 
Nonregulated income (loss) 
Income from subsidiaries 
Income from investment 
Gain from sale of fixed asset 
Gain from sale of investments 

$ 18,876,737 $ 3,556,525 $ 86,562 $ (2,372,232) $ 20,147,592 

$ 588,874 $ 1,040,650 $ (86,562) $ (1,960,163) $ (417,201) 

$ 490.051 $ 127,909 $ 0 $  0 $ 617,960 
(565,493) 0 0 1.960,163 1,394,670 
697,657 0 0 (697,657) 0 
!58,690 0 0 0 158,690 

0 8,467 0 0 8,467 
1 01473 85,476 0 0 95,949 

TOTALOTHERINCOME $ 791,378 $ 221,852 $ 0 $ 1,262,506 $ 2,275,736 
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CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONT'D) 

HIGHL,AND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

Year ended December 3 I .  2007 

Highland 
Telephone Highland Highland 

Cooperative, Communications Media 
Inc. Corporation Corporation Eliminations Total 

Fixed charges: 
Interest on long-term debt $ 620,237 $ 3 $  O $  0 $ 620,240 
Interest charged to 

construction - credit (490,744) 0 0 0 (490,744) 
888 0 0 0 888 Interest on customer deposits - 

TOTALFIXEDCHARGES $ 130,381 $ 3 $  0 9 ;  0 $ 130,384 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFOE 
TAXES ONINCOME $ 1,249,871 $ 1,262,499 $ (86,562) $ (697,657) $ 1,728,151 

Taxes on income (4,966) 480,086 0 0 475,120 

NET INCOME (L,OSS) $ 1,254,837 $ 782,413 $ (86,562) $ (697,657) $ 1,253,031 

Other Comprehensive Income: 
Unrealized gain on investment 

securities available for sale 
(net of realted tax of $1,130) 18,284 1.806 0 0 20,090 - 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 1,273,121 $ 784,219 $ (86,562) $ (697,657) $ 1,273,121 

i 

I 
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EXHIBIT E 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

{ LO446260 1 ] 



Tennessee i34-V.1.2 Higlilaiicl 
Sunbright7 'Tennessee 

'IHIS PROMISSOIIY NO'I'E. (hereinafter the "Note.") dated as of' September 2.3. 7008, is 
made by HIGHLAND TELEPHONE C'OOI'ERATIVE, INC. (1irreiaafit.r the "Borrcnver.") a 
cctopelative, cliily organized and existing  uncle^ the la\w of' the State ol' Tennessee, and the 
UN [TED STATES OF AMERICA, (hereinafter the "(;o\icIiinieiit.") acting through the 
,qdministrator of'the Rural iltilities Service. F o i  valuc received. the Burrower prcimises to pay to 
the order of the Government, a t  the lliiiteci Stkites Treasury. Washington. D.C., Forty Eight 
I\;lillion Six Hundred Eleveii Tlioirsclnd I.>ollars ($48,6 1 1 .OOO)> with interest payable. from the 
date of each advance, i)ii the amount itdvaiiced Iy the Gt~veimient (liereinafter the "Advance,") 
pursuant to a certain Loan Agreement, dnted as of the same datc as this Note !liereinafter the 
"L.oan Agreement,") made by and hctwcen the Borrower and lhz Government and remailiing 
u n p ~ i d  froin time t o  time, in the time ;itid niar~irr Jieicin pro~ided:  

1 .  /ntc/-e.\f Rnrc Interest 011 each Advance shall be :it rate(s), pel aunuin( thc "Cost of b1ont.y 
Inlerest ICate.") cleterniined for each Adi'ance i n  ;~ccordance w t h  Section 305(d)(2)(A) of the 
Rural Electrification Act of 1930, as ainendetl ( 7  LJ.S.C 0 3 5  (cli(2)(A)) ancl the iniplsnienting 
regulations, 8s amended from time to tinis (7 c' 1.' K. 1775 3 1  (c ) )  

2 On a date niiieteen (10) )ears ufttr the date hereof. the principal hereof 
, ~ d w i c e d  pursuant to the Loan Agreeinznt and rzmaiiiiiig unpaitf. if any, and interest thereon. 
shall be due and payable (hereinafter thc "blaturity Date.") 

!Vhhrify Dufe 

3 .  Funti Advunce Ppriod. Funds will be d\*ancetf  pursuant to the Lutin Agreement. The fund 
atlvance 11sriod for this Note begins on the date liere01 aiid tmxinates fiie (i) >ears from the date 
o f  this Note (heieinafter tlic "Tertuiriation Date 'I) No fuiidb \till be advanced subsequent to the 
I el inination Ihte unless the Aclministrator extends the f ind  ad\ ance period in accordance with 
the L m n  Agreement. 

(21) :LIucIe Within T h o  (2) t c . c u , s  Inteiesl on ..2tiva11ces made during the h t  two (2)  
yeais from the date of the first Advatice Iieiwinder. and retnaining tnipaid, shall be 
payable on the last day of each month (fier~inaftei the "Moirtfilj Piiyncnt Ihte,") 
beginning on the last da) ot thc montli following t h  month of cwh Advancc foi 

the period eiidiiig ~ w o  (2) yrais Irom the dote of tlie first Ad\aiice hereuntiei 
T h e r e a h ,  10 and including the hfaturity Date: rlit. B o r r o w r  shall nialx 
paynient every h'fonthly Paynient I h t c  oii eat91 Ad'~aiice \vl~icli shall be (i)  
substantially equal to all suhsequcnt n i o n t l i l ~  payincnts a id  ( i i )  i n  a11 amount that 

Psgc 1 



\vi11 pa>- ail principal and interest 3ur on each A d m w e  no later thaii the Mattirit> 
Date. 

(1)) :\dcrde .(fiei. Tic0 (2) 1'ecrr.c.. Interest aiid priiicipal paynients on 4dvances made 
niore than two (2) years after the date of the first Advance hereuiitler shall be 
repaid in inslallnieiits hegiiuiiiig with the b'fontlily Payilleiil h i t t  of rhc Innonth 
follmving each Advance atid ending on the Maturity Date. The first such payment 
on a n  Advance shall be increased by the a m o u n t  of interest accruing betuwii  the 
date of the Advance aid the first d a y  o f  the next month Thereafier, to a n d  
iiiclurling the klnturity Date. the Borrower shall make a pa~~riieii~ eve1 > ii;Ion1hI\ 
f 'ay~i~~ri t  Date on each such .4dsance ( i )  suhs~ant ia l l~~  equal to wei? other 
monthly payment on such Advance, and ( i i )  in cui arnount tlint \ 4 " i l l  pay all 
principal and interest of such Atlimce 110 later than the Mirturi!): Date. This 
pnyiiient slinll be in addition to the pa\:ment on tlie Advances in& wi th in  n v o  (2) 
pears fr-oni the date of the first .4dvance heiettnclci~ and rernaiiiiiig u:ipaid. 

6 .  I J rep ! iw(v t~~  All, 0 1  a portion of the outstanding balance. of tiny Achmice n i q '  be prepaid on 
my papielit date, as herein provided. However. so long as any of tlie principal advaiiced 
~~ i r s i i i i n t  to the I..oaii Agreement shall reinain unpaid, the Borrower shall be ob!igated to ninkc 
ttic nionthly payment on account of priiicipal and interest, i n  the amount p'ovided herein. unlcss 
the Horrower aiid the C;overiment shall otherwise agree. in writ in^. 

7. id(> P q i 7 m 7 ~ ~ .  A late charge sliall be charged on any pa\i.ment riot made within five ( 5 )  days 
of the dare tlw payment becomes due. 'The late charge rate shall be computed on the i;a)nicnt 
fioin the due date ar a rate eqiial to the rate of the cost of liiiitls to the Uiiited Str-irtes Treasury as 
pi-escribed and published 1?y the Secretary of the Treasury. In addition, l ! ~  Rorruwcr shall p : i j  
~~dininistrative costs and penalty charges assessed i n  accordance with applicabi- (hveimnieiit 
regulations. Acceptruice by tlie Governnient of a late pavnent  shall not  be deenicti tu he :A 
\\iii\rr of any right or iei-nedy of tlic Ciover1unent. 

8 Swuri/i* This Notc is sccuied by a secuiitj interest i n  collatcrtll dcscribed I I I  the Kcstated 
Mortgage. Sccui i ty Agreement and Financing Statement. datcd as of tlic same (fate as this Notc 
niiicle b!, aiid betweeii the Borrower luid the Goverriment (sirch niortgngr. 3s anxndetl. 
suppleniented, consoliclnted or isstated from tiiiir to time. hereinafter called the "bloizgage ") 
Kichts and obligations with respect to tlie collateral aic stated i i i  the hhrtgage 

9 :\~oiol.roider-. This Note evidences indebtedness created by a loan inade ~ i ~ i d e r  the Rural 
Electrification Act (7 1.I.S.C. 1$. 001 el MU.) ,  The (.;overnmeiil shall be. and sliall h a ~ c  all rights 
as, holder of this Note. If the Goveriiinent shall at any time assign this Notc and inswe tlic 
pn\x-icnt Iiercof'. tliz Horrower shal I contitiue to make payments hereunder to thc (;o\rernnicnt its 



collectioii qen t  for the insured 1ioIdt.i. and for purposes o i  the Mortgage. the Go\, eimnent, and 
not  sticli insured holcler, shall be considered to he, and shall have the rights oi. the notettolder. 

I O .  L)rl;iult In titi everit of default. proL ided i o  the Loan Agreement and1'or Mortgigrt. all 
principal atfvanced pursuant to  the Loan ..2gi*zeinent and remaining unpaid oti [his N o k .  and all 
interest thereon may he decldreci o r  ma\ become due and pajrable in the riraiiiirr' 311d ! + i l l 1  the 
C f t w t  p i  o\idctJ i t 1  the I oan 4gr'eeineiit and/or klortgage 

I 3 .  Obli~u~ion.~. I'he obligations of- t he  Borrower hereunder are absolute riiirl tinconditioiial, 
irrespective i>f ruig defense or aiiy r igh to set off, recoupment, or counterclaiin it  rniglit 
otherwise have against the (hw-ninent .  

IN WII'NESS M'I-IEKb,Ob'. tlir t3orrower has caused this N o t e  to  be sigiicd i n  its 
corpoi~atr 01 legal name and its corpur~ttr seal, if x~iy,  to be 11ere1111to ai'fixed arid a!testeti by its 
ot'iiceix therecinto tltil? autliorized. a11 as ol'the day and year first above written. 

HIGHLAND TEL.EPHONE 
COOPER4TIVE, INC. 

I,v __.______I_~._..________^_I__^.__ - . . . ... . . ... _ _  
Name: 

Title: 



SECETARY'S CERTIFICATE 

I, CLARA TERRY, do hereby certify that: I am the secretary of Highland Telephone 
Cooperative, Inc. (hereinafter called the "Corporation,") the following are true and correct 
copies of resolutions duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Corporation at the 
regular meeting held December 22,2008, and entered in the minute book of the Corporation; 
the meeting was duly and regularly called and held in accordance with tiie Bylaws of the 
Corporation: the executed Loan Agreement, Note(s) and security instrument(s) are true and 
exact copies of the forms thereof authorized and approved by the Board a!' Directors to be 
executed, and none of the following resolutions has been rescinded or modified: 

RESOLUTIONS 

1. RESOLVED that the Corporation borrow from the United States of America (the 
"Government,") acting through the Administrator of the Rural IJtilities Service ("RUS,") an 
amount not to exceed $48,611,000.00. ("Loan") to be used for such purposes as approved by 
RUS, and 

2. RESOLVED that the President is authorized on behalf of the Corporation to 
execute and deliver under its corporate seal which the secretary is directed to affix and attest. 
as many counterparts, respectively, as shall be deemed advisable of loan documents, 
including a loan agreement, note(s), mortgage, security agreements, deposit account control 
agreement and financing statements, as required by RUS; and 

3. RESOLVED that the officers of the Corporation be, and each of them is authorized 
in the name and on behalf of the Corporation, to execute all such instruments. make all such 
payments and do all such other acts as in the opinion of the officer or officers acting may be 
necessary or appropriate in order to carry out the purposes and intent ~f the foregoing 
resolutions; and 

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT each member of the Board of i'lirectors of the 
Corporation was furnished with notice of said meeting in compliance with rhe bylaws of the 
Corporation. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT the date of actual execution of the loai: documents is 
December 22,2008. 

F:\DOCS\eap\eop\00012839 DOC 



I FlJRTHER CERTIFY THAT the following are the names and signatures, 
respectively, of the officers of the Corporation identified below who validly held and 
occupied their respective positions on said date of actual execution of the do- aments  , 

Office Name Signature 

President Sam L. Strunk 

Vice President JoAn Haynes -- 
Secretary/Treasurer Clara Teny 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the 
Corporation this 22nd day of December, 2008. 

Clara Terry, Secretary 

(Corporate Seal) 



EXHIBIT F 

RESTATED MORTGAGE, SECURITY AGREEMENT 
AND 

FINANCING STATEMENT 

{ L,O44626O 1 } 



RUS DESIGNATION: 
Tennessee 554-V42 Highland 

RESTATED MORTGAGE, 
SECURITY AGREEMENT 

AND 
FINANCING STATEMENT 

made by and between 

EIIGHLAND TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE, INC., 
7840 Morgan County Highway 
Sunbright, Tennessee 37872 

as Mortgagor and Debtor, 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
Rural Utilities Service 

Washington, D.C. 20250-1500, 
as Mortgagee and secured party. 

THIS INSTRUMENT GRANTS A SECURITY INTEREST IN A TRANSMITTING UTILITY. 
THE DEBTOR AS MORTGAGOR IS A TRANSMITTING UTILITY. 

THIS INSTRUMENT CONTAINS PROVISIONS THAT COVER REM, AND PERSONAL PROPERTY, 

OBLIGATIONS. 
AFTER-ACQUIRED PROPERTY, FIXTURES, PROCEEDS, FUTURE ADVANCES AND FUTURE 

THIS INSTRIJMENT WAS DRAFTED BY THE RURAL, IJTILITIES DIVISION, OFFICE OF 
THE GENERAL COUNSEL, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20250- 
1400. 

MORTGAGOR’S ORGANIZATION NUMBER: 0119210. 

No. 6 



TH IS K E S'IA TE C) MORTGAG E ~ SEC.'Ll K I T  Y ACi R E E kl flS1 AN 1) 
F I N A N C J N I ;  STA I EMf:NT (hereinafter this "Restated hloi tppe.") diitcd a b  of 
Septejirber 2 2 ,  2(!08, niacte by and between HIGHLAND ~J'EL.l<I'HONli' 
C'OOPEKATIVE, INC. (Iieieiitafter- die "klorrgagor.") a coopeialibe chistiilg urii lcr  
the 1aif.s (Jf the State o t  Tenrlessee, as klorlgagor. and Debtor. and  THE UNITED 
STATES OF AMERIIC'A iheieioaftei the "Government." I acting through the 
;\tl:ninistratoi uf- the Rural Utilities Service ("RUS") as R'lorfgigec arid xcur .ed  
p l r t y  

WHEREAS. it is contemplated that the Outstanding RlJS Notcs aiitl the CUI writ  liUS Note sliall 
lx secured by t l ik  Kcslated klnr-tpage; as rnny he adifitioiial Iiindiiio, and notes. and'or renewal and sirbstiruic i iotcs 
(hcrein~her  wllectiwl! [lie ",Wditioiial Notes.") which iiiaq' froin time tc) time ht. esccutzd and t lc l ivcrc i l  b! tlic 
hlortgagor to the Ciovzriiinent, or notes which otherwise obligate the Mortgagor to the Gowi  riiiient. as hereinsfier 
provided. (the (:)titstanding RLJS Notes. Cuirent RCJS Note.  and the Additional Notes are lieieiiiafirr collectivel> 
called the "Notes;") 

WIlERE,AS. the Moitgagor now owns or leases the facilities (hereinaliei the "Euisting Fatilities") 
icleiirified i n  Scliedulc R: 

WHEREAS. to the extent that  any of the property described oI ~ ~ ' f z r i c d  10 in this liestated 
Mortg;ige is governed by the provisioris of the C!niforni Commercial Code of any Statr (hereinaftel the ' V C C : . " )  ilie 
pal l ies  hereto desire that this Restated Mortgage he regnrded as a "secui it:. agreenieiit" undei- the 1.IC.C. and 

Wtll3<EAS. all acts necessary to iiialte this Restated bloiigagz 'ii va l id  anti  hiiitliiig IrgaI 
insiitirnent for t l i e  security ot tlir Notes atid other obligations uf the M o i t p a p  have bwri  in all respects. dul!, 
; i t i t  horized 



GR.4NTINO CLALISE 

N O W .  TliEREFORE. THIS RESTATED MC)RTliA(iE LVITNESSETl-I: That io s e c u ~ e  the 
paynient of ilie priiicipnl. interest. arid preiiiiuni. if an!.. 011 the Outstauding R1 IS Notes. Current RLlS Note. arid ill1 
Notes issued hereunder according to rlieir tenor and effect, and to secuit the performance of all provisions thcrzin. 
herein. in t l ie I'rior" Jelephone 1 oan C'oritracrs, and the l m n  Ageemtii t .  and  in coiisideIirtit>ii of [lie covent~~i t s  
herein coiirainzd a n d  otliei rood :jnd valuable considedolt. the bIoi-l~:~g~i has iiiortgsgzd. pledged a i d  g p i t e d  21 

continiiing secui it) iiireiest in. and l q  rliesz piewits does h e r z b ~  parit, iiaiydin. sell, alienate. remise, release. 
ionve). assign: riansfer: 1 1 )  po~liecatr. pledge. ser over and confiitil. pledge. ai~d grant IIWO the Moitgagee for the 
purpcises herein espresscd. a c:ontiniiiri~ SECUI it) interest and lien i n  311 propcr1y, ;issets, rights, pi ivileges, l icci iscs 
and franchises of  thi: I\;lor~gap(ii of cver-) k i d  and dcsci.iption: red. ptrsciiial or iiiised, t;iiipiblr aiid iritaiigiblc. o! 
tlic kind or ii:iturc spccilicall!. rnrnlitiiiecf hcit'iii. OI an!* o ~ h e i  kind or i ia lu ic riow owr~ed OI Iiercafiei acqiriic~i OI- 

wising hy thc Mortgagor (1)) purchase. consolidntion. inergerr, donation. cciristr uction. erection 01" i n  an) other \!.:i! ) 

wherever locatril: incluciin: \i i h ) t i l  Iiniitatioii all or in p r t  die rollowing (hercinaftcr Ihe "Mortgageti I ' iopei l \  " j  

A l l  iiglit, title. and interest of' the  MortgaSor i n  arid to the Existing Facilities. h~riltliiigs, plaN$. 
~vorks. iniprownieiit~,, strirctui 2s. estates. g r a m ,  triirtdlises, casc'rlieiits. rights: privileges and propci-ties. \*liethc.r 
leal, personal. oi m i x e d .  tarigihle or iriiangihle. of every kind 01" clcscription, now oi liereafier o\vrii:d Icascci. 
coiistructecl, or acquired b\; [lie Mol tgagoi: wlierevei located, and iii and to all extensions, iinprovcrueots. and 
additions thereto. iiicluding but not liriiited to all buildings, plants, works, structures. towels. ailtentias. tiuruies. 
apparatus, niaterials. supplies: iiiachiiien. tools iinpleinents. poles. posts, crossar nis. conduits, ducts? lines? wires. 
cables, whether iindeiground. ov21 head. or otlierwise: exchanges. su,itclies. ineltiding. without limitation. host rtnd 

remote switclies, desks, restboards. fran-ies, iachs, inoioi s. gcneiators, batter ies. and otliei i tems of central office 
equipnient, pay stations; protectorsl iiistriiinents, coiriiertions and applicinczs. office ftirniture, eqrripnient. itilil ai,) 
and all other property of e\ el.?; kind. nature. arid description. used. tisefttl. or  acquired for use by the M o i l g a p  in 
connection therewith. and including: without liniiiation, the following pi operty: 

ting Facilities 1oc;ilerl i n  the Cotinties listed in Schedule 13 in the States identilied 
in Schedule H: 

( b l  1 lie ieal  estate tlcscril?ed on Schrdiile B. and b> this reference inade a pdrt hereof, as i f  
lull> 52t fortli at lenylh at [his point, 

IC) I t  ~Iic 1ca1 estate dcscrilxd i n  Schedule I3 is by reference Lo deeds, grantoris), grmlci:, 
etc., then the tlescription of each of the propertics conveyed by and thiougli such decds is. 
by reYercnce7 niade a pnrt of Schetluli: I3 as thotigli fully set forth at leigtli thcrein, and 

i d )  The real eslate described iii Scheclele B sha l l  also iiiclude all plarils, woihs. striictrircs 
c~ .~c t iu i i s ,  reservoirs. d:ims. buildirigs, lixtures, toivcrs, a t i l~ni i :~~ .  aiitl improvcnierifs nu\< 
o r  hereallei Ioca~e~I o n  siich real estate, arid all teiienielits, I~eretlitanicrit~ ant1 
nppiirrenances now oi hereafter belongiog. oi i n  an) way appeitairiirig, thereanlo. 

All light.. title, and interest of tlie Morigagoi in. to. and iiiidei any aiid all grants; pi ivilegcs. rights 
of way and easenients now owned. held. Ier?sed, cii,io> ed or exeicisetl. o i  wliicli m y  herwtier bc owned: hsld 
leased. acqliired, enjoyed or cxercised, h) [he h4origagor for the p i i r lmes  ot, or in connection with. i l i e  constructioii 
01 opeiatioii by, til on heli;ilt of, t l ie hlortgiigor of. i t s  pioperties. hcilities. systems. or businesses, 14hethrr 
urictei_er-ound, overhead CII.  otherw ise, \vlierever locateil: 



A11 right. title, aiid interest of the hlortyagor i n ,  to. and undeI an). and all liceiises aiid permits 
(iricludiiig without liniitatioii those granted 1)) the FC(--), frtmchiscs, oidinances, and privileges, ithether Iieietofoie 
or tiereafier granted. issued. 01 executed. to i t  or to its assignois 1)) the Governmeiit. 01 by any state. coniity: 
tc!\vnrlrip. nitiiiicipaiit~, village, or ofher political subdil isioii thereof, ot 1)). an? agericy, hoaicf. con~n~issioii, 01 

dqmtriieiit of any u f  [lie foregoing, authoi iz.iiig the construction, acquisitioii. or operation of tllc Mortgagor 's 
properties, facilities, systems, 01 businesses. insolhi" as Tht! saint! niay b!, l a w  he assifped. gr'iiilcd, bargained. sold. 
con\:?ycd. tiansfcirrcl. mortgaged. i)r pledged: 

All riglit, title. and iiiteiest of the hlortpgor in ,  To. md uiidsi dl personal pIopei-Q' and tivtuies o f  
every kind aiid nature. including without limitation all goods (jucli inveitrorq, equipiileiit R I I C I  any accessions 
t l iei  eto,) instruments (such as ~iioinissoi y note:: or cl1ortt.l pap~:i elecrroiiic 01 otlier\visz). documents. accwiriis (such 
as deposit accoirnts or milst accounts pursuaiit l ie ie to  oi to ii l o m  a p m e i i t ' l .  Iettei"-of-credit rights. inwstnlriit 
property (such as ceitificated and t1nct.i tificilted scciiriiies or secui it): ziititleinents and wcounts). softuai e, grrier;:l 
iiitilngib1t.s (such as FU? ment intangibles). suppoi tinp obligations, coi i t i 'uci tights or I iphts i o  the payiiieiit ot m o n q  ~ 

insurance claims. and pivceeds (its such ternis are pi esently nnd Iiewafizr tict'inzrl i n  the I.!CC': provided. however. 
h a t  the term "iiistiiiinent" shall be such tern1 :is defiiied in  Article 0 of the UCC riithzr than Article 3). 

Ail right. title, ;ind inlercst of the h h r f p g o i  in. to. irnd trndcr m i  nncl all agrecmeiits, leases 01 

coiilracts licittofore oI hereaftei, executed b~ and Ixti+eeri the Mortgagor and an; pcisori: f i r  in. corporalion, or otlier 
corporati" entity relating to ihe Mortgi~getl Propeiq. iiiicluding contracts fiir flit lease. occupmq!: or sale uf tht: 
h4ortg;qge Property, or any port ion thereof L 

L' I 

All right, title, and ioteiesr of tlic h,lortgagoi iii,  to. and under any arid dl books. rectrids aiitl 
torr espoiidence relating to the hlortgags Propel"&: iilcludiiig. but not lin,itr.d io. dl ~"ecords. lerl~ers, leases. 
somputer arid automatic machinery; software, pi ogi aii~s;  tlatabnses, disc or t;rpe files. pi iiit-oulr, batches. runs, arid 
ntlirr el~ctronicallY-prepare~ iiifcilmation indicating: siiiiinm iziiig. cvidenciiig. or otherwise rlecessi>t,\. IN helpful in 
the colicctioii or' realization oii the Mortsagccl Property; 

Also, all right. title. a i ~ l  interest i d  the Moiigiigoi in. to and undei- all otl ier propert>. real or 
pet.sonalt iaiitjhle or intangible. o f  evcry kind, natuic, aiid dtlsci iptioii, 2ind ivliei ever situated. r i m  or fiereatlcr 
owiicd or leased by the Moiigaggor, it being the inlention l iered that all siic,h prqwit!' now owned or lcased Ixit not 

I ibed harein. or acquired ni' held by the Mortgagor' attci  the dare hereof. slmll IK :is fully crnbraccd 
withiii and subjected to the hi heicoi as if tIw samz iverc iio\s o\.\ned by the h4ortgagor and wcie  specifically 
described harein to the extent only, l io~vc~er  . that the siib.iectiori of such piupcity to the lien hercof shal l  riot be 
contrary to la\\ : 

Together with all r e m ,  incornc. IeLcniws. proceeds. i)rodtir:ts, piofiis and herielits at any time 
derived. icceived, or had fiorii any and a11 of the above-tlescriked poperr> ot'tlic bloijgagor; 



Provided. lionevei. that except as provideti iii seclinn 2 I 2  of Ai-ticle IJ lieisiii, no autoinohiles 
trucks: traileis. tractors or other vehicles (jnclutling without limitation aii,ciali or ships. i f  an! ) o ~ i i e d  oi i iscd by the 
hdoi-tgagoi shal l  b e  included iii [lie Mortgaged Propert) 

SFC'7'10N I . I  Additional Notes 

(ti) TIie MoitKagor, when autliorized by resoiutioiifs) of its hoard 0 1  di:.ecrois. inmheis .  oi 
other ielevant poverni1)g body, ma> kom tinic to time execute and ikli\.rr to the 
Government one or more Additional Notes: ( 1  ) to evidence  loiliis iiiadc oi guaranteed bq 
thz Gweinment to the Mortgagor  pursuant to the Act. in to evidence indsbtednzss o t  the 
h4oi-tgagor incurred by the assumption bq the Mortgagor of the indebtedness ot a tliiid 
party, or par-ties to the (kwernment, created by H loan or 1o;itis theretofore made ot 
gieranteed by the Governmznt  to such third party or p a t i e s  puisuant to the Act. a n d m  
( 2 )  IO refund any Note(s) at the time outstandiiig seciiietl Iirrehy. or iii rei iewtal of. o r  in 
substitutioii for, any such Notr(sj then oiirstandinp 

( h )  Additional Notes shall contain such provisions and  shal l  he executed and delibered iipim 
siicli temms and conditions as the Ciovei~irnent a i d  the bourd oi diicctuis iriernbcrs, or 
other relevant governing body of the klortgagor authoriring the cwcution i ind dcliwry 
theiwf. shall prescribe; provided, however, that tht: outstanding principal biilaiicrs owing 
o n  thc Notes shall not at any one  time exceed thi: Moit3,agr: L)L+I Liinil seh tortlm iii 

Schedule A, and 1 1 0  Note shall niilttiie inow th;te fill\ ( 5 0 )  yetti-s aftel the clate h e i d  
Additional Notes, when and as executed and ddivcretl. sliall hc securcd by lhis Mor-tgagc? 
cqiially rznd ratably with all otlier Notes thei i  oiitstiiiiding. without picferc'nce. priority: or 
tlistinctioii of' any Note over any other Notc bl' r c x w  of the pi iorirl 01' tlic time of the 
cxecutiurr, tleliveiy, iiiaturit). assigriiiieiii, oi rieptiatioii t h e i c o j  115 uicd i n  this 
licsratcd Moi-tgage, the twin "directors" i i ic lut lcs trustees. 

I he ,Mortgagor. when aurhorizetl by resolution(s) of its bo;wl of diiectoi s. nteinbei s. oi  oillei ielzvanl 
gmuning bod!, i l ia> front time to tiiiie execute, acknowledge, dzliiw. record, arid file mortgages supplemeiital tri 
{his Resratetf Mortgage wli  icl i thrreafrer sha l l  form a pn~? hereof, for the prpiise of fot rnritly coriIirrniiig th is  
Resratetl h-iorlgagr as security foi the Notes. 



ARf'lC'l.,E I I  

PARTICIIL.AI.I COVENANTS OF THE MORTGAGOR 

SECTION 2.2 W:irraiity of Title 

(ai Except as disclosed in writing iii the opiilion of counsel. at the time of euecution and 
delivery of' t h k  iiisriument, the Mortgagor has good and marketable tide i n  fee siniple tu 
the Mortgaged Property. free aiid cleai of any deed of trust. inortgage, lien. cliaige. (11 

eiicuiiibrance thereoii or affecting the title thereto, except for the thlla\\:iiig Perniitteif 
Eticunibmnces: 

t i )  

( i i )  

iiii) 

[i\ I 

Iv'r 

LIS to  the klortgaged Pioperty tlial is real propert>, restridoris, 
exceptions, reservations. conditions, limitations. intertsts. mil other 
rnatters which are set forth or referred to in deeds 01 ibtliet convzpice 
documents. and e,nch of which fits one or more of tlic clnuses of this 
detinition; provided however, that such matters ciu not iii the aggregate 
niatzrially dtttwcr froin the valui: of the Mortpaged I'iopcrty I d i e n  8s ;i 

wholc end tlo not iiiatcrially inpair the use 01' srich property foi the 
p i r ip~~ses f ~ r  which it i s  held by the M o i ? g s g ~ ~ .  

l i e t u  fool. taxes, assessinents, and othci govenirncrital clia~gei; a11 cad! 
rlzlinqiient which are ciiiTeritly being contested ill good h i d i  b> 
appropriate proucetlings; provided. the Mortgagor shall l iavc sz l  side 
uii its bo(~ks adequate icservcs w i h  respect thereto; 

niechaiiics', workmeti's, repairmen's. niaterialnieo's, \\'Iiielioiiseiiicii's 
anti cilri iers' liens and otliei similar Iicns arising in the ortlinaty c o i i i ~ e  

ot husiiiess f<?i cliaipes which are not delinquent. or which ale beiiig 
contested i n  good faith ai i t l  have not pioceeded to iutlgriieiit. prtividrd. 
the Mortgagoi. s l ia l l  have set aside on its books a~feqitate iesei'ves \+it11 

respect tliereto: 

liens iii respect of judgments or awards \vi t l i  respecr to which the 
h4ortgagor shall in gocid faith currently be Iirosccutiiig i l l )  appeal or 
prciceetlings for review and with respect ro Lvhitli the Mortpgor shall  



. . . . .- . .. 

(L i i i )  

rxii!  

isiii) 

have secured a stay of cxecduii peridirig such appeal or proceediiip 
l'or i e v i e n  pro\ itletl. rlic bloi tgapvr sliall Iiavi: set aside oi l  its books 
adequate ieserves with respcct thereto. 

easenierits and siriiilat rights giaiitecl b j  rlic Mortgagor o w .  or in 
iespect of. any Mortgaged Propiit) ~ pro\itletl that iri t l ie  opinioii of the 
hlortpagur's hoa! d.  iiiei7ilici.s. other relet. ant governing body, or oflicid 
acceptable to RCiS. siicli :ran[ wi l l  iiot iiiipaiit thi: usefulness of such 
propeitp i i i  the conduct of tlir Morz.gagor's business and will nor be 
prejudicial IO tlie interests of the Moit_mgee, and siinilai I ights granted 
b!. ail!' predecessor iti t i t le  01 the hfoitgagoi- 

easeinelits, leases. reservatjoiis, or otlier rights ofotlieis iti any piojzerc 
of the klorrgspor foi s t iw ls :  roads. bridges. pipes, pipe lines. railionds. 
elect1 ic t iai isni ision niitl iliitrihurion lines, telegraph ai i t l  teleplione 
l i l ies. tile renioval ot oil. gas. coal CII otlici iniiierals and other siiiiilw 
purposes, tlaotl I ights. I i \  ei c oritiol i i i id  rleveloliiiient rig1it.s. sewge 
aiid diaiiiase I ights. iesti icticiiis against pollution and zoning lirws and 
ininor defects and irrrgiilarilies i o  rhe iec~.ud of title; provided, that the 
above do iiot inateri;ill> affect rlie inarket;ihility o f  title to sucli property 
and do not in the aggregate niatei i;illy iinjxiir tlie use of the hlortgaged 
Property talien as it whole fbI  the purposes ihi which it is held hy the 
bI0ltg;lgni ; 

lizns Lipon lands over. which easemciits oi rights (if way are acquircd by 
tlie klortgagor f i ) i  an! of tlic pt~Iposc*s specitied in Clause (v i i j  of th is  
dcfiii itioii. securiiig iiitkbtethicss iieithzr created, assunii.d, i ior 

guaiatiteed by the Mortgagor, nor oii account of which it customaril\i 
pays interest. k b h i c l i  l iei is do riot materially iinpair the use of siich 
easeinents or rights of way tbr the purposes for which they are held by 
thc b4ortgaSor; 

lenses existing at thc dale of this iiistr iiiiicnt affectiiig property owned 
by the hlortgagor at said date which have btei i  previously disclosed to 
Ihe hfortgagee i t )  writing1 niitl leases for a tzriti of not wore tliaii two 
>ears (iiiclwiing ariy eutcnsions 01 rznewalsj affecting ptoperty 
acquired by h e  R.lni~gagor aiter said date. 

terminable or shot t teini lcsses oi pet mits foi occupancy which 
ehpressly grant to the Mortgagor the right to terminate at any time on 
not inore tltan sis months' riotice and which occupancy does not 
interfere with the operation ot  the busiiicss of the Mortgagot; 

any licn oi pi9vilege vested iii a n y  IessnI. licciisur, or pznnittur foi rent 
o r  otlici obligiitioiis or acts to bo Iwiorrned. the paymeiir UI 

perforiiiancc of which other ubligations UI acts is required under leases. 
sribicase.~. licenses oi peiiiiitl;. so ioiip as the payment uf such icnt 01 

the perfuiiiiciiice o ts r ic l i  otliei obliptions or acta is riot tlzliiiquenlt 

lien5 o r  ptivilcges uf an> enipluyzcs of the Mortgagor (or salcir> ur 
\rages earned bur not !'et payable; 

the biirdcris of a n y  I:Iw. gober-rirrien(a1 I egulation, o i  pet niit requiririp 
the Moitg;vpi to iiiaintuiii certain ktcilities oi to pei foriri ceitairi acts as 



(uvii) any right which any irmiiicipal. goveninieiital. or otltci public authoi-it? 
inay liave hy virtue of any franchise, licciise, cniitriict or statu[c ( 1 )  to 
putchase, (2) I O  dcsigiiate ti piircliaser of, or ( 3 )  io order the sale of. any 
property of' the Mor~giigot upon pa~iiiciit of cash 01' reasonable 
compensation therzt'or, or  IO rcrniinate ail) franchise. liccrisc 01 o t h a  
rights: oi to iegtilarc rhe properry and husiriess of the h,lortgayor; 
piovided however. that riohing iii this clause is intended i o  waive an! 
claim or rights thar tlie Govemnieiit ma\; otliei wise liave iriideI fetlei a1 
laws; 

r.riu) liens itrisiiig 0111 of an) ticie;lsed iiloilpgc 01 iridenluic ot the 
Mortgagor: 



(ski) this Restated Mortgage and any i ~iiderl!.ing Xlnitgages ideiirified 
tlieiein 

SECTION 2.3 Rlaiiit;tin Superior Lien of Mortzage. After-Argtiircd Prol)et-t\, Further IZssitraiices, 
- fiec o rdiny 

( 3 )  Ihe  Adortgayor t i i l l .  st) long as aiiy of the Notcs sliall b e  ~ t s t a i i d i r i ~ .  rriaintaiti arid 
pi-sscrvz the lien of h i s  Restated Moilgage superior to al l  othcr lisiis Liflccting the 
A4ortgaged T'ropwt! and wil l  execute. file aiiclior record such fiiiniicirig statenieiits. 
continuation statements. irioitgages or other security iiis(runierits as iieccESai > IO niaiiitairi 
such wperioi lien aiid will forever warrant and defend the t i t le to said propctt!' againsf 
nil?; aiid all claiins rind demands whatsoevei 

Al l  propeity of every kind acquiied by tlie klortga_roi after the date hereof. shall, 
irninediatel> upon the acquisition thereof by  the Moltgagor. and \\~itliout ail! further 
nioi tgage, conveyance. or assignment. becoinc sut+ct to the lien o i  (his Resrated 
blloitgage. Nevrrtlieless, the Moitgsgor will do: execute, acltiio\s ledge aiitl deliver aiiy 
aiid all such fiirrlier Rets, conveyances. mortgages, security agrceiiit.nts. tinanciiig 
statements. and nss~raiices as the Mortgagee shall wquire fo r  accmnplishing the piiiposes 
of this Restated Morlgage 

(h) 

( c )  I'lic MoItytigcr will t ~ s e  this fiestated Moitgage and a l l  siippleint.ntal moitgtges and 
other iiisiiinnents o f  further msui'iince. including all liiiancing sfatetiit'nis covzririg 
security interests in personal proper"iy, fo be promptlk recoided. tefisteretl arid fileti. iml 
wil! eyecuie and file srich fin:incing statenients and cause to he i ssued and filed such 
continualion statenieiits, a l l  in such manner and place as ~ i i ay  he retpii,ed 1)) law. ui 
requested b> the Morlyiigee, fu l ly  tu preserve and protect the I ighis u f  [ l i e  bli~rrgayx and 
Nntcholders Iicreuiiclei fo tile Mortgagcd Propeily. 

SEC'TIC)N 2.4 Negative Pledge 

SECTION 2.5 ~ v m e r r t  of T a w s  



SECTION 2.6 Pi’tyiIIeIil of Notes and Sectired Ohlien@& 

I ’he Mortgagor 1.i ill dul> ;mi purictuall\: pa> tlie pi iiieipal and  inrzrest on t he  Notes, at the tinie. 
placc. and nia i i i ie r  p v i d s d  tficrrin according 10 the true inleiit and iiieanino, thereoi, as well as all other sums 
becoming dtiz IieretiiideI 

SECTION 1.7 Restrictions o11 Transfers of  1’roi)erts 

Evcept as pio\ided iii Section 2 8  helow. the Mortpgor shall not sell, Icasr: or ttansftr an! 
Mortgaged P r o p a p  IO nn! other person or elitit) (iricludiiig any subsidiary n i  affiliate of the bloi-tgaspr j v, ithout the 
prior written consent of the Mortgapee 

So long as rlic Mailgagor is not iii detaiilr Iieieunder, tlie kloitgagor ma!. witliocit obtaiiiirig r l ie  
coilserli of  [he Mortpager C)I Nt~ieholdris. sell o r  otlieiwisr dispose 01 .  liee froin the liw herzol, any of i l s  prolicrt\ 
ivhich is neither necessaiS to. nor usefti I 1;71 I iliz tq~eiaiiori of [ l i e  hhtgagor’s business: or \tfiicli hns 0ec:uinr 
obsolete, wnin otit. damageti oi othznvise trnsui[able for the pili poses of the Moilgagoi ; provided, howevzr, tha l  the 
hdortgagor sh;ill to the extent nt.cessary: f 1 replace die siline wi th otliei property of the sanie kind and i iz t t r ie,  or 
substitute thereof, which shall be subject to [he lieii liereof. fiee aiitl clear of all prior liens, and apply the procc‘eds, i t  
;my, derived froin the sale oi clisposilioit of such property, which a i e  not needed foi the r~placenient theitof, to the 
prepaynieiif of rlie indebredness oii tlie oulstanding Notes, ; i r i d  shall be iQplietl to si~cti notes aiid installments tliereol 
as rnay hc desigiiaterl t q  ilic rcsperlirr Notc.liolclzis ;I( the t inie of any stidi receipt; (1) ininiediately tipon the 
receipt of the proceetls of kin! sale or dispi t ion of said property. appl> the entirr: amouiit of such procecds to tJic 
prepqnieiir of fhe iiiclebredners evidenced b! ~Jie Noles. or ( 3 )  deposit dl or such pari of the proceeds deiiwd trum 
rlie sale or disposition (if said pro1icr.t) irtlo siich bank accounts as the Mortgagee sliall specify. and shall use the 
s m e  only foi such addi~ioris to .  01- irnpru\enlenrs iii, [lie bioi tgaged Properly. on sucfi teriiis aiicl coiiditions as the 
Mortgayee stiall specify. 

SECTION 2.9 Mnintenanre, I’resrrvittion and Onerntion of k1ortE;iged ProDertv 

(a) At a l l  tinies the hlortgagor. will maiiitairi and preserve the Morigagetl P iqz r ry  i r i  good 
repair. \\*orkiiig order, and cniidition. and will. subject to coiitiiigencies beyond its 
ieasctnablr coiitrol. keep its plaiit and propel t i t s  io continuous operation. aiid froin tinic 
to t i m e  make all iieecled arid proper repairs, rrriewals, I eplaceii~ents, iisiful and pi njxr  
;ilteintioiis atltliiic)ns. betrcrineiits anti inipIovzineiiis, and me all reasonable diligence i l l  

fiiinish the subscribers sei vcd b> it through the M o l  t gapd  Properly with arlcqiiale 
telecoiitrtiunicalioiis and broadhand telephone sewice 

(1)) If in tlie sole juJgiiieiit of the Mortgagee. the h+wiyaged I’roperty i s  not being inaintairied 
and I epairci: i n  accortlnnce with paragraph (a)  of !his section. the Mortgagee m y  send 
rlie A,lorfgagcr :I 11’1 itten ~ e p w t  of needed iinprtiverneim. upon receipt of  ivhich !he 
Rlorigayor w i l l  p i ~ p t l y  i~iitleit;~lte to accomplish such irnpovements 

SECTION 2.10 hlortpngerl I’ropei l y  to be Purcliased Free of Encornbrititces 



SECTION 2.1 I Insurnnce Requirenients: Aoylication of lftsitrance Proceeds 

(a) 'rile Mortgagor shall take out aiid maintain ii~sui~~iicc o n  the propert) acquired with clie 
L.oaii in accordaiicc M ith 7 C.F.R Parl 1788" 

(6) Suins recovered undei an) policy or fitlelirj bnilcl 111 rhc Moilpgor, or any Notelioldcr 
f i r  a loss of it~nds advaiired uiider ilie Notes 0 1  tor an! lnss kindei such polic! oI bond 
shall, unless applied as provided i l l  7 C.F.R. Part 1788: be used to tiriance constiiictioii of 
uriljt): plant sectired or t o  be secured t? rliis Kestated Morlpagc, or, unless otherwise 
directed h j  the Mol  tgagee, be applied to the prepayment of tlie Notes then outstanding, 
aiid shall be applied t o  sucli Notes and instalhitzrits theieof as iiiay be designated by the 
respectice Noteliolders a1 rlie tinie of receipt. At the i i lqiiest oJ the Mor-tpgee. the 
Moltgigor shall exercise such  rights and ienicdies under siicli policy or fidelity boiid as 
designated by the bloitgagce. arid the Mortgagor hereby irrevocably appoints the 
Morigagee as its agent to exetcise such rights arid ieniedies under such policy 01 boiid as 
the Mortgagee nia>' chnojc.. and (lie bloi-tgagoi sh;ill pa> 2111 costs and 1 easoiiahlt 
expeiises iiiciii red by [lie Moi?gagee in coiiriection u4h sucli exercise 

SECTION 2.12 Wl~en Mortgage Lien A t t r i c i i e s , ~ ~ u h i c l r s ,  Shivs, E k .  

In the event the Mot-tgagor has 01' suffers a deficit i n  Ne1 Incoine o r  Net M a i  gins, i i s  such ternis are 
defiried iii tlie Loan Agreemeiit, tluriiig ati!' fiscal year \+4iilc. ail! o i  the No1i.s i ~ i e  oursraiiding. [lie Mort@agor rr,ill a t  
a n v  time, iipon twitten demand of the Mortgagee, niake, cumi t< :  Ltcknowlcilgz aiid deliver or cause to bz niade, 
exzcutcd, ackiiowletlged. and delivered ;il l  such f u r h x  kind supplciiiriltd intJen(tires i f  iiiui.tgagcs7 secul-it) 
agreements, linancing s~atenimts, inslruments, and conveyances. and kikc oi c m s e  to be taken all such flirtlier 
actio,>. ~s may be requested by the  Mortgagee, in ordci to atlacli to this I<eskited Mortgage, as Mortgaged Property, 
arid to s t i h j ~ c i  to all tlie teims and coiicljrions of this lizscated Mortgaye: all right. title, and interesr of the hqortgagor 
in and to. all or iii part, [lie automobiles. trucks, triictoi~s. trailers. railcai s. aiIcrafi, ships. boats and other vehicles 
then or therealter owtied or accloired by the hlortggor Upon the rriaking ol' such written detiiaiitl by tlic bioi tgqgee. 
sucfi vehicles shall be deemed part of thz Rifortgngetl Property for d l  purposes hereof. 

SECTION 2.13 ApDlicution of Proceeds from Eniiiicnr Domain 

I n  the eveitt tlir Mortgaged Propert), or 311)' part thereof, shall  he takcri [riider the power of 
eminent diiniaiti, 811 pioceeds arid avails therefioni. escept to the extent that all Noteholtleis slinll coiiseiit to other 
use niid application thereof. sliall f'ot thwitl i  be ajiplied I)> the blorfgagor: Fii st. to the ratable paqiitent of ail? 
indehtetjriess by tliis Restated Mortgage seciiietl othei than principal ai i i iteiest on the Notes; Secootl, to the ratable 
pa~inent of  interest \vliicli sliall have accrued on the Notes and be rillpaid; Third. to the ratable paj'nieiit of. or on 
accotiiit of. the unpaid priiicipal o f  the Notes aiid to sticli installmerits llieieofas ma) he desigiiatetf I)! the respeclive 
Noteholtiers at  the tinie o f  any sticli ~iayinent ;  niid if :in>. tlie balaiicc shall b c  paid to wliosoever ~Iiall be entitled 
th eixfo 

SECTION 2.14 Coirrpliance with Loan Acreerneltt and PI iov Teleuhonr L m i i  Contracts 

i he Mortgagor w i l l  wel l  and t i  (11) observe arid pcrfoini all applicable covciiants. agreements. 
lei  nis. and conditions contained in the Pi i o r  Telephoiic l..oaii Coritr acts and ihe I win Agiernieiit 

SECTION 2.15 Cover-itmerit to be Nofrltoltlei. 

A t  all tinies when ai+ Note is licld by the G<~vcriii~ieiit. 01' i n  the event the Goveniinent shall 
assign iln Additional Note witholit having instircd the payiiieiit of sucll N o t c ,  [ h i s  licstated Mortgage shall secui r  
pnynieiit of such Note for the benefit O F  tlic Goi~eriiiiien~ or such uninsui  t:tl holder thcieot, as the case niay be 
Wlictiever m y '  Atlditional Note may be sold to an insrired purchaser. i t  shall continue to b e  coiisidei,ed a "Notc" as 
tlelinzd hwein, but as to any such iiisnred Note. llie Go\eriiiiienl. and not sucli iiistired pitichaser shall be 



considered and sliall have tlie rights ofthe Noteholdel" for purposes of this Restated h.loitgage. Notice of the rights 
of tlir Gowmnierit under rltr pieceding sentence shall be ser forth in all such i~isur~ed Nates. A s  to an! Ntrre \vliicli 
evidences R Inan inade b) i~ tliiid pi11 t)' ieridei to the Moi~gagoi and guaiaiiteed b y  tlie Gweriinieiit, iicriiig tliiotigli 

the Adrninistratoi. pursuant 10 tlie .Act, [lie Goveniment aiid not sticli third party lender ?hall be consitlered to he arid 
shall liavc rlir rights of rlie Noteholdel fol purposes of' this Restared hloitgage 

SECl ION 2.16 W t g a K e e  Hiptit to Expend Money" to Protect.&rteal!ed I'roDerfv 

I f  iii any respect the btoirgagoi fails to coinpi!, \\ i th rlie coveiiiints :ind condirions hereiii contained 
r ~ y ~ d i i i g  tlie pi-(it:tit i n s  of insurance, the pavnieni of taxes, assessnieiirs. and iitlicr cliai yes. tlic I,ecping o l  ilic 
klortgagcd Propmy iii repair and fiee 01' liens slid other clainis. o r  (0  conq)l~ \ \  i th  tiny otlier i o w i i l i i t  c*ciiiiainc:d in 
this fh[;iicd hlortgiip 01 ~ i i t  Loan Agrement,  ~ l i c  Mortgagee shall 1isv.r: the I ight. witliotit picjiidic c io an) oIhcr 
remcdies ~ r i s i r i g  by icasori of stich default: ( I )  to advartcz or experid i t i o i i q  s )'or ihr. purpose of pnict ir ing soch 
iiistiiaiict. oi for l l i e  pa!.rneiit ot i i isul a i m  prcnijunis, taxes. assessnieiits i>I othzi cha~ges: (2) to save tht Morrpaged 
P r q w t )  froin sole ( 1 1  l0i ftittlrr. fi)l an\- unpaid tax. ~ I S S ~ S S I I I ~ I ~ I ,  or o t l ic i~~iw:  ( 3  to i-etleeiii the wine l ioni  iiny fi la or 
othcr salc ( 4 )  to puichase an! t irx title theieon, ( 5 )  to ~ e ~ i i o v e  0 1  ptirchaw an! riitclianics' liens 01 orher- 
eiicuii1Iii;iiicc ~ l i e i t o i i  ( 6 ,  to niahe repaiis thereon: (7) to conipl) \ k i t h  an?: atlicr tijcenaiit lierein coiitaincd, (8)  to 
proseciili: niitl defend aiiy sui1 in r z l a t i ~ i i  io llie Moitgagd Proj)ei1j4: or (,'9) i n  m y  inaniier, io protect rhe hlortgaged 
Piopertj and the title tlieicto. All sums si) advanced for any of [lie aforesaid pirlposes with iriterest llicieon at ilic 
highest legd iittc. but riot in excess of twelve percent (12%) per arinuni, sliall be clceiiizd ;1 charge upon rlic 
tvtoi-rgaged Proprity in the siiine rn~uiiiei as the Notes are secxired and sliall be lortliwith paid to  the Mortgagee upoti 
deiiiand. It slinll not he obligatoiy for tlie Mortgagee in iiiakiiig any such adi~ai ices oi erpcndituies to inquire into 
the t aliclily of aii) such title, tax, assessnieiit. sale. inechanics' lien. oi otliei encunihia~ice thereof 

ARTICLE I l l  

KEklKDIES OF THE MORTGAGEE AND NOTEHOLUERS 

SECTION 3 . 1  Lwnfs 01' Default: 

Each of the followiiig shall he an "Event of Default" under this Kest:tte:d h,loi [page: 

f&ms-g!&ns and Warraiit~k5. Any reprcsentaiiori o i  warranty niade b!' the Morrgiixni 
in the Loan Documeiits, as such teini is defined ii i  tlte Loan Agreenieiit oi in [lie 
Application, or any certificclte fuinished to RIJS tliereunder. ;IS such term is defined iii thc 
Loan Agreement, shall prove to have been incorrect iii any material respect at the tirne 
made: 

N o n - P i i ~ r i ~ t .  The nonpaymer~t of a17) required and &e installment of interest 0 1 7 ,  OI 

pi iiicilxil of, any Note. whether by acceleratioii or  otherwise. \+ hich continues for f"nc (5') 
Brisiness I k y s .  as such temi is defined in the L oaii Agreenieiir; 



f.0 Adverse Effects The blorlgagor sliall h f e i t  or otheiivisr hc deprived 01  its charter. 
articles of oryariizatioii. franchises. perinits. easeinents. consents. oi- liceiiscs required to 
cariy on an! inaterial portion of its business, or the hlortpagor files fur. or a11 event 
occurs. \vliicli can re;i~oiii~hIy be evpected to result in its rtissolutiori oi tenniiiation, 

ip)  Other Ohlicikia  Default by the Mortgagor iii the pa) inent o f  ai iy o h l i p t i u r i ,  wh~rlier 
direct or continyeiit. for boirowd inoiieg in excess often ttiousrtiitl dolli>rs (S 10.000.~10) 
iir i i i  (he perforiiiancc or nbsei\ancc of the terins of aiiy i n s ~ r ~ i ~ i i c ~ i ~  pitrhttilljl  tv whicli 
such obligstion was created oi securing such obligatiuii whicli default siiall I ~ v e  rcsultetl 
in ~ u c h  o1)ligation beconling 01 I>eiiig declaied due and payable prioi to the date o i t  u h i c l i  
i t  would othcmise I)? due arid pay,lble: 

(hi Barikruptcy A c t x ~ i ~  having j u i  isdictioii in the premises shall eiitcr a tlecrcc or order t'w 
relief with iespect to the Morrgagoi in an iiivolrintary c a ~ e  under a i i l  applicable 
baikruptcy: iiisoIveiigz oi otliei siinilar law riow 01' hereafter in effect: ( I  qipoi i i f i / ig  a 
receiver. liquidoror, assignee, i:ustodian. trustee, sequestrator, oi siniiliii of'tici;tl. or (21  
ordcriiig the 1% in din^ u p  or liquiihtion of its affairs. or the Fvlortpagor. sliall cniiiiiieiice i i  
voluntai3 case uiitler- uii: appliciihle Ixiiikruptcy, irisolveiicy oi other sinii1;ir la\\ i w c  o r  
lieieafter in effect, or consent i o  the appnintinent or taking possession by a icceivei I 
Iiqiiidatoi~. assiyee.  custodian or trustee. o f a  substantial pait of i t s  properr?, o r  in;ihe an> 
genenil ii~siyiiieiit for  the heiief i i  of creditois: 

(1) lnipaired Businzss. The I'ailurt. by the Mortgagor to piornptl) foi-estall oi rcinovc an) 
executiori. g:iriiislirncii~ oi attacliment of such coilsequence as shall impair its ahiliti; 10 
coniiriite its Iusiiiess or fulfill i t s  obligatioiis and sue11 CKmit i<J l l .  garnisiiiimit oi 
attachment dial1 no( be wcated within thirty (.SO) days; and 

( k )  Favnieiit of Final Judrcnieiit. A final judgmen~ in an airiount 0 1  ten tliousaiid dollais 
t$ i 0,000.00) or iiiore shall be entered agniiist the Moitgagor and sliall reinnin iiiisatistkd 
oi ivitlioiit n staq in respect tliereof for- a period of t h i q  (30) days 

SE:C:'I'ION 3.2 Accelerutioii of klaturitv: Aiinirlnient of Accelerutioii 

(a1 I t  any Event ot Default has occuried and i s  continuing, tlie Morigi>gce. atidhi the 
Notrlmldeis. ins):. by notice iri writing to the Mortgagor and deliver\; of'n c i y y  (hereof to 
the other Noteht>ltlrrs, i f  any declare dl unpa id  principill and accrued inretcs( o i i   in> oi 
all of their respective Notes [o be ( h e  arid payable immediately: and tipciri an! such 
dectmtion., all sucli unpaid principal and accrued interest sliall iininetiiarely becoinc cltic. 
and pityable; notu itlistanding anything contained herein or i n  an): Note to the coiiii ai.! 

cb, I f  itl'ler the unpaid principal a r i d  accrued intciest on tiny of the Notcs sliall Iiavt. Iwen hi) 

tlzclured to be duc niitl payahle. all payiiients in respect of priiicip;il and intcic.st nkiicli 
huve become due and pavifble b) the terms of~ircli  Note(s) shall be paid to the rcspect iw 
Noteholdei s. ;tiid all other defaults Iiereuntlar and tirider the Notes slid1 1i;ave been mi& 

good or secured Io llic sat isfacr in i i  of;111 of the Noteholders, the Nntrhnlder:, Hhich hiit-? 
declared the priricip:il and iiitercst oil the Notes lteltl by such N(~te1iofders to be due aiid 
payable rnay. I \ )  written riotice to the hioitgagor and delibery o f  ;I copy held' to tht: 
other Nokholdcrs, aiiii111 such declariiliori ur declarations a n d  \\aivc such dcfaultisl ai id  
c o ~ ~ s e q u ~ " ~ i c e s  rlizreol: wirl i  such wiiwt not estendirip to or ciifectinp an! subseqoeiii 
default or iinpaii in% ail! I igfit ~oii~equviit  thereon 



SECTiON 0.3 Remedies of Mortmgee 

l i  any Event of Dcfault sha l l  occui. and continues: the Moilgagee. I N  itwit. a n d  as the agent ofthe 
orliei tdoteliolders, pelsonally 01 b j  aitoi-rie>. in its OI' their discretion, n i q .  iiisoftjr t is not pioliibited by law: 

(a) ( i )  take iiiiniediate possession of the hhripaged Propert! ( i i )  collect RMI receive all 
ci edit<, outstanding accoiinis. bills. 1 cceivables. rents. inconie, revenues. a n d  protjts ol 
tlie Mortgagoi. pci taiiiins to or arising frurn die h4ortgaged Property, or any part tlieieof. 
al i t l  issue hincling 1 zceips tlierefoi.. ant1 ( i i i )  nianagel control, aiic1:'or operate the 
Mortgaged Propert! as full), as the Mortgagor iniglit do if in  possession tliereof. 
iiicfutliiig. u i~l icm~ liniitiatioii~ t!ic tnaLing o F ~ 1 1  repails or rsplaceniertts deeiiied necrssarj 
or advisnhlc. 

(1)) Mortgagee. OI an! einployee or agent of it. is hereby coiislituted and  appointed as t i t re 
al l t i  l:i\vltil attoriit:\,-iri-litct ctf the R,lortgiSor ith f u l l  power to (ij notify or require the 
klortgagor io noiif) a n y  mcl al l  ciistoiners ttial i l ic  kli>ttgtaped Property has been assigned 
to Mortgagee itiid;or ilia1 h,lortpagee lias a secwiry iriteiest iii the Mortgaged Pioperty: iii) 
sign and eiidoi si: tlic iianis C J ~  tlie k~lor&igi~r upon any notts, checks, ucczprances, drafts. 
nione): orders, or iitlier instruriienis of p a y i i e n t  ~ i ~ i c l u d i i i ~  i~aynieiits rnade uiidei aiiy 
policq of insurance) that iiiay conit: into possession of bioi tgagee, 01. upon any invoice. 
freight 01 express bill, bill of lading, stniagc 01 \varehonse receipt, assignment. 
verification, or notice in connection \\it11 receivables, all in fiill or pait paynient of ally 
amount owing to any Noteholtler . ( i i i )  sertd requests for verifkatioos of Mortgaged 
Propert:, to custoniers or accouni deblois; iiv) sell, assign, sile for, collect. 01 compmiiise 
paynieiit of all or an: part of tlic Mortgaged Pioperty in tlie name of tlie Moitgagtir or in 
its OWII iiaine. o r  make any othei disposition of Mtsngaged Pi,opert\;, or any part tliereof. 
foi cmh. ciedii, oi any cctmbination tlieieof; and Mortgagee niay purchase a l l  or any pad 
of the Moitpged  I'ropei-ty at public or, i f  peix1itti.d by law. pi ivate sale. and in lieu of 
actual paynient of such ptirchase p ice  may set off the amount o f  such price against 
amounts owing 10 said Mortgagee: Moi tgagee. is hereby granted, as the ~ttOi'l~e~-ili-fa~T 
of the hlotlgagor, full power of substitution and fill1 power to do any and all things 
necessary to he doni  iii arid about the preniiscs frilly and effectually as the h4ortgagor 
might or cou/d d o  bui for this appoit'ItIIKli1, and hcreby i.atiI'$ng all that said attomey-in- 
fact shall IawFtiIIy do oi caiise tn he dotie by virtue Iiereol. The Mortgagee, i t s  
employees oi :igints shall not be liable for any act. oinissiori, erroi~ of jtidgment, or 
inistalte of h c t  01' l a w  i n  i i s  capacit) as attorney-in-facl. This power of attorney i s  
coupled with an interest and shall be irrevocable diiriiig the tern1 ot this Restated 
Mortgage so long as an> Notes shall remain outstanding. 

(C 1 proceed to piotect arid eiifoice the rights of the Mortgagee and the rights of the 
Noteholrla(s) unclcr. diis Restated M o i p g e  b! suits or actions i i t  equity or at law in any 
court ot competent jui isdiction. whether for specific pel foiinance of any covemiit 01 any 
agreenient conlained hcrcin. for aid 0 1  ewcution of any power herein granted. for 
foreclosure Iiereuiider. f o r  sale ot the Mortgaged Propel 0. 01- any part thereof. for 
collection of' dzbts liereby secured, oi tor enforcemeni of  other appropi iate legal oI 
equitable rernedies as niay be deeiiietl most ef'ectual to protect and entorce the rights arid 
rernedies licreiii gianted 01 coiiIerred: and iii the event any such action or suit is 
instituted, the Fvloitgager or Notehulder(s) instituting such action or suit sliall have the 
right to have appointed B receiver of the Mortgaged Propeiq and of all rents. inconie, 
revenues. and profits pertaining ihereto. ui arising. derived, received. oI had therefroni. 
froin the coniiiienrenwit of  such suit or aciion Such receiber shall Iiave all the usual 
powers and duties of iwcivers, i n  like and similar cases. to r l ie fullest extent permitted by 
law; a n d  i f  ;iliplicnlion shall I?c niatlr f o r  the appciinltnent uf a receiver, the Marlgagoi 



1ieiel.y expressly consents that the ~ ( ~ u I ‘ I  to  Lvhicli such application sllall he made tila! 

make said appointiiient; 

(d) sell or cause ro be sold the Mortgaged I’ropei-ly: a l l  01 in  part: ;md all light. title. interest 
claiii). and deniand of the Moltgagor therein ov tlieiero, at public auctiiui ill ;iny count?; in 
\\.hid1 ttie property to be sold is located. at s i ich time. place. anti n i i l i i w r  as t i l a \  he 
specified in the notice of sale, coutaining ;i hrief geiieral tlesciiptioii of tlie IiropeiTy to he 
sold. giving a copy thereof to tlie I\;toitg;+ir hi niail at least fifteen ( 15j  da! s prior IO the 
date fixed for such sale, and publishing the w i i c  once i n  eaili weel\ foi TWO sticczssivi! 
calendar weeks prior to the date 01 srizh sale iii a nt:wspaper of gxwral ciicxlatioii 
Ixiblishecl i n  said county, or if  no such rieivqxqi”~ i s  p b l i s h c d  in sucii county, in a 
newspaper of generiil circuiatioii iii S I I C I ~  rotnit>. 1hc tirst such  Ixthliciition to bc no t  1 .  
than fifteen ( IS) days no1 nini.e than tl i i i l)  ( i o )  da j s  1’1 ioi LO the date fixed lor siicll sale. 
Any sale made uiidci. this subparagiapli inas hi: adjourned from tinie to lirnc b? 
announcement, at the time and place appointed ftii sLich sale oi adjourned sale(s). rind 
without further notice or ixiblicalion thi: sal? rnaj be had at tlii‘ tiiiic and place to which 
i t i t  same shall be adjourned; piovidrd. how\er .  that iii tlic c v m t  anntl1i.r 01’ diflcrctil 
iiotice of sale oi another or different in:iilnt:r of conducting t l ie sa in t  shall he requiiecl b) 
law, the notice ofsale shall be given 01 the sale shall be conducted. as tlic case may be. in 
:iccoidance with the applicable piovihioiis of la\% The espeiises i i icur red by the 
Mortgagee. including but not l ini itcd ti, icczivei’s tees. attorneys’ l i e s .  cos1 ot 
advertisement, and agents’ compensation, in the exercise of any ot‘the ienicdies pi.o\,ided 
in this Restated Moltgagi: shall be seciiied 17) this Restated Mortgage: 

(21 blortgagee shall have the riglit to entei and/or remain ul,oii the pieiiiises o t  the blortgagor 
witliout any oblig.ation to pay rent to the h.1oi-tgxyi 0 1  others. or any other place(s) where 
any of the Mortgaged Property is  Iociited ;uid kept, aiid: ( i )  remove tlie Mortgitged 
Property therefrom in order to maintain. collect. s d l .  antl!oi, liqiiidate the hlortgaged 
I’reperty or, ( i i )  use such peniises. togethzt n”ith matei ials, supplies, l?ooks, and iecxutis 
of the Mortgagor. to maintain possession i111kt)i ttie condition of the  Mortgaged PI openy, 
and to prepare the Mortgaged Properr> ki sn i t ;  liquidation, OI collection Muitgapee 
may require the Mortgagor to iissenihle the hhrtgagetl Property and niake it ;Ivailable to 
klortgagee at  a place to be designated by bioi tgapee; 

f i  hilur-tgagee. s1i;tlI have the I ight, without pi iui notice to the Mortgagor. to exercise rights 
o f  setoff, recoupment, or ail) coiinteiclaiiii and itpl>ly any and all arnounts held 111 

hereafter held by Moi-tgagee. uweci to the bloitgagoi. o r  foi the c i  edit of the Mvrtgagor; 
against m y  and all of tlie Nolzs. h.lorcyacez a g e r s  to notify the Moitgagur promptly 
aftci any such setoff or recoiipnieitt tirid [lit. iyplic:ition thereof. provitled that the failure 
to give such notice shall riot affect the v:tlidity of such setoff, recoupincnt o r  appliciition 
Mol tgagor waives all rights u f  setoff. deduct ion. rccwpmciit, or counierclaiin. aiitl:ur 

(g )  Mortgagee shall habe, in addition to a n i  oilier rights ancl ieniedies contained in th i s  
Restated Moltgage, ai ic l  iri any other ngieeinents, guarantets. notes, mortgages. 
iiistititnenls. and documents herwokire. iirxb: IN at an\- time he] eaftei executed by the 
Mortgagor and deliveied to hloitpagee. 41 o f  the rights and remedies of a secuietl pari! 
under the U(3C in force in the state itleiitifietl in the first paragraph hereof as o i  tlie dote 
hereof ai i t l  any other iurisdiction where [lie Mor tpagrd Propel ty is located. all ot which 
I ights aiid remedies shall be cuinulative. mil nonexclusive 

SECTION 3.1 Right to-l>urchase Morteaped Proper& 

A I  an) sale hereunder any Noteltoldei(sj sha l l  I t r i \e  tlie riglit 1 0  bid for ;inJ puich;isz the 
Mortgaged I’ropeity. o r  such pait thereof as s l ia f l  be offered for sal?. :mi any N<~tehnldeiis) ins! in lieu of iictiial 



iu> tnetit of the pur cliltse price. set off against the putcliase price t l ie amount owing to said Noteholder secwet l  
hereuiitlei and such 521 off i1lnourjt shall be cretlireif as a payment on accotiiit of principal and iiiterrst on the Note(s) 
licld by wcli Noteliolder(s'l. 

SEC'TION 3.6 ru'otice ol' Default 

SKC."f ION 3.7 Hemedies Ctiniulatlve, No Election 

Ever! I ight o r  remedy herein conferied upon or reseivzd to the Mortgagee or to tlie Notelioldciisi 
s! ial i  bc ciiiiiiilatke oiicl sha l l  be in addition to every other i,ight and remedy given liereunder. 01 iioiv or Iiercrttier 
exisring :It l:-nv, i l l  quit!;. or by statute The puisiiit nf'any right 01 reniedy s h a l l  not be construed as iin electioti 

SECTION 3.8 \Vaijer of Ap.tpraisement Rights, Mnrsiialirip. of AssetsNot Reauired 

Scction 3.9 Federal Cominirnicaticins Coinniission Matters 

Notv  iihstanding an) other provision ol this Restated Mortgqe. thc folltwiiig piuvisioii.; .;tiall be 
:tpplical?le in ihc Ckeiil  tliat t h e  Mortgaged Property includes (10 the evterit such popcr ty  c:ui be iwliided i i i ider the  
applicable \a\\,) iioeiises. pei niits. o i  siniilar I iglits gianted by the Fedelal Conimunicaiioiis C'oiiiiiiission (hereinafter 
refer reif tit ;IS tlie "FC'C'") to the Mortgagor (such licenses, periiiils or siaiilsr rigl~ts Iieieinatiei refel red to i ls  "FC'C' 
1 icci ises " )  

(a! !\irk loss. rewcatioii. foreclosure on, sale, ti ansfer; oi other disposition of FCC I..icrtnses 
h!. the Mortgagee shall he ptirsuant to Sectioii 3 1 Oid) of the Coniniiir,iL:iri(i)iS Acr ot 
1034, as amended. and ;ipplicablt: rules and iegu1;ttions thereuniler, :inti: if and to the 
evrent ieqiiired rlieiehy. subject to the prior approval or iiotice to rind iion-opposition of 
rlic F(.*C. 

I'sgc i h 



. . .  . .  

(b) If an Event of Default slinll have occuired and be coritinuiirg. the Mortgagor shall take 
an!, action wliicli the Mortgagee may request i n  older rii tiaiisfer and assigii to the 
Mortgageel or to such one 01 mole third parties as the Mortgagee niay designate. or to a 
coinhi~iario~i of the foiepoinsl eiicli FC'C' I k e i w  held 135 {lie Mol tgagoi 'Ilie bloitgagee 
is eiiiim\veretf, to the extent peiniitted I)) applicable la\\. to request thz :ippointment of ii 
receiver from an) court of competent jurisdictioii Such receiver may he instructed b\; 
rlie Mortgagee to seek frcni the 1C.C an inuhi i ta ry  tiansfer of control of each such FC(.' 
i..icc.nse ibi the piit-pose of seeking a bona fide purchaser to wlioii~ contr,ol will ultiinatrly 
be transferred. The klongag,or hereby agrees to authorize such an involuntary transfei o i  
cont io l  up~iii  the ieqi iest ot thc izceivzr so appointed and, if  the hloitgagor shall refusc to 
authorize the t n i n s t i . .  i ts  approni rim\: be recpired 17) the w i r t  Lipon tlie ixcur-renci' 
I d  during t he  soniintiancc n t  ;in Fvenc iif Dcl'riult. thc Mortgagor- shall firr-thci LIS% its 
hest dfbrts to a&i i n  obtaining appioval of tlic FCC: ;ind any state ri.gu1atoi.y bodies. i t  
required. foi any actioii coiitcinplated by this Restated Mortgage. including. without 
liinirxioii. the piepatitiion, cxecurion and tiling with the I'CC and any state legtiln[ol> 
boclics of the assignoi's or traiisteior's poition ot' an: application or cippliciitions f b r  
cunsziit IO the assipnrncnl ot :in? FCC license 01 tiansfel- 01 control i i ecessq  or 
:ippiopriaie t~iidcr h e  iuks  and rcgulatioirs of the FCC or any state regulatory body for 
a p p  oval 01- lion-opposition i k l '  the rransler or assigiunent of any portion of the Mortgaged 
Property. inclridiiig, without limita~ion any FC.C L.iconse. 

( c i  'The Mor tgagor ackriowledges that the assignnieet. transler, loss, or revocation of an!' 
FCC' 1.iceiise i s  inlegral to the Mortgagee's redimtion ot the value of the Mortgaged 
Properb. that there is no adequate remedy at law ti31 failure by the Moi~gagar to coniply 
with the i xwis ions of this Section aiid that such failure would not b e  adt.cliiatel!- 
compensable i n  damages, arid ilieiefore agrees, \vitliout limiting the 1 ights o t  ilie 
blortgogee to t;eeli and obtnin specific perfoiinance of other obligations o f  the Mortgagor 
contained in this Rzstatctl Mortgage, that the agreenieiits contained in thin Section may be 
specifically enforced. 

(d) I n  :~c~:ordatice viitli the iequiienients of 47 C.F.K. Section 22.937, C)I ails SIICC~SSOI 

piov isioii thereto, the MortgaSee sliall notify the Mortgagor and the FCC' in writing at 
k i s t  ten ( I O )  Jays prior to the date on \vhich the Mortgagee intends to exei cise its rights 
under this Rcbtiitetl M i t i  (gage or any othei, rlocuiiienl or  instrument relaling Lo the Notes. 
by foreclosing on. or otheiwise disposini of any klortgagetl Propert?; in coiiiiection w i t h  
which such notice i s  r-ccpircd prirniiant to 37 C.1r.K. Section 22.937 or any succt'ssoi 
pro\ i n ion there to ,  

SEC:TION 4.1 Possession until Default 

Uiitil one o r  more of  tlie Events of Default has happened. the l\~Ioitgagot shall be petmitted to  
retain actual possessioti of tht: Mt)t.tgagetl P i  ope) 1)'. m i d  to inanage, operate :id use the .same and ai,!" part tliereof. 
\villi the rights antl f iai icl i ises appertaiiiirig thereto. and to c o l l ~ t .  receive. take, use aiid enjoy the rents. rewnucs 
issues. earnings, iricorna. pioducrs: arid profits ilieieot or tlieietroni. subiect to the pi ovisioiis of this ICesratetl 
Mortgage. 

SECTION 4.2 Defeasaiicq 

i f  the Mortpgor  sliall pay (11 cai ise to hci paid the wliole amount of the pi,incipal and  inteirst ti11 

the Notes at the time mid inanncr tliereiri p o ~  ided, m o l d i n g  to the true intent and inraning thereof. a i i d  yliall also 



[y ( 1 1  cause to be paid all other sums payabls Iieieunrier by the Moitgngoi and shall \vel1 and titi1y keep atirl 
perfoini accoiding to the [me intent and meaning of this Rrstatstl Mortgage. a11 co\e i ia i t ts  herein required to he kept 
and pertoiinzcl by it, then and in  that case, a l l  property: rights. arid inteizsts heisbq coiiveyeil, assigned. or pledged 
shsll reveil to the Mortgagor, and the estate, right. title and inteiest of \he Mortgager and t h z  Noreholdcis shall 
tlierztipoii cease, deteimiiie. and Iwmiie void and tlie h4oitgagee arid the Notsholtiers. in such case; CIII \witten 
ileniand of the Mortgagor. b u t  a t  the Mcsi-tgago~'~ coyt a n d  expense. shall enter satisfactinn of this lizstared h4iii-tgage 
iipoii the iwoid In any event, each Notehvldt.i, i i p n  payment i n  fiill ro h i n i  b) the hlo~-Igayor of  all principal and 
intei,esr on iiny Note held 1)) him, and the pa) inent ;tnd disclimge bj. the h4ortg;iyor of ; i l l  clialpes due such 
Noteholder hereunder. shall ercecute and delibet to rlic Mortgagoi such iiisritiinent of ratisfidon. cfisciiarge. oI 

<ISG .> I (IS shall be icqiiirzd by law in the rircuinstnnces 

SPC.''I'ION 5.1 Morrgsge to Birid arid Hewfi t  Siiccessots arid Assigns 

All of the covenants. s~ipulatioit.;. piomiscs: uiidettakings. a i i d  agrmncnts herein contained by. or 
on bcltal!' (11; the h ~ l ~ ~ r t , ~ p g o i ~  shall bind its succcssors and assigns. whether so spec i t id  oi not. aittl a11 titles. rights, 
and remedies hereby grantctl to. or confared upon the Mol-@gee shall pass to and inui,e to tht Iwit ' t i t  01' the 
successors aiid assigns of the Mortgagee and shall be deemed to be giaiited oi coiifeired for the I-atahle benetit and 
recarit:, of all who shall from time to t i i w  bz tlie holders ot Notes zxecuted and delivered as l iereir i  piovided. 

SECTION 5.2 Headings 

The descriptive headings of the \ al-ious articles ctt' this Restated Moi-tgage we ie  foiiuiilated aiiti 

iiisei ted for convenience only and shall not be deemed to affect the meaning or construction of any of  the provisions 
l ie) eof. 

SECTION 5.3 Notices 

Al l  dcinands, notices, reports, ;ipprovals, tiesignatioiis. t u  ilirec~ions required or  permitted to bt: 
given hereunder shall given or iniide in witing ~incluiling, witlioul lirnitalion. by telecopy) ant1 clzli\weti to the 
intended recipient at the "Address for Notices" specified in Schcdiile "A," or, ;iy to any party. at such t)tlier address 
as shall be tlesipi3ted by siicli party in a nolice io each a t l ~  party. A l l  such communications shall bc clceinid t o  
I t a w  heeii duly given when transinil'tztl by telecopier UI personall> tleli\:eied 01. i n  tlic case uF a rnai1c.d notice, upon 
teceipt. in c x h  cast! given o r  addressed 11s provided fur  herein. ' I  lie At1tlrcsst.S fi)r Notice of rhc I espectise partics 
:us set forth i n  Schedule "A," 

SECTION 5.4 Mortgage Dcented Security Atreement 

To the extent that arty or  the propcity tlesci,ibstl or  i~c le r ie t l  to irt [his liestatcd hhrigige is 
govei ned by thc piovisions of the UC'C'; this Restatcil Mill t g x p  i s  Iieieb) deented a "security agrctnient" iiritlt.~ the 
UCC.' The mailing acldress of the Mortgapoi. as tleixor, vnd of the h~lortg;?gee, :iq secured party. ;ire a s  set forth in 
Schedule "A " 

Moiigagee shall have the I ight to file such financing statemenis md coiitiittiatioii ststeitierits oii 
bchnlt of itself, as secuied paily, arid Morigagor: as Lkhtor, as bloitgagez deeins iiecessaiy to perfect a tirsi lien on 
the M o l  tsaged Pit?perty and t o  maintain nnd ~,r"c:serre such perfected f i t s t  lien LIS long as :my N o w  ieiii;iins 

outstandiiig hlortgagot sli;ill reinihursz the blorcgiiyee fo r  an) eupeiises iilcuried in  tlic exercise of this right. 



SECTION 5.0 Sevewbilitv Cause 

I f  an)  prot:isioti (sf this Restated Mortgage shall fcsi a i l >  Ieasoii be founcl UT lield invalid or 
unenforceable b? ;in! govariimental ilgenc? or court of competent jurisdiction, sucli inwilidity or iiiieiifoIceal)iIih 
shall not affect [he vnlidiiy, legalit>. and enforceability of the iemainilzr of  S L I C I I  provision n o i  any other piavisiorl 
thzi eof and this Rzstaisd Mortgage shall survive and he construed as if sucli invalid or uiienfoi czahle piovisicin had 
ncit bzeii contained tltereiti. 

SECTION 5." Indernriificatiori by Morleseoi. of Mortgagee 

I'lle hlortg2igor agrces to indeiiinify the Mottgagc'e ag:iinst ;in\ liobilit) ( 1 1  damages \\ hich i i  ii1:1! 

itiitlr 01 siiriaiii in [lie c..:ti.cise a i d  pert'oimancc ot  i(s righ~kil po\.\ers arid c]uric>s licrcuiidet I 01 suc-h 
rcinihui scniciii a n d  iiidcnini1y. the Moitgagee shall he secured tinder this tiestated Mortgage in the ~an ie  nl?inllei. :IS 
(lie Notes and R I I  such reiiiibuscnisnts for zxpense @ I  damage shall hi: pilid to [he h,torlgngcc: \bit11 interest at the I'rite 
specified in Section 2.16 Iicrcoi The Mortgagor's obligation to indeiniiil) tlic h?oi~gagc:e under this sccrion d 1 i t l l  

st1rvii.e h e  saiisfactiort ot'the Notes, the r e c o i i w y c t :  o r  tiireclosure of  this Restaiecf Moiigape, the acccptairce of a 
ilecd in l ieu (71 lilreciosure: or any traiislei or ahaiictoiiinerit of the hiortgagztl Property. 

IN WITNESS WI-IEREOF, tIIGIIL.AND TEL.EPI-1ONE C'OOPEICATIVE, * .. 
has caused this Kestated Morrgagt to be signed in its name and its seal. if' any, to be Iiei'euiilo p 
its duly ati thoi ized officer and the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. as Mortgagez and secur: 
this Restated Mortgage to be duly executed on its behalf, all as of the clay and 1 e a  fii st abovt. \ 

* e . . . .  

HIGHLAND TELEPI1ONE COOPERATIVE. Is6 * 

(Seal) 

- .___ - 
Name: 
Title 

Name 

Fxecutzd b) the Mol  tpapee 





1 certify that on this da). of . 2 , the foregoirig instrument \vas 
n c k n oiv I edsed before in . . . . .. ._ . a Notary Public in and for the above-named 
County and State, and that . to tile personally kno\vn arid 
the persori whose t ime is signed to the timcpiijg instivment, did personally appear before me, who being 
JnIy s \ w m  and deposed according to la\\: t i i d  niakc proof to  iny satisfaction iiiid sa) that lidshe was, at 
rite ~ i n ~  of'exectrtion tlweof, the -- [I'osition] of Highland Te1q)Jioiie C'oopernli\-.e, lnc., 
ii Tennessee. cooperative. that heislw hncw:: the corporate seal ot  said entit! . i f  l ~ n e  euists, and that the 
foiegoiiig instriinirnt, \$hose ccmtcnts :+I? k n o ~ v i i  to him/licr. \%as signed, sealed, and tlclivered on behalf 
of said entiv by authorily itndior Resolution of its board or diiwtors. nianagei, or members, ;ind 
further-more ackt~o\vledged the instrument to be his/her free and voluntary act : I I I ~  deed. as \vel1 as thiit of 
the eritity. for the purposes arid uses tltereiii set ~'o i -h  

(Notarial Seal) 

M y  Commission expires: 



SCHEDULE A 

1 The Outstanding RIJS Notes referred to in the Recitals are: 

Note 
Designation 
N4 
P8 
R8 
S8 
T8 
u12 

Note 
Date 

10/15/1976 
11/04/1977 
10/28/198 1 
03/31/1986 
08/26/1991 
03/02/1998 

Stated Principal 
Amount 

$2,095,000 
$2,858,000 
$5,900,000 
$6,384,000 
$13,415,000 
$9,259,000 

Maturity 
- Date 

10/15/2011 
11/04/2012 
10/2 8/20 1 6 
03/3 1/2014 
08/26/20]. 3 
03/02/2015 

Interest 

5% 
5 Yo 
5 % 
5% 
5% 
Variable 

2. The Prior Mortgages referred to in the Recitals are: Restated Mortgage, Security Agreement 
Dated as of March 2,1998, made by and among the Borrower, the Government and the 
Rural Telephone Bank. 

3. The Loan Agreement referred to in the Recitals is the Loan Agreement, dated the same date as this 
Restated Mortgage between the Mortgagor and the Mortgagee. 

The Current RUS Note(s), made by the Mortgagor to the Government, dated the same date as this 
Restated Mortgage and referred to in the Recitals are: 

4. 

RUS Designation: Tennessee 554-V42 Highland 
Stated Principal Amount: $48,611,000 
Interest Rate: Variable 
Maturity Date: September 23,2027 

5 .  The "Mortgage Debt Limit" referred to in section 1.1 is: $150,000,000 

6 .  The following addresses are for purposes of providing notice pursuant to section 5.4: 

Mortgagee: Rural Iltilities Service 
United States Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C.20250-1500 
Attention: Administrator 
Fax: (202) 720-1725 

With a copy to: Rural 'IJtiiities Service 
IJnited States Department of Agriculture 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Stop 1597, Room No. 2808 
Washington, D.C. 20250-1597 
Attention: Mr. Ken E. Chandler 
Fax: (202) 720-0080 
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hlortgagoi. Highland Telephone Cooperatiw. Inc. 
Mr. James E. Terry, Presiderit 
7840 Wlorgarr Cousty Highway 
P.O. Bas I I9 
Suiibright, Teniiessee 37872 
Telephone: (423) 628-2121 
Fax: (423) 628-2409 

\V i th  o cop) to Stansherr”yl Petruff, Mareurn 6r l3Ialiley, P.C. 
Atioriicys at Law 
3 C‘oarthouse Square 
I>.<). 130s 240 
Huntsvillc, Tenncssee 37756 
Fes: (123) 663-2 1 1 1  
Teleplioiie: (423) 663-2321 



I 

I. A c e r t e i n  tract of l a n d  situated McCreary County, in 
t h e  State of Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated April 
2 4 ,  1969,  execl;ted and delivered by Maude Chitwood, as Grantor, 
to +he Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded on h p r i l  24,  1969, in 
the Office of the County C o u r t  Clerk 02 the County of McCreary 
i n  t h e  State o f  Kentucky i n  Book 6 4 ,  at Page 2 1 4 ,  such property 
being more f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

2 .  A certain tract of land situated McCrearp County, in 
the S t a t e  of Kentucky, described i n  a certain deed dated 
January 2.1, 1 9 6 9 ,  executed and delivered by Maude Chitwood, as 
Grantor ,  t o  the  Mortgagor, 2 s  G r a n t e e ,  recorded on Januzry 2 2 ,  
1969 ,  in the Office of the County Court C l e r k  of t h e  County of 
McCreary i n  t h e  State o f  Kentucky i n  Book 6 4 ,  a t  page 8 7 ,  such 
property being nacre f u l l y  descsibed there in .  

3 "  -9 c e r t a i n  tract of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  McCreary County, in 
the State of Kentucky, described in a c e r t a i n  deed dated August 
1 4 ,  1959, executed and del.ivered by Maude C h i t w o o d ,  as Grantor, 
to t h e  Mortgagos:, as Grantee, recorded on September IS, 1959, 
i n  the  O f f i c e  o f  the County Court C l e r k  of the County of 
McCreary in the S t s t e  of Kentucky i n  Book 54 ,  a t  Page 372 ,  such 
property being m o r e  f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

4. A certain tract of land situated McCreary County,  in 
che State of Ken-cucky, described In a certarn deed dated 
December 13, 1958, executed and d e l i v e r e d  by P i n e  Knot 
Telephone Company, I n c . ,  as Grantor, t o  the Mortgagor, as 
Grantee ,  recorded on Decembar 31,  1958, i n  the O f f i c e  o f  t h e  
County C o u r t :  Clerk  of the County of McCreary I n  the State of 



Kentucky i n  Book 53 a t  Page 621, such p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  more f u l l y  
described t h e r e i n .  

5 .  A c e r t a i n  t r ac t  of l a n d  s i tuated McCreary County, i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
December I ,  1958, executed  and delivered by G e n e r a l  Telephone 
Company, as G r a n t o r ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Grantee ,  recorded on 
D e c e m b e r  13, 1958, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  o f  t h e  County Cour t  Clerk of 
t h e  County of McCreary i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Kentucky i n  Book 5 3 ,  a t  
Page 597, such  p r o p e r t y  be ing  more fully d e s c r i b e d  t h e r e i n .  

6 .  A c e r t a i n  tract of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  McCreary County, i n  
t h e  State o f  Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
November 1 0 ,  2958, executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by Anthony N e a l  and 
Fannie N e a l ,  his wife, as Gran ta r s  to  at? Mortgagor,  as 
Grantee ,  r e c o r d e d  on N o v e m b e r  11, 1 9 5 8 ,  i n  t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  
County Cour t  Clerk of t h e  County o f  M c C r e a r y  in t h e  S t a t e  of 
Kentucky i n  Book 53, a t  Page 546 ,  such p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  more 
fully described therein. 

7 .  A c e r t a i n  t rac t  of l and  s i t ua t ed  McCreary County,  i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
February 2 0 ,  1958, executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by S t e a r n s  Coal h 
Lumber Company, a corporation, as Grantor to t h e  Mortgagor,  as 
Grantee,  r e c o r d e d  on February 21 ,  1958 , i n  t h e  Office of t h e  
County Court Clerk o f  t h e  County of McCreary i n  t h e  S t a t e  of 
Kentucky in Book 53, at Page 147, such property b e i n g  more 
fully described t h e r e i n .  

8. A c e r t a i n  t ract  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  McCreary County,  i n  
the S t a t e  of Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated July 
23, 1974, executed and d e l i v e r e d  by Herbert G i l r e a t h  and wife, 
Lois G i l r e a t h ,  as Gran to r s  t o  t h e  Mortgagor,  as Grantee ,  
recorded  on July 29, 1974, in t h e  Office of the County Court  
Clerk o f  the  County of McCreary i n  the S t a t e  of Kentucky i n  
Book 75,  a t  Page 515, such p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  more f u l l y  described 
t h e r e i n .  

9 .  A c e r t a i n  t rac t  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  M c C r e a r y  County, i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of  Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
November 19, 1982, executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by Mary Bryant, 



widow, as Grantor  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  recorded on 
November 1 9 ,  1982,  in the Office of t h e  County Court Clerk of 
t h e  county of McCreary i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Kentucky i n  Book 97, a t  
Page 333 ,  such property being more f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

L O .  A certain t ract  of land s i t u a t e d  M c C r e a r y  County, i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  easement dated 
May 3,  1984, executed and d e l i v e r e d  by Beulah Mountain 
C h i l d r e n ' s  Home as Gran to r  t o  t h e  Mortgagor,  as G r a n t e e ,  
r e c o r d e d  on May 3,  1984,  i n  t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  County Court 
Clerk of t h e  County of McCreary i n  t h e  S t a t e  o f  Kentucky in 
Book 1 0 0  at Page 677 ,  such p r o p e r t y  being m o r e  f u l l y  desc r ibed  
t h e r e i n .  

11" A c e r t a i n  t rac t  of l and  8 ikua ted  i n  M c C r e a r y  County, in 
t h e  S t a t e  of Kentucky,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
April 6 ,  1992 ,  e x e c u t e d  and d e l i v e r e d  by D .  H .  Campbel.1, I n c . ,  
D .  H. Campbell and w i f e ,  Joan C a m p b e l l ,  and DKMJ E n t e r p r i s e s ,  
I n c .  as G r a n t o r s  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded on 
April 8 ,  1992, i n  t h e  Office of t h e  County Cour t  Clerk of t h e  
County o f  M c C r e a r y  i n  the S t a t e  o f  Kentucky i n  Book 123 a t  Page 
73, such property b e i n g  more fully described t h e r e i n .  

12. A c e r t a i n  tract of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  in M c C r e a r y  County, i n  
t h e  S t a t a  of Kentucky, described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
January 3 ,  1997, e x e c u t e d  and d e l i v e r e d  by D a l l a s  H. Watters 
and Sandra E. W a t t e r s  as Grantors  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Gzantee, 
recorded on Janua ry  10, 1997,  i n  the O f f i c e  o f  t h e  County Court  
Clerk of t h e  County of McCreary i n  the S t a t e  of Kentucky i n  
Book 140 at Page 2 8 9 ,  such  property b e i n g  m o r e  fully described 
t h e r e i n .  



MORGAN -COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

1. A c e r t a i n  t rac t  of l and  s i t u a t e d  Morgan County, i n  t h e  
State of Tennessee,  desc r ibed  i n  a ce r t a in  deed dated November 
3, 1 9 7 0 ,  executed  and delivered by Trustees of t h e  Church of 
G o d  of Prophecy, as Grantor ,  to  t h e  Mortgagor ,  as Grantee, 
recorded  on February 9 ,  1971, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  Register of 
t h e  County of Morgan i n  t h e  State o f  T e n n e s s e e  i n  Book F-6, a t  
Page 5 4 ,  such p r o p e r t y  be ing  more fully described t h e r e i n .  

2 .  A c e r t a i n  t r a c t  of land s i t u a t e d  Morgan County, i n  t h e  
State of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated September 
1 4 ,  1 9 6 4 ,  executed and d e l i v e r e d  by E l m o  Lyons, as G r a n t o r ,  t o  
t h e  Mortgagor,  as Grantee ,  recorded  on Septrember 17, 1964,  i n  
t h e  Office of t h e  Regi.ster o f  t h e  County of Morgan i n  t h e  S t a t e  
of Tennessee i n  Book T-5, a t  Page 370, such property b e i n g  more 
Su1ly described therein. 

3. A c e r t a i n  t ract  of l and  s i t u a t e d  Morgan County, in t h e  
State  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated June 20 ,  
1964, executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by Ethel K r e i s ,  a w i d o w ,  H. M. 
Shannon, J z . ,  and h i s  w i f e ,  Edna Shannon, as Gran to r s ,  to t h e  
Mortgagor, as Grantee ,  recorded on June  20,  1 9 6 4 ,  i n  t h e  O f f i c e  
of t h e  Register of the County of Morgan i n  t h s  State of 
Tennessee i n  Book T-5,  a t  Page 200, such property b e i n g  m o r e  
fully described t h e r e i n .  

4 .  A c e r t a i n  tract  of l and  situated Morgan County, i n  t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated March 1 6 ,  
1 9 6 4 ,  executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by B r i s c o  J u s t i c e  and w i f e ,  Agnes 
J u s t i c e ,  as G r a n t o r s ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Grantee ,  r eco rded  on 
A p r i l  2 ,  1964, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  o f  the R e g i s t e r  of t h e  County of 
Morgan i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book T-5,  a t  Page 53 such 
p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  more f u 1 l y  described therein. 

5. A c e r t a i n  tract o f  l a n d  s i t u a t e d  Morgan County, i n  t h e  
State of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  dead dated June 21, 
1962,  executed  and  d e l i v e r e d  by James E .  Pa tch ing ,  Jr. ,  Sgt. 
George Edwin Pa tch ing ,  Marjorie Patching Langley,  E l i z a b e t h  
Pa tch ing  Wilson and Helen Pa tch ing  Stevenson ,  less and excep t  
t h a t  p o r t i o n  t h e r e o f  conveyed by the Mortgagor ,  as g r a n t o r ,  to 



Floyd Lea the r s ,  as g r a n t e e ,  by deed dated A p r i l  26, 1965, and 
recorded i n  the O f f i c e  of t h e  Register of Morgan County i n  D e e d  
Book U - 5 ,  page 741, as Gran to r ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor,  as Grantee,  
recorded  on June 2 2 ,  2.962, i n  the Office of t h e  Register of t h e  
County of Morgan i n  t h e  State  oE Tennessee i n  Book Q-5, a t  Page 
583 such property being more f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

6 .  A c e r t a i n  tract o f  l a n d  s i t ua t ed  Morgan County, i n  the 
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a cer ta in  deed dated March 23, 
1 9 6 2 ,  executed and  d e l i v e r e d  by J. E r n e s t  Summers, as Grantor ,  
to t h e  Mortgagor,  as Grantee ,  recorded on March 2 8 ,  1962, i n  
t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of t h e  County o f  Morgan i n  t h e  S t a t e  
of Tennessee i n  Book Q - 5 ,  at Page  308 such p r o p e r t y  be ing  m o r e  
fully described t h e r e i n .  

7 .  A c e r t a i n  tract of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  Morgan County, i n  t h e  
S t a t e  o f  Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed d a t e d  A p r i l  23, 
1956, execu ted  and delivered by 0. C .  Duncan and Roxie C. 
Duncan, his w i f e ,  as Gran to r s ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Grantee,  
recorded on A p s i l  23, 1956, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of 
t h e  County o f  Morgan i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book H-5, a t  
Page 224, such p r o p e r t y  being more f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

8 .  A c e r t a i n  tract  o f  l and  s i t u a t e d  Morgan County, in t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated December 
3 1 ,  1956, executed and d e l i v e r e d  by Sta t e  o f  Tennessee,  as 
Gran to r ,  t o  t h e  Mostgagor, as Grantee,  recorded on ,January 15, 
1957, i n  the O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of the County of Morgan i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book 1-5 ,  a t  Page 2 6 2 ,  such p r o p e r t y  
be ing  more fully described t h e r e i n .  

9. A c e r t a i n  t ract  of land s i t u a t e d  Morgan County, i n  the  
S t a t e  o f  Tennessee,  described in a c e r t a i n  deed dated February 
29, 1956, executed and d e l i v e r e d  by Fred A .  K r e i s  and wife, 
E t h e l  K r e i s ,  as G r a n t o r s ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Grantee ,  
recorded o n  February 29, 1956, i n  t h e  Office of the R e g i s t e r  of 
t h e  County of Morgan i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book G-5, a t  
Page 496 such p r o p e r t y  being more f u l l y  d e s c r i b e d  t h e r e i n .  



. . . . . - . . . . . . . . . . . . . - - - - - 

10. A certain tract of land situated Morgan County, in the  
State of Tennessee, described i n  a certain deed dated September 
30, 1964, executed and delivered by the State of Tennessee, as 
Grantor, to the Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded on October 15, 
1964, in the O f f i c e  of the Register of the  County of Morgan in 
the State o f  Tennessee in Book T-5 at Page 407 s u c h  property 
being more f u l l y  described therein. 

11. A certain tract of land situated Morgan County, in the 
State of Tennessee, described in a certain deed dated August  
15, 1955, executed and delivered by Southern Continental 
Telephone Co., as Grantor, to the Mortgagor, a s  Grantee, 
recorded on August 16, 1955, in the Office of the Register of 
the County of Morgan in the State of Tennessee in Book F-5, at 
Page 540 such properky being more fully described therein. 

12. A certain tract of land situated Morgan County, in t h e  
State of Tennessee, described in a certain deed dated 
February 4, 1974, executed and delivered by David L. Garrett 
and his w i f e ,  Mae A .  Garrett, Harold C. Walker and hi5 wife, 
Wilda J. Walker, as Grantors, to the Mortgagor, as Grantee, 
recorded on February 5, 1974, in the Office of the Register of 
the County of Morgan in the State of Tennessee in Book L-6 at 
Page 894 such property being more f u l l y  described therein. 

13. A certain tract of l and  situated in Morgan County, in 
S t a t e  of Tennessee, described in a certain deed dated 
January 27 , 2006, executed and delivered by Charles Richard 
Davis, as Grantor, to the  Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded on 
January 27, 2006, in t h e  Office of the Register of the County 
of Morgan in the State of Tennessee in Book 48 at Page 92 such 
property being more fully described therein. 

14. A certain tract o f  land situated i n  Morgan County, in 
State of Tennessee, described in a certain deed dated 
January 27, 2006, executed and delivered by Wiladean Joan 
Davis ,  as Grantor, to the Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded on 
January 27, 2006, in the O f f i c e  of the Register o f  the County 
o f  Morgan in t h e  State of Tennessee in Book 48 a t  Page 96 such 
property being more f u l l y  described therein. 



SCOTT COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

1 . A c e r t a i n  t r ac t  of land s i tua t ed  S c o t t  County,  i n  t h e  
State of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated May 2 1 ,  
1962, executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by W .  H. Keeton and w i f e ,  Lela 
Keeton, as Gran to r s ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor,  as Grantee ,  recorded on 
May 22, 1962,  i n  the O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of t he  County of 
S c o t t  i n  t h e  S ta te  of Tennessee i n  Book 93 a t  Page 327 such 
property b e i n g  m o r e  fully described t h e r e i n .  

2 .  A c e r t a i n  t rac t  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County, i n  the 
S t a t e  o f  Tennessee,  described i n  a certain dead dated J u l y  1 7 ,  
1 9 6 1 ,  executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by Eva  Cross Massey, as Grantor ,  
t o  t h e  Mortgagor,  as Grantee ,  r eco rded  on J u l y  2 9 ,  1961, i n  t h e  
O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of the County of S c o t t  i n  t h e  S t a t e  of 
Tennessee i n  Book 9 2 ,  a t  Page 58 such property b e i n g  more f u l l y  
described t h e r e i n .  

3. A c e r t a i n  tract o f  land s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County, i n  t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated January 
24, 1961, execu ted  and  delivered by CaL C a r l i e  Ellis and w i f e ,  
Laura Ellis, as G r a n t o r s ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  
recorded on February 4 ,  1961, i n  the Office of the R e g i s t e r  o f  
t h e  County of Scott  i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book 91,  a t  
Page 295 such p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  more fully described t h e r e i n .  

4 .  A c e r t a i n  t ract  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County, in t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated D e c e m b e r  
1 2 ,  1956, executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by Eva Cross Massey, as 
Grantor ,  to t h e  Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded  on D e c e m b e r  13, 
1956, in the O f f i c e  o f  t h e  R e g i s t e r  of the County of S c o t t  i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee in Book 87, at Page 102 such p r o p e r t y  
be ing  m o r e  f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

5 .  A c e r t a i n  t ract  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County, i n  t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated D e c e m b e r  
28 ,  1355, executed  and de l ivexed  by C a l  C a r l i e  E l l i s  and w i f e ,  
Laura Ellis, as Gran to r s ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  
recorded on January  3 ,  1955, i n  t h e  Office of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of 



t h e  County of S c o t t  i n  t h e  State of Tennessee i n  Book 86 at 
Page 197 such p r o p e r t y  being more fully described t h e r e i n .  

6 .  A c e r t a i n  tract  QE land s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County,  i n  t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated D e c e m b e r  
30, 1955, execu ted  and  d e l i v e r e d  by Russell Murley, Mike 
Robbins, W i l l i a m  A l l e n ,  W .  H .  Carson and O r t e l  Woodward as and 
c o n s t i t u t i n g  t h e  S c o t t  County Board of Educat ion ,  Mrs. O r a  S .  
Robbins, Scott  County Super in tendent  o f  Schools, and S c o t t  
County, Tennessee,  as Gran to r s ,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor,  as  Grantee ,  
recorded on January  4 ,  1955, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of 
t h e  County of S c o t t  i n  t h e  State of Tennessee i n  Book 86 ,  a t  
Page 199  such propertty being m o r e  fully described t h e r e i n .  

7.  A c e r t a i n  t rac t  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County,  i n  t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  d e s c r i b e d  i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated Janua ry  
4 ,  1974, executed  and  delivered by Fred Sexton and w i f e ,  G l a r i a  
E .  Sexton,  as GrantQrS,  t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded  
on January 23, 1974, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of t h e  
County of S c o t t  i n  t h e  State? of Tennessee i n  Book 132, a t  Page 
261 such property b e i n g  more f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

8 .  A c e r t a i n  tract  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County, i n  the 
State of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated O c t o b e r  
12 ,  1978, executed  and delivered by Ernest R e c t o r  and  w i f e ,  
Raeda R e c t o r ,  as Gran to r s ,  to  the Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  
recorded on October 13 ,  1978, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  o f  t h e  R e g i s t e r  of 
the County of S c o t t  in t h e  S t a t e  o f  Tennessee i n  Book 151 at 
Page 642 such p r o p e r t y  being more fully described t h e r e i n .  

9 .  A c e r t a i n  t s ac t  of l a n d  s i t ua t ed  S c o t t  County,  i n  t h e  
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a certain deed dated October 
12 ,  1978, executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by Persh ing  Chitwoad and wife, 
P r i l l i e  Chitwood, as Grantoxs,  t o  the Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  
recorded on October 13, 1978, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of 
t he  County of Scott in t h e  S ta te  o f  Tennessee i n  Book 151 a t  
Page 646  such property being more f u l l y  d e s c r i b e d  t h e r e i n .  

1 0 .  A c e r t a i n  tract  o f  l and  s i t u a t e d  S c o t t  County, i n  t h e  
S ta te  of  Tennessee, described i n  a certain deed dated November 
22, 1978,  executed  and d e l i v e r e d  by McKinley L a y ,  as Gxantor ,  



t o  t h e  Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  recorded on November 2 2 ,  1 9 7 8 ,  i n  
the Office of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of t h e  County Qf S c o t t  i n  t h e  S t a t e  
o f  Tennessee i n  Book 152, a t  Page 255 such p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  more 
f u l l y  described t h e r e i n .  

11. A c e r t a i n  tract of l a n d  s i tua ted  S c o t t  County, i n  the 
S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated May 23 ,  
1990, execu ted  and delivered by Renfro Webb and wife, L o t t i e  
Webb, as Grantor, t o  t h e  Mortgagor,  as Grantee ,  r eco rded  on 
May 23, 1990, i n  t h e  Office o f  t h e  R e g i s t e r  of t h e  County o f  
Scott  in t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book 187 a t  Page 667 such 
p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  m o r e  fully described t h e r e i n .  

12. A c e r t a i n  tract of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  i n  S c o t t  County, i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
M a y  29,  1992, executed and delivered by Ola Q .  B y r d  and wife, 
Duval Byrd, as Gran to r s ,  to t h e  Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  recorded  
on May 29, 1992, i n  t h e  O f f i c e  o f  t h e  Register of t h e  County of 
S c o t t  i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book 195 a t  Page 5 0 8  such 
propexty  b e i n g  m o r e  fully described t h e r e i n .  

13. A cer tain tract of l and  s i t u a t e d  i n  S c o t t  County, i n  
the S t a t e  of Tennessee,  described i n  a certain deed dated 
July 14, 1992,  execu ted  and  d e l i v e r e d  by Paul  G r i f f i t h  d/b/a 
Power Oil Co., I n c .  and Power O i l  Co., I n c . ,  as Gran to r ,  to the 
Mortgagor, as Gran tee ,  r eco rded  on July 1 6 ,  1992,  i n  the Office 
o f  t h e  Register of t h e  County o f  S c o t t  i n  t h e  State o f  
Tennessee i n  Book 196 at Page 86 such p r o p e r t y  b e i n g  mare fully 
described t h e r e i n .  

14. A certain t r ac t  of l a n d  s i t u a t e d  i n  S c o t t  County, i n  
t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee ,  described i n  a c e r t a i n  deed dated 
September 21 ,  1993,  execu ted  and d e l i v e r e d  by Bill Ray, as 
Grantor, t o  the  M o r t g a g O E ,  as Grantee,  recorded on 
September 21, 1993,  in t h e  O f f i c e  of t h e  R e g i s t e r  of the County 
of  S c o t t  i n  t h e  S t a t e  of Tennessee i n  Book 200 at Page 387 such 
prope r ty  b e i n g  more fully described therein. 



15 A certain tract o f  l a n d  sx tua ted  in Scott C o u n t y ,  zn 
the S t a t e  of Tennessee, described i n  2 c e r t a i n  de& dated 
A u g u s t ,  2004, executed and delrvered by C h e s t e r  a .  Stanfill and 
Sor,ja S t a n f i l l ,  3s G x a n t o r s ,  to the Mortgagor ,  as G r a n t e e ,  
recorded on A u g u s t  l B ,  2 0 6 4 ,  i n  the C f f i c e  o f  the Kegzs te r  of 
t h e  County of S c o t t  in the S t a t e  of Tennessee Fa Book 247 at 
F a g e  595 such property bernq more Eillly descrxbed t h e r e i n  

16 .h c e r t a i n  tract of Land s i k u a t e d  i n  Scott County, in 
the S t a t e  of Tennessse, descsibed i n  a cer ta in  deed dated 13xh 
day of Sune, 2007, executed and delivered by Thomas S c o t t  
Thompson and w i f e ,  Cynchia F Thompson, as Grantors, to che 
Mortgagor, as Grantee, recorded on June 14, 2007, in t h e  
Register's O f f i c e  for S c o t t  County, T e n n e s s e e ,  In W a r r a n t y  Deed 
Book 260 at pzge 167 such property being more fully described 
therein. 
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